AL-FATHIHA

In the Name of Allah, the Most Gracious, the Most Merciful

Praise be to Allah, the Cherisher and Sustainer of the Worlds.

The Most Gracious, the Most Merciful;

Master of the Day of Judgement.

You (Alone) we worship; You (Alone) we ask for help.

Show us the straight path.

The path of those upon whom You have bestowed Your grace.

Not of those who earn Your Anger, nor of those who went astray.

Al Quran 1:1-7

CONTENTS

The Knowledge Review	2
Newly appointed staff members	5
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	7
ISO	
Academic Council, Governing Board Meetings and Board of Studies	13
Admission Details	14
Students' Council	16
Best Practices	
Students Self Help Scheme (SSHS)	
Students Help In First Aid (SHIFA)	
Earn While You Learn Scheme	
Typewriting Classes	
Manitham	24
Deeniyath	25
Moral Instruction	
Students' Counselling Cell	27
Anti-Ragging	27
Women Harassment Prevention Cell	27
Newly Built & Renovated Infrastructure	28
Scholarships	29
	29
The Office of the Controller of Examinations	
Progamme-wise Results	
Centre for Research	35
Departmental Activities	37
1. The Department of Tamil (Aided and Unaided)	37
3. The Department of English (Aided)	
4. The Department of Mathematics (Aided)	40
5. The Department of Physics (Aided)	52
6. The Department of Chemistry (Aided)	55
7. The Department of Computer Science (Aided)	59
8. The Department of Zoology (Aided)	60
9. PG and Research Department of Commerce	64
10. The Department of History (Aided)	

11. The Department of Arabic and Islamic Studies (Unaided)	82
12. The PG Department of English (Unaided)	82
13. The Department of Mathematics (Unaided)	86
14. The Department of Computer Science (Unaided)	90
15. The Department of Information Technology (Unaided)	91
16. The Department of Computer Applications (Unaided)	96
17. PG and Research Department of Computer Science	97
18. The PG and Research Department of Microbiology	102
19. The Department of Nutrition and Dietetics	106
20. The Department of Business Administration	111
21. The Integrated Department of Commerce (Unaided)	112
22. The Department of Commerce (B)	112
23. The Department of Commerce (Finance)	112
24. The Department of Library and Information Science	119
25. The Physical Education Department	
Awards received by our Faculty Members	139
Faculty Members who served as Resource Persons	140
Ph.Ds awarded under the supervision of the faculty members	146
Ph.D. Guidance and ongoing projects by our faculty members	147
Books Published by Faculty Members	153
Papers in National / International Conference Proceedings	154
Papers Presented in Seminars / Conferences / Workshops	162
Papers Published in Journals	175
Seminars/Conferences/Workshops Attended (Excluding Presentation)	182
National Service Scheme (NSS)	219
National Cadet Corps (NCC)	221
Sadakath Outreach Programme (SOP)	228
The Placement Cell	230
Alumni Association	231
Youth Welfare	231
Red Ribbon Club	237
Youth Red Cross	237

Annual Report presented by the Principal on the 49th College Day

In the Name of Allah, the Most Beneficent, Most Merciful! May His Blessings be on the Holy Prophet (Peace Be Upon Him) and on all of us!

Esteemed President, Respected Secretary, Respected Treasurer, Members of the Managing Committee, Distinguished Chief Guest, Erudite Colleagues, Student friends and Guests. I am extremely happy to present the Annual Report on the activities of this prestigious institution during the Academic Year 2019-2020. This year is of course very special to us as the institution is marching towards its Golden Jubilee celebrations, and in totality this Academic year was filled with noteworthy and memorable events that we can etch in our minds and cherish forever.

With immense gratitude I thank with devotional fervor Almighty Allah for showing this institution the right path and guiding us safely to move on towards new zeniths. Every year our college reaches new altitudes.

It gives me immense pleasure to extend a very warm welcome to the President of the College Managing Committee, Alhaj. P.S.A. Pallak Lebbe, the Secretary, Alhaj. T.E.S. Fathu Rabbani and the Treasurer, Alhaj. H.M. Shaik Abdul Cader. I cordially welcome the Executive Committee members of the Managing Committee, Alhaj. K.A. Meeran Mohideen, Alhaj. W.S. Syed Abdur Rahman, Alhaj. M.K.M. Mohamed Nazar, and Er. L.K.M.A. Muhammad Nawab Hussain. With the same cordiality I would like to welcome the Distinguished Chief Guest of this fine occasion, other invited guests, the teaching staff, the non-teaching staff, parents and my dear students.

1

The Knowledge Review is an international magazine, which gives a broad view of the vast education sector from the point of view of the students, educators and institutions. It has released a list of the 10 best private institutions in India for the year 2018. It is incredibly delightful to know the fact that Sadakathullah Appa College has found a place among the ten best private institutions in India. The magazine has released a two page article about our college in its November 2018 issue. The academic year proved to be yet another eventful and fruitful year.

I am extremely elated to announce that Sadakathullah Appa College is one among the selected "Premier Institutions" for **Paramarsh Scheme.** The Union Ministers for Human Resource Development launched 'Paramarsh' – A University Grants Commission Scheme for Mentoring National Accreditation and Assessment Council (NAAC) to NAAC Accreditation Aspirant Institutions to promote Quality Assurance in Higher Education.

The scheme will be a paradigm shift in the concept of mentoring of institution by another well performing institution to upgrade their academic performance and enable them to get accredited by focusing in the areas of curricular aspects, teaching-learning & evaluation, research, innovation, institutional values & practices.

Paramarsh Scheme will lead to the enhancement of overall quality of the Mentee Institutions and its profile as a result of providing improved quality of research, teaching and learning methodologies. This scheme will also facilitate sharing of knowledge, information and opportunities for research collaboration and faculty development in Mentee Institutions.

Higher education institutions that have failed to meet the quality standards of the National Assessment Accreditation Council (NAAC) can now get mentorship from the top universities and colleges. Under the Paramarsh scheme of the University Grants Commission (UGC), 71 Universities and 391 Colleges with NAAC score of 3.26 applied to be Mentors under the Scheme. The UGC has approved 167 Universities and Colleges as Mentors and 800 institutions as Mentees. Each mentor institute will receive a grant of Rs 30 lakh to support the mentees. I wish to record here that Sadakathullah Appa College is one among the 'Selected Premier Institutions'. Dr. Krishnan Baskar, Director, Centre for Technology Development and Transfer, Anna University, Chennai is the Accreditation Ambassador of our College.

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Sadakathullah Appa College has signed MoUs under the Paramarsh Scheme on 22.08.2019 with Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam, Annai Hajira Women's College, Melapalayam, Kamarajar Arts College, Surandai, Government Arts and Science College, Kovilpatti, Sri Nallamani Yadava College of Arts and Science, Tenkasi, Muslim Arts College, Thiruvithancode and St. Johns College of Arts & Science, Ammandivilai.

I am extremely happy to share with you that Dr. G. Gnanasundaram, Vice Chair Person, Central Institute of Classical Tamil, Chennai has been nominated as the UGC Nominee, Dr. K. Senthamarai Kannan, Director, Research, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli has been nominated as the University Nominee, and Dr. K.S. Meena, Regional Joint Director of Collegiate Education, Tirunelveli Region has been nominated as State Government Nominee for the Governing Board meetings of our college.

With Immense gratitude, I thank Dr. S.M. Mohamed Ameen, Head, Department of Physics and the Controller of Examinations, Dr. S.M. Abdul Kader, Associate Professor of Physics, Dean of Sciences and Dr. S. Mahadevan, Head, Department of Tamil, Dean of Arts for their meticulous effort in discharging their duties in planning, facilitating and implementing the Academic Programs of our College and I wish them all success in future endeavors.

Preparations have started for the Hallmark moment of our College Golden Jubilee celebrations. A Core Committee has been formed. Brochures in Tamil and in English are being prepared. A plethora of activities conducted during the year added colour to the existing vibrancy of our College. Various State levels, National and International Departmental Workshops, Seminars and Conferences were organised among which 32 Programs were conducted in the College Seminar hall and 34 Programs in the College Auditorium. 8 MoUs were signed by various departments. New Research Infrastructure is been constructed at the cost of Rupees One Crore. A Separate wing has been constructed with a DC Meeting Hall and the Inspection Commission from Manonmaniam Sundaranar University has visited 8 Research Centers. We have applied for the Annual Inspection for 27 Courses among which 23 are to be given permanent affiliation to Manonmaniam Sundaranar University. Two Ph.D research scholars Ms. M. Aysha Aprose, under the guidance of Dr. Syed Ali Fathima, and Ms. Durga Selvi under the guidance Dr. Firthouse Fathima from the Department of Mathematics has received TNSCST scholarship amount of Rs. 6000/- per year. Ms. Velsubha of II B.Sc Chemistry received student project under the guidance of Dr. M. Thameem Ansari. She will carry out her research at IISc Bangalore, with a stipend amount of Rs. 12,500 per month. The Management has allotted seed money of Rs 2 lakhs to 20 faculty members for the purpose of accomplishing Minor Research Projects.

NPTEL partners with around 1900 colleges in the form of Local Chapters and I am proud to announce that Sadakathullah Appa College is one among them. Our college has been recognized as a SWAYAM NPTEL LOCAL CHAPTER to offer online courses in various disciplines. Dr. Shajun Nisha is the Single Point of Contact (SPOC) for the local chapter. From June 2019 it has been made mandatory for the students to complete NPTEL courses. Around 27 students have successfully completed NPTEL programme.

Newly appointed staff members

The following **Management Teaching Staff** have been appointed in this academic year 2019-2020:

Sl.No.	Name	Department	Date of Appointment
1.	Dr. Tamiliniyan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,	Tamil	30.04.2019
2.	Dr. K.F. Jaleel Ahmed, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,	Arabic	30.04.2019
3.	Ms. Manimekalai, M.A., M.Phil., NET	English	30.04.2019
4.	Mr. Asan Nagoor Meeran, M.Sc., SET	Mathematics	30.04.2019
5.	Dr. P. Mageswari, M.Sc., NET, Ph.D.	Nutrition & Dietetics	30.04.2019
6.	Mrs. Beema Aniz Sapna, M.Com., M.Phil., SET	Commerce	30.04.2019
7.	Dr. Mariammal, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Business Administration	30.04.2019
8.	Mr. Mohideen Pillai, M.C.A, SET	Computer Application	02.05.2019
9.	Dr. Antina Pathumaragam, M.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Library and Information Science	02.05.2019
10.	Mr. Abdul Haliq, B.Com., M.B.A., SET	Business Administration	06.05.2019
11.	Mr. Mohamed Meeran, M.B.A., NET	Business Administration	06.05.2019
12.	Mr. S. Hameedullah Sherief, M.Sc., M.Phil., SET	Microbiology	13.07.2019
13.	Dr. M. Senthil @ Sankar, M.Sc., Ph.D.	Microbiology	13.07.2019

5

Sl.No.	Name	Department	Date of Appointment
14.	Dr. M. Suriya Prabha, M.Sc. Ph.D.	Microbiology	13.07.2019
15.	Dr. S. Ameena Banu, M.A., M.Phil., NET, Ph.D.	Tamil	02.01.2020
16.	Dr. N. Uma Devi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., NET, SET	Tamil	02.01.2020
17.	Mr. K.S. Imdhiyas Ashraf, M.A., NET	English	02.01.2020
18.	Dr. T. Sainta Jostar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Physics	02.01.2020
19.	Mrs. Aruna Sundari, M.Sc., NET	Nutrition and Dietetics	02.01.2020
20.	Dr. S.M.Y. Mohamed Muktha Ali, M.Sc. Ph.D. NET	Chemistry	02.01.2020
21.	Mrs P. Amra Mariyam, M.Com., M.Phil., SET	Commerce	02.01.2020
22.	Dr. S. Brilliance Revin, M.Sc., Ph.D.	Chemistry	20.01.2020

The following **Non-teaching Staff (Aided)** have been appointed in this academic year 2019-2020:

SI.No.	Name	Designation	Date of Appointment
1.	Mr. A. Ameer Masthan Bathusha	Typist	25.04.2019
2.	Mr. S. Mohamed Froskhan	Store Keeper	25.04.2019
3.	Mrs. A. Ameenal	Lab Assistant	25.04.2019
4.	Mr. M. Kadar Hussain	Record Clerk	25.04.2019
5.	Mrs. S. Fathimuthu Johra	Record Clerk	25.04.2019
6.	Mr. M. Kadar Mohideen	Office Assistant	25.04.2019
7.	Mr. T.K. Asan Mydeen	Office Assistant	25.04.2019
8.	Mr. S. Jaffer Ali	Office Assistant	25.04.2019
9.	Mrs. S. Fathima Safrin	Office Assistant	25.04.2019

The following **Non-teaching Staff (Unaided)** has been appointed in this academic year 2019-2020:

SI.No.	Name	Designation	Date of Appointment
1.	Mr. M. Mohamed Razik Mohideen	Team Manager, SOP	02.01.2020

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) of our College is ardent in providing a good learning atmosphere. It envisages giving Quality Assurance (QA) in all the ventures undertaken by the institution. The IQAC gives more emphasis on revising the curriculum with focus on need-based courses and global trends. It also focuses on introducing inter-disciplinary, job-oriented and skill-based courses. It equally focuses on preserving Choice-Based Credit System (CBCS) with academic flexibility for the students to select the subjects of their interest. Introducing socially relevant extension programmes and implementing feedback mechanism also come under the purview of the IQAC.

Dr. A. Syed Mohamed, Department of Chemistry, is the Coordinator and Mr. S. Khaleel Ahamed, Department of English, is the Assistant Coordinator of the IQAC.

I am delighted to present a report on the activities of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell for this academic year.

A Three-Day Sensitization Programme was conducted on 13.06.2019 14.06.2019 and 15.06.2019 with the title "Outcome Based Education - An Initiative to NAAC Revised Accreditation Framework" and "Understanding NIRF Methodology". Dr. C. James, Associate Professor, Dept. of Physics, Scott Christian College, Nagercoil, was the chief guest. For the second day programme, Dr. M.A. Hanifa, Former Director, Centre for Aquaculture Research and Extension, St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai was the Chief Guest. He gave a lecture on "Plight of Research in Colleges and Motivation of Research for Teachers". The third day programme began with an enlightening speech of Dr. Ponmudiraj, NAAC Adviser, Bengaluru. He spoke on "NAAC Revised Guidelines".

Mr. Vijay Babu, Corporate Trainer, 5'S' Consultant and Motivational Speaker gave a motivational programme on 5 'S' Programme for the HODs on 21.09.2019.

A Faculty Development Programme was conducted on 01.11.2019. The Chief Invited Speaker for the forenoon session was Dr. Shyamala Ramesh Babu, Motivational Speaker, Chisel & Evolve, Chennai. She gave an inspiring speech on the topic *Munaiyile Muhathu Nil*. The Chief Invited Speaker for the afternoon session was Dr. Madhava Soma Sundaram, Professor, Department of Criminology, Manomaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli. He gave a thought provoking speech on the topic "Teaching – Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculum and Truncated, Teaching Armamentarium".

Sensitization Programme and UGC Paramash Scheme Inauguration Programme was conducted on 06.02.2020. Dr. Krishnan Baskar, Director, Centre for Technology Development and Transfer, Anna University, Chennai gave the Inaugural Address.

A Two-Day State Level Workshop on NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance was conducted under UGC Paramarsh Scheme on 06.03.2020 and 07.03.2020. Dr. B.S. Madhukar, Former Adviser and General Council, Executive Committee Member, NAAC, Bengaluru, initiated the programme with his speech on "Revised Accreditation Framework and IQAC". Dr. M.K. Baby, Professor and Head, School of Management, Kristu Jayanti College, Bengaluru, highlighted on "Fostering Excellence through Outcome Based Education" in his speech. Dr. V. Bala Murugan, Professor, Department of Computer Science, Director IQAC, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, gave his talk on the topic "e-Governance and Skill Development". Dr. Syed Wajeed, Associate Professor, Department of Microbiology and Director IQAC, St. Joseph's College (Autonomous), Bengaluru, gave an excellent presentation highlighting all the nuances of "Best Practices". Dr. Krishnan Baskar, Director, Centre for Technology Development and Transfer, Anna University, Chennai focussed on the "Different Metrics in RAF – NAAC". He is the Accreditation Ambassador, UGC Paramarsh Scheme for our college.

S. No.	Date	Title	No. of Participants
1.	21.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for the staff who were recruited after 2014	31
2.	26.08.2019	A preparatory meeting with the Unaided Staff (Ph.D. Holders) ahead of the NAAC visit	27
3.	05.09.2019	A meeting on Outcome Based Education with all the Heads of the Departments. (Mr. R. Risheth, Business Development Head, Myklassroom was the Resource Person.)	33
4.	19.09.2019	Interface with the staff of the Department of Commerce, Tamil, and Chemistry who applied for Minor Research Projects.	21
5.	20.09.2019	Interface with the staff of the Department of Microbiology, Computer Science, and Physics who applied for Minor Research Projects.	20
6.	23.09.2019	Interface with the staff of the Department of English, Arabic, History and Zoology who applied for Minor Research Projects.	25
7.	24.09.2019	A meeting on Outcome Based Education with all the Committee Members (Mr. R. Risheth, Business Development Head, Myklassroom was the Resource Person.)	10

The Meetings conducted by IQAC are listed down below

9

S. No.	Date	Title		No. of Participants
8.	01.10.2019	A meeting with all the Heads of the Department and Administrative Heads with the Secretary of our College Management and the Management Executive Committee members		48
9.	04.10.2019	NIRF Coordinator for an interaction	meeting of the Deans, IQAC Coordinator and the IIRF Coordinator for an interaction with Dr. James, dviser, Ranking and Rating, Scott Christian College,	
10.	13.12.2019	Framing of POs,COs,PSOs		20
11.	15.02.2020	A Sensitization meeting regarding Students' Satisfaction Survey	All the II Year UG (from the aided De Mathematics, Physi and the unaided D Nutrition and Dietet Financ	partment of ics, Chemistry epartment of ics, Commerce
12.	04.03.2020	A Sensitization meeting regarding Students' Satisfaction Survey	All the I Year UG Stu aided Department of of Nutrition and Commerce Fin Microbiol	of Department I Dietetics, ance and

IQAC conducted its first Steering Committee Meeting on 30.07.2019. Second meeting was conducted on 31.10.2019 and third meeting was conducted on 24.03.2020.

Collaborative Quality Initiatives by IQAC with other institutions are as follows:

S. No.	Date	Title	No. of Participants
1.	22.08.2019	Signing of MoU's with the Colleges (Annai Hajira Women's College, Melapalayam, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam, Kamarajar Arts College, Surandai, Government Arts & Science College, Nagercoil) under Paramarsh Scheme	6
2.	10.02.2020	A meeting with the Standing Committee members in connection with the UGC Paramash Scheme	23
3.	07.03.2020	Interaction with IQAC Paramarsh Standing Committee Members	53

49 th	Annual	Day
------------------	--------	-----

S. No.	Date	Title	No. of Participants
4.	11.03.2020	Paramarsh Core Committee Meeting	11

NAAC Preparative Initiatives taken by the IQAC are presented in the table below

S. No.	Date	Title	No. of Participants
1.	31.07.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion VII	17
2.	05.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion VI	19
3.	07.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion V	22
4.	08.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion III	24
5.	09.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion I	13
6.	19.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion IV	22
7.	22.08.2019	A preparatory meeting ahead of the NAAC visit for all the members of the Criterion II	24
8.	27.08.2019	A preparatory meeting with the Liaison Officers (Both Aided and Unaided) ahead of the NAAC visit	26
9.	29.08.2019	A preparatory meeting with the Heads of the Department (Both Aided and Unaided) ahead of the NAAC visit	28
10.	03.09.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion V ahead of the NAAC visit	10
11.	04.09.2019	A preparatory meeting with the Convenors of different Committees ahead of the NAAC visit	16
12.	06.09.2019	A third meeting with the members of Criterion V ahead of the NAAC visit	6
13.	10.09.2019	A meeting with the members of Criterion VI ahead of the NAAC visit	11
14.	17.09.2019	A meeting with the members of Criterion V (Fourth Level) ahead of the NAAC visit	16
15.	18.09.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion III	16
16.	19.09.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion VII	14
17.	25.09.2019	A third meeting with the members of Criterion VI	13
18.	26.09.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion II	22
19.	03.10.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion IV	16

S. No.	Date	Title	No. of Participants
20.	11.10.2019	A third meeting with the members of Criterion III (3.4 – Research Publications and Awards)	6
21.	19.10.2019	A second meeting with the members of Criterion I	9
22.	11.12.2019	A meeting with the HOD's regarding the submission of AQAR – Criterion I through the online mode	31
23.	18.12.2019	A meeting with the HOD's regarding the submission of AQAR through the online mode	17
24.	23.12.2019	A meeting the Staff members in connection with the upload of the AQAR for the Academic year 2018-2019.	15
25.	24.12.2019	A meeting with the HOD's in connection with the submission of AQAR 2018-2019.	22
26.	03.01.2020	A meeting with the members of Criterion III (Research and Innovation)	18
27.	08.01.2020	A meeting with the HOD's in connection with the preparation of SSR for the NAAC IV Cycle.	28
28.	09.01.2020	A meeting with the members of Criterion V (Student Support and Progression)	17
29.	13.02.2020	A meeting with the Part V Programme Officers	22

ISO

Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous) was certified by the Quality Austria as an ISO 9001: 2015 certified institution on 15.05.2018 with a Scope of implementing, designing and providing Certificate, Diploma, Advanced Diploma, Postgraduate Diploma, Undergraduate, Postgraduate Degree and Research Programme in the field of Arts, Humanities, Science and Technology studies. The ISO 9001: 2015 certification process was implemented with the able support and encouragement of our honorable Secretary, Alhaj. T.E.S. Fathu Rabbani, under the guidance of respected Principal, Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik. In this regard, an External Surveillance Audit was conducted by the Quality Austria headed by Mr. Krishnamoorthy, Chennai on 23.04.2019 and 24.04.2019 in the College campus. The auditor submitted the audit findings to the College with six minor nonconformities. The ISO 9001: 2015 surveillance audit was conducted with the submission of the action plan report with root cause analysis, planned correction and corrective action for all the minor nonconformities was submitted to the Quality Austria on 02.05.2019. The auditor has also submitted the report of observation and recommendations. The corrective action was taken as per the recommendations given for maintaining the ISO Quality Standard. The completed lesson plan for the academic year 2018-2019 [odd and even semester] and 2019 [odd semester] were collected and submitted for audit.

Academic Council, Governing Board Meetings and Board of Studies

Ever since the College became Autonomous, we have been convening Academic Council, Board of Studies and Governing Board Meetings every year.

- The first Academic Council Meeting was convened on 14.09.2019. The syllabi of U.G. P.G. and M.Phil. Courses to be followed from the next academic year were presented to the council and got approved. The second Academic Council Meeting was convened on 14.03.2020.
- The Governing Board gives the final approval for the academic activities. It convenes meetings twice a year. For the academic year 2019-2020, the first meeting was held on 12.10.2019. Dr. K.S. Meena, Regional Joint Director of Collegiate Education, Tirunelveli Region was the State Government Nominee. Dr. K. Senthamaraikannan, Professor of Statistics, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University was the University Nominee.
- The Board of Studies Meetings for all U.G. courses was conducted on 28.02.2020. The Board of Studies Meetings for all P.G. courses was conducted on 02.03.2020. Subject Experts from other colleges, Industrialists, Alumni and University Nominees actively took part and assisted the faculty members in finalising the new syllabi.

Admission Details

Sadakathullah Appa College offers quality learning environment and no wonder it draws students from all communities. There has been a heavy rush for admissions and this year is no exception.

The following are the exact figures of the students admitted:

Aided

Course	Applications Sold & Registered	Sanctioned Strength	No. of Students Admitted	Demand Ratio
B.A. History	388	64	63	1:6.06
B.A. English	572	64	64	1:8.93
B.Sc. Mathematics	391	48	45	1:8.15
B.Sc. Physics	454	48	48	1:9.46
B.Sc. Chemistry	453	48	47	1:9.44
B.Sc. Computer Science	740	48	48	1:15.4
B. Sc. Zoology	226	48	47	1:4.68
B. Com.	1328	64	64	1:20.8
M.A. History	24	30	17	1:0.8
M. Com.	63	30	29	1:2.1
Total (Aided)	4639	492	472	1:9.429

Unaided

Course	Applications Sold & Registered	Sanctioned Strength	No. of Students Admitted	Demand Ratio
B.A. Islamic Studies	37	48	24	1:0.77

14

49th Annual Day

Course	Applications Sold & Registered	Sanctioned Strength	No. of Students Admitted	Demand Ratio
B. A.Tamil	amil 189		64	1:2.95
B.Sc. Microbiology	232	48	47	1:4.83
B. Sc. Nutrition and Dietetics	134	48	48	1:2.79
B. Sc. Mathematics	107	48	43	1:2.23
B.B.A	332	64	64	1:5.19
B.C.A	269	48	48	1:15.604
B. Sc. Information Technology	178	48	48	1:3.71
B. A. English	222	64	63	1:3.47
B. Com.	547	128	128	1:4.27
B. Com Finance	201	64	64	1:3.14
B. Sc. Computer Science	300	48	48	1:6.25
M. A. English	65	30	29	1:2.17
M. Sc. Mathematics	46	25	25	1:1.84
M. Sc. Physics	32	25	14	1:1.28
M. Sc. Computer Science	28	25	18	1:1.12
M. Sc. Chemistry	24	20	17	1:1.2
M. Sc. Zoology	5	20	5	1:0.25
M. Sc. Microbiology	31	25	19	1:1.24
B.L.I.Sc	38	30	28	1:1.27
M. Phil. Commerce	7	15	5	1:0.46
M. Phil. History	1	14	0	1:0.07

49th Annual Day

Course	Applications Sold & Registered	Sanctioned Strength	No. of Students Admitted	Demand Ratio
M. Phil. Comp. Science	5	6	3	1:0.83
M. Phil. English	17	14	14	1:1.214
M. Phil. Maths	7	10	7	1:0.7
M. Phil. Physics	2	10	2	1:0.2
Total (Unaided)	3056	989	875	1:3.09
Grand Total (Aided + Unaided)	7695	1481	1347	1:5.196

The following are the details of the Funds Received from the UGC:

SI.No.	Purpose	Amount (Rs.)
1.	Major Research Project Reimbursement	25,113.0
2.	UGC – Paramarsh Scheme	15,00,000.0
3.	Autonomy Grant (2018-19) reimbursement	4,00,000.0
4.	Autonomy Grant(2019-20)	16,00,000
	Total	35,25,113.0

Students' Council

Students' Council Election was conducted on 05.07.2019. Every year, the office bearers and class representatives are elected in a fair and democratic way through e-Voting system.

Proper election notification and election schedule were circulated to the students, adequate time was given for nomination, withdrawal and contest. The electronic voting system has been introduced and is being followed for the last 7 years. A reservation of 50% was given to female students for their representation in the council. The 50% quota is being allotted by rotation every year. During the current year 2019-20, 43 male representatives and 44 female representatives for various classes were allotted. The details of the class representatives under Aided and Unaided Stream are given below.

SI. No.	Category	Boys	Girls	Total Representatives	No Nomination	Total
1	Aided	14	14	28	*	28
2	Unaided	29	30	60	16	44
	Total	43	44	87	16	72

The inauguration of Students' Council was organised on 16.07.2019. Dr. Sundara Avudaiappan, Programme Head, All India Radio, Tirunelveli, was the Chief Guest. Mr. H.M.H. Jalaudeen, Deputy Director (E), Head of Office, All India Radio, Tirunelveli also graced the Students' Council Inauguration Function with his presence.

Alhaj T.E.S. Fathu Rabbani, Secretary, Sadakathullah Appa College Managing Committee, Alhaj K.A. Meeran Mohideen, Alhaj M.K.M. Mohamed Nazar and Alhaj L.K.M. Mohamed Nawab Hussain, Members of the Managing Committee, Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal, Dr. A. Abdul Kader, Director of Unaided Courses, Dr. A. Hamil, Advisor & Election Officer of Students' Council participated and felicitated the newly elected office bearers and representatives. The following are the office bearers of the Students' Council for the academic year 2019-20.

17

List of Students elected for the position of Chairman, Vice-Chairperson,

Secretary and Joint Secretary for the Students' Council

in the year 2019-2020

Position	Name	Class	Reg. No.
Chairman	P. Abdul Rasik	III B.Sc. Mathematics	17AMA40
Vice-Chairperson	B. Fera	III B.A. ENG	17AEN07
Secretary	S. Sumithira	III B.C.A.	17SCA05
Joint Secretary	N.L. Mohamed Mafaz	III B.Com.	17ACO42
CLASS REPRESENTATIVES -	BOYS: 36	GIRLS: 36	

LIST OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVES (AIDED COURSES)

S. No.	CLASS	NAME	BOY/ GIRL	ROLL NO.
1	l B.A. Eng	Mohamed Haji M	Воу	19AEN42
2	ll B.A. Eng	Halima Nagoor Gani	Girl	18AEN09
3	III B.A. Eng	Fera B	Girl	17AEN07
4	l B.A. His	Sankareswari S	Girl	19AHS14
5	ll B.A. His	Noorul Asmath T.M	Girl	18AHS16
6	III B.A. His	Esram K	Воу	17AHS43
7	I B.Com	Mohamed Mohideen M	Воу	19ACO47
8	ll B.Com	Selva Kumar S	Воу	18ACO69
9	III B.Com	Mohamed Mafaz N. L	Воу	17ACO42
10	l B.Sc Mat	Aruna Induja A	Girl	19AMA19
11	ll B.Sc Mat	Wasim Akram S	Воу	18AMA44
12	III B.Sc Mat	Abdul Rasik P	Воу	17AMA40

49th Annual Day

S. No.	CLASS	NAME	BOY/ GIRL	ROLL NO.
13	l B.SC. Phy	Sathya K	Girl	19APH19
14	ll B.Sc. Phy	Esakki Raja R	Воу	18APH34
15	III B.Sc. Phy	Sithick Noorjahan H	Girl	17APH09
16	l B.Sc Chem	Shanofer G	Girl	19ACH08
17	ll B.Sc Chem	Kirutika M	Girl	18ACH10
18	ll B.Sc Chem	Nithya M	Girl	17ACH24
19	I B.Sc Zoo	Maharaja Balaji S	Воу	19AZO36
20	ll B.Sc Zoo	Suhaina Ahamed Mydeen A	Girl	18AZO05
21	III B.Sc Zoo	Mohamed Abdullah M.N	Воу	17AZO40
22	I B.Sc C.S	Mohamed Farvesh	Воу	19ACS28
23	ll B.Sc C.S	Amjath Hussain I	Воу	18ACS24
24	III B.Sc C.S	Esakki Amala Aarthi M	Girl	17ACS09
25	l M.A. His	Balraj M	Воу	19AMH03
26	II M.A. His	Sankar M	Воу	18AMH08
27	l M.Com	Jenisha Rafiya M	Girl	19AMC05
28	ll M.Com	Shahila J	Girl	18AMC14

LIST OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVES (UNAIDED COURSES)

S. No.	Class	Name	BOY/ GIRL	ROLL NO.
1	I B.Sc. MB	Mohamed Abdullah S	Воу	19SMB35
2	II B.Sc. MB	David Frankilin D	Воу	18SMB40
3	III B.Sc. MB	Deviuma S	Girl	17SMB08

49 th	Annual	Day
------------------	--------	-----

S. No.	Class	Name	BOY/ GIRL	ROLL NO.
4	ll B.Sc. IT	Mohamed Ashraf A.S		18SIT16
5	III B.Sc. IT	Mercy Deepa A	Girl	17SIT03
6	I B.B.A.	Jaseera M	Girl	19SBB02
7	II B.B.A.	Vignesh R	Воу	18SBB70
8	III B.B.A.	Esakki Selvi A.	Girl	17SBB07
9	I B.C.A.	Mohamed Ameer J.	Воу	19SCA16
10	II B.C.A.	Gosammal Thasleem S	Girl	18SCA02
11	III B.C.A.	Sumithira S	Girl	17SCA05
12	l B.Com. A	Siva Priya S.N	Воу	19SCO10
13	ll B.Com. A	Nandhini R		18SCO12
14	III B.Com. A	Selvanandhini M	Girl	17SCO12
15	l B.Com. B	Noor Riyas M	Girl	19SCC30
16	ll B.Com. B	Mohamed Shafith Farwes B	Girl	18SCC35
17	III B.Com. B	Uma Parvathi G	Girl	17SCC16
18	l B.Sc. CS (UA)	Mohamed Suhail K.	Воу	19SCS23
19	ll B.Sc. CS (UA)	Patturaja M	Воу	18SCS41
20	III B.Sc. CS (UA)	Nisha M	Girl	17SCS04
21	I B.A. Eng. (UA)	Saeed Munawar A.K.	Воу	19SEN30
22	II B.A. Eng. (UA)	Nithiyanandhan V	Воу	18SEN54
23	III B.A. Eng. (UA)	Selva Kumar S	Воу	17SEN63
24	l B.A. Arabic	Mohammed Afsal M	Воу	19SAR19
25	ll B.A. Arabic	Afrin Fathima A	Girl	18SAR04

S. No.	Class	Name	BOY/ GIRL	ROLL NO.
26	III B.A. Arabic	Jahira Banu M	Girl	17SIS06
27	l B.Com. Finance	Sumarshareegan P	Воу	19SCF62
28	ll B.Com. Finance	Noorul Shifana A	Girl	18SCF06
29	III B.Com. Finance	Ohm Prakash S	Воу	17SCF62
30	ll B.Sc. ND	Afrose Kathija J	Girl	18SND01
31	III B.Sc. ND	Geetha Bhagavathi M	Girl	17SND25
32	l B.Sc. Maths (UA)	Sowthal Karishma S.	Girl	19SMA07
33	ll B.Sc. Maths (UA)	laths (UA) Muthukrishnan M		18SMA41
34	III B.Sc. Maths (UA)	Sudalai Mani M	Воу	17SMA51
35	l B.A. Tamil	Kumaresan C	Воу	19STA32
36	ll B.A. Tamil	Vasanthi B	Girl	18STA19
37	III B.A. Tamil	Naveen M	Воу	17STA44
38	B.Li.Sc.	Faheemaa Rahmath S	Girl	19SBL03
39	I M.A. Eng.	Ayeesha Riswana M	Girl	19SME03
40	II M.A. Eng.	Muppidathi @ Tamil Selvi R	Girl	18SME10
41	II M.Sc. CS	Saravana P	Воу	18SMS11
42	l M.Sc. Maths	Sriram S	Воу	19SMM25
43	ll M.Sc. Maths	Ahamed Thamimul Ansari J	Воу	18SMM22
44	l M.Sc. Chem.	Asiba Begum S Girl 195		19SCH02

In co-ordination with the *Seethakkathi Tamil Peravai*, Students' Council of our College has conducted a programme on 06-08-2019, Sahithya Awardees S. Dharman, and Kozhachal Yousuf were the invited speakers On 07-01-2020, Pongal Debate was jointly organised by the Students' Council and Department of Tamil, Dr. Abdul Rahim, Associate Professor of Tamil, Dr. Zakir Hussain College, Ilayankudi was the Judge. On 21-02-2020 International Tamil Language Day was celebrated in our College in coordination with the Students' Council with Mr. V. Senthil Nayagan as a resource person. In our college a Self-development Centre was inaugurated in the name of *AGAM* in co-ordination with the Students' Council which was inaugurated by Mr. William Dharmaraja on 18-08-2019.

Through *AGAM* a special lecture was conducted in co-ordination with the Students' Council on 25-09-2019. In this meeting C. Saravanan, Assistant Commissioner of Police was invited and he spoke on the topic "Women Social Welfare". A special lecture was organised by *AGAM* on 16-12-2019 on the topic Women and Safety. Mr. C. Yuvaraj, Head, Department of Psychology, was the Chief Guest. Students' Council of our college celebrated International Women's Day on 09-03-2020, Mrs. Sumathy was the Chief Guest.

The philanthropic activities of our Students' Council are highly appreciable. The Students' Council of our College has three Social Welfare Schemes which includes Students' Self-Help Scheme (SSHS), 'Students' Help in First Aid' (SHIFA) and *Manitham*. For these schemes students voluntarily contribute funds and these funds are distributed to the needy. Through the SSHS a sum of Rs. 49,260 was collected from the students and a sum of Rs. 2,000 each was distributed to 22 economically weaker students from different classes in order to meet their academic expenses. Under the SHIFA, Rs. 1,45,640/- has been collected and out of this fund Rs. 33,900/- was distributed to a child affected by cancer and similarly Rs. 76,715/- was distributed to another cancer patient. During the Academic year 2019-20 the Valedictory Function for the Students' Council was planned on 22-04-2019, due to the Covid-19 Pandemic Lockdown, the Valedictory function was cancelled.

Best Practices

Students Self Help Scheme (SSHS)

Students Self Help Scheme (SSHS), has been functioning for the past five years. This scheme is appreciated by many as it eases the pressure of economically disadvantaged students. Each student pays a sum of Rs. 20/per semester voluntarily under this scheme to help their poor and needy friends. The amount distributed under this scheme this year is Rs. 44,000/-. Mr. J. Abdul Khader, Assistant Professor of Commerce is the staff in-charge.

Students Help In First Aid (SHIFA)

A sum of Rs. 1,35,640/- has been collected under this scheme and Rs. 1,10,615 has been distributed to the needy students to meet their medical expenses this year.

Earn While You Learn Scheme

Considering the poor economic status of some of our students and with the view to inculcate in them the work culture, we introduced the **Earn While You Learn Scheme**. The remuneration given to them is Rs. 100/- per day. 27 of our students have been selected this year under the scheme. The details are as follows:

Work Place	No. of Students
Office	4
Library	4
Book Depot	3
Canteen	5

Work Place	No. of Students
Auditorium	2
Attendance Department	4
IQAC	2
Zoology Lab	1
Microbiology Lab	1
Physical Education Department	1

Typewriting Classes

Typewriting classes are conducted in our college in association with the School of Commerce, Palayamkottai. The Department of Commerce takes care of the smooth conduct of the classes. The students are prepared to appear for the Typewriting Examinations conducted by the Department of Technical Education, Government of Tamil Nadu (DoTE). Our College typewriting centre has been recognized as approved Training Centre by the Government of Tamil Nadu. Typewriting classes for the unaided students are conducted in the morning and for the aided students in the afternoon. In this academic year, 76 students from aided stream and 184 students from unaided stream have enrolled their names for the typewriting classes.

Manitham

A philanthropic movement named **Manitham** is doing a noble and yaoman service to help and pamper destitutes and homeless people. 140 people are being taken care under this scheme. There is a separate Whatsapp group which has the Principal as the admin. Dr. A. Asaraf Ali, M.A., B.L., Ph.D. has volunteered to serve as the legal advisor to *Manitham*. Dr. K. Feroz Khan, Assistant Professor of Microbiology is the coordinator. It was resolved to collect food, dresses, chappals, etc, from the students and provide those to the homeless. Accordingly the dresses were collected and distributed to the people in need. During the COVID19 lockdown period the Principal along with his *Manitham* team distributed food packets, water bottles and bread packets to the homeless and the needy.

Deeniyath

One of the striking features of our institution is *Deeniyath* classes. These classes are conducted to develop both spiritual and moral values among the students. Thirteen special lectures by eminent spiritual orators were organised this year. Whenever it was a common lecture for the boys, the girls had their regular classes conducted by the respective teachers and the vice-versa. Mr. K.A. Ameer Hamsha is the convener for Morning Shift. He is ably assisted by Mr. J. Ubaiyathulla, Mr. S.A. Mohamed Rafeek and other staff for the smooth conduct of the classes. Mr. Mohamed Hussain is the convener for the Evening Shift.

Date	Name	Торіс		
03/07/2019	Moulavi. Abdul Kader Manbayi	Uniqness of Islam		
10/07/2019	Moulavi. M.A. Saukathali Usmani	Quran Liking Society		
31/07/2019	Moulavi. K. Naina Mohammed Usmai	Let us cultivate goodness		
21/08/2019	Dr. Ibrahim	For Boys: motivational programme for civil service by Iklas IAS Academy		
28/08/2019	Dr. Ibrahim	For Boys: motivational programme for civil service by Iklas IAS Academy		
18/09/2019	D. Mohammed Hussain Manbayi	Aim High		
25/09/2019	Moulavi. M. Mohammed Naseer Usmani	Speaking Truth		
09/10/2019	Moulvi. S.M. Abdul Hammed	Noble man and bad man		
08/01/2020	Moulvi. K. Naina Mohammed Usmani	Social Justice in Islam		

The following are the details of the special lectures arranged:

Date	Name	Торіс
22/01/2020	Moulavi. M. Mohammed Saleem Baiji	Women Education in Islam
05/02/2020	Moulavi. D. Hussain Manbayi	Citizenship
26/02/2020	Moulavi. M.A. Yusuf Anwari	Divorce and its rules
11/03/2020	Dr. K.F. Jaleel Ahamed	Research on Divorce

UN-AIDED COURSES

Date	Name	Торіс
03/07/2019	L.K.Y. Kaja Nazamudden Misbahi	Importance of education in Islam
31/07/2019	M. Syed Ali Wahidi	Justice
21/08/2019	Noordeen Usmani	Aim High
28/08/2019	M. Syed Mohamed Ilyas Usmani	Uniqueness of Islam
18/09/2019	L.K.Y. Kaja Nazamudden Misbahi	Noble Man and Bad Man
25/09/2019	K. Nainar Mohamed Usmani	Speaking Truth
22/01/2020	S. Salahudheen Rifayee Usmani	Speaking Good Things
26/02/2020	L.K.Y. Kaja Nazamudden Misbahi	Citizenship
11/03/2020	M. G. Meeran Mydeen Anwari	Governance and Education

Moral Instruction

Equal importance has been given by our institution to impart Moral Education to students who are the future of this splendid and diverse nation. Moral Instruction classes for Non-Muslim students are conducted in 31 batches for both Aided and Unaided students every Wednesday. Dr. S. Mahadevan is the convener for Aided. He is ably assisted by Dr. A.M. Ayubkhan, Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dr. M.N. Mohamed Abusali Sheik and Dr. P. Jeslin Kanaga Inba. Dr. A. Jesuraj is the convener for the Unaided Session.

Students' Counselling Cell

Agam, a Self Development Centre was inaugurated on 08.08.2019. *Agam* Utsav 2k19 Competition for students was conducted on 09.10.2019. Importance of Women Safety programme was conducted on 16.12.2019. On the same day Women Empowerment Cell was inaugurated by Dr. T. Alagiya Nayagi, Dept of English, Rani Anna College, Tirunelveli.

Women Health Awareness Programme was conducted as a part of Women's Day Celebration on 09.03.2020. A Programme on Cancer Prevention and Self-examination was conducted by Student Counselling Cell on 19.03.2020. Dr. C. Sumathi, Gynecologist spoke on the preventive measures to be taken to fight against the deadly disease.

Anti-Ragging

An Anti-ragging awareness programme was conducted on 11.07.2019. The chief guest Mr. S. Muthukumar, Deputy Superintendent of Police, Inservice Training Centre, Tirunelveli Range, spoke on "The Menace of Ragging and Prevention in Higher Education Institutions". We have displayed some anti-ragging clippings in our college digital board.

Women Harassment Prevention Cell

Women Harassment Prevention Cell conducted a Programme on "Awareness on Women Harassment" on 30.07.2019. Mrs. A. Bismithi, MA, L.L.M Special Sub Judge of District Court was the chief guest of the programme.

NSS and Women Harassment Prevention Cell conducted a Programme on "Save the Girl Child; Educate the Girl Child" on 24.01.2020.

Mrs. Saraswathi, District Social Welfare Officer was the chief guest of the programme.

Newly Built & Renovated Infrastructure

The construction of the first floor in the new Library is underway with 6000 sq.ft. The already available ground floor of the new Library measures 6000 sq.ft. The total area of the new library is 12000 sq.ft. New buildings covering 3900 sq.ft. is under construction.

S.No.	ltems	Measurement	Worth
1.	New library building	12,000Sq ft	
2.	Research Centre	7 Rooms – 5200 Sq ft	68,00,000
3.	Mosque Toilet	600 Sq Ft	12,00,000
4.	Cycle Stand: Boys	1800 Sq Ft	5,00,000
5.	Cycle Stand: Girls	1800 Sq Ft	5,00,000
6.	Solar	20KW	13,00,000
7.	Boys Hostel Warden Room		9,00,000

Newly Constructed Infrastructure

Renovated Infrastructure

S. No.	Renovation	Infrastructure
1.	Boys Hostel Toilet	9,00,000
2.	CS Lab	4,00,000
3.	Mosque with A/C	20,00,000
4.	Auditorium With A/C	11,00,000

Scholarships

Sl.No.	Scholarship	Amount	No. of Students Benefitted
1.	Backward Classes Welfare	223	5,37,724
2.	Adi Dravidar Welfare	133	8,22,583
3.	Higher Education Special Scholarship	5	38,500
4.	Beedi Scholarship	7	21,000
5.	Agricultural Labourers Children Scholarship	42	94,000
6.	Zakath Fund by Islamic study circle	99	1,30,000
	Total	509	16,43,807

A good number of scholarships under various heads are distributed to our students

Hostels

Wavoo Shahul Hameed Hostel for Boys provides accomodation for 190 students. The Hostel is managed by the Deputy Warden, Dr. A.H. Mohideen Badshah, the Subwardens Dr. K.Feroz Khan and Dr. Ahamed Zafarullah and the Residential Subwarden, Mr. M.Mohamed Sikkander. The elections for the Boys' Hostel Students' Council was conducted in a democratic way by Dr. A. Hamil, the Election Officer, on 24.07.2019. M. Abdul Kather Aship of III B.B.A. and M.Shajith Anwar of II B.A. English were elected as the Hostel Chairman and Secretary respectively. The functioning of the Boys' Hostel Students' Council was inaugurated on 06.08.2019. Thiru.S. Pitchu Mani was the chief guest. Dr. Abdul Azeez, M.B.B.S., visits the hostel every Tuesday. *Deeniyath* classes are conducted for the Muslim students on every Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday for the first, second and third year students respectively. Six bathrooms and five Indian-type and two western-type toilets in the second floor have been demolished and built anew. Two new rooms have been constructed for the Subwardens. A closed-type auto rickshaw has been purchased for taking food from the main Hostel to the two Ladies' Hostels. A full-time watchman has been appointed for the Boys' Hostel to monitor the mobility of the male students. CCTV cameras have been installed at the entrance, portico, the three floors, dining hall, kitchen and the pathway to the store. A new water tank has also been constructed exclusively for the second floor. From this year onwards, male staff members from the College have been allowed to have noon meal in the hostel for a minimum fare of Rs. 50/. A separate electrical room has also been constructed in the Boys' Hostel.

The two Ladies' Hostels together accommodate 202 female students. The Ladies'Hostel - I is managed by the Deputy Warden, Dr. S. Muhamed Ramlath Sabura, the Subwardens, Mrs. C.K.Shamli, Ms. M.Muhamed Mariam and Ms.P.Maheshwari and the Residential Subwarden, Ms. K.Abita Begam. The Ladies Hostel-II is looked after by the Deputy Warden, Dr. K. Hema, the Subwardens: Ms. K. Chitra, Dr. M. Majithal Barveen and Ms.B.Suganthy and the Residential Subwarden, Ms.M.Yasmin. The elections for two Ladies' Hostels were conducted in a fair manner and Ms.S. Sonia of III B.Com. Finance from the Ladies' Hostel-I and Ms.K.M.Faleela of III B.Sc.Chemistry from the Ladies' Hostel-ll were elected as the Chairman and Secretary respectively. The functioning of the Council was inaugurated on 05.08.2019 and the parent of one of the inmate of the Ladies' Hostel-I, Dr. Peer Fatima, M.Sc, M.E., Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Thibah University, Madina, Saudi Arabia was the chief guest. The inmates of the two Hostels went on a tour to Chennai and Pondicherry on 31.01.2020 & 01.02.2020. Dr. Neelathatchsyini pays a visit to the Hostels every Tuesday. Quran classes are conducted by the faculty members from the Arabic Department every morning from 6.30 a.m. to 7.30 a.m. Apart from this *Bayan* classes are conducted every evening from 9 p.m. to 9.30 p.m. in the respective Ladies Hostels.

In order to maintain the all-round well-being of the inmates of the three Hostels, a Motivational Programme was organised for them in the auditorium on 19.02.2020. An alumnus of this institution, Mr.S. Esakki Muthaiah, Human Resource Development Trainee, Tirunelveli, addressed the gathering and motivated them by quoting various lifetime examples. He stressed the idea that their achievements and greatness were proportionate to the thoughts they nurture in their minds during studenthood.

The Principal conducts a meeting with the Deputy Wardens, Subwardens, Residential Subwardens, Chairman, Secretary and office-bearers of the Boys and Ladies' Hostels to discuss their needs during the first 'A' order of every month. As an outcome of this meeting, the inmates are now served nutritious pulses as snacks every evening. Mentor- Mentee registers are maintained by the Subwardens of the three Hostels. Pongal and Onam festivals were celebrated in the Ladies' Hostels to inculcate National Integrity in the young minds. As and when the need arises, the inmates are given special counselling by the Psychologist of our College.

The Office of the Controller of Examinations

The Office of the Controller of Examinations of Sadakathullah Appa College is headed by Dr. S. H. Mohamed Ameen, Associate Professor and Head, Department of Physics as the Controller of Examinations and Dr. M. Sithi Jameela, Associate Professor and Head, Department of Zoology as the Deputy Controller of Examinations. The Examination department is proficient with well-defined responsibilities and adequate authority to conduct fair and timely examinations in the autonomous system. As per the Academic Calendar of the College, the conduct of examinations for the UG/PG/M.Phil and Certificate Courses is an important academic activity to bring out the students' academic performance. In this context, the COE office plays a key role in the evaluation process, including Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) and Semester Examinations.

Examination reforms

The COE office is digitalized; Students can download the application from the College website. Online registration of Semester examinations and online payment of Semester examination fee has been introduced for UG, PG and M.Phil programmes. e- Generated Hall Tickets with Photo, Hall Number, Seat Number, Dates of examination and Paper details with Examinations seating plan for CIA – tests and Semester examination are generated through computers. CIA – tests mark entry is done online by respective Faculty members. Question Banks and MCQs in Section – A for I Year PG and M.Phil programmes in CIA – tests and Semester examinations has been introduced from this academic year . Question setting is carried out with 100% external faculty members from prominent Institutions preferably from outside the M.S. University region. Scrutiny of Question Papers and Evaluation of Semester examination answer scripts is done with 100% external faculty members from neighboring reputed Institutions with the Heads of the respective Departments as the Chairperson of the Valuation board. Semester-wise practical examinations have been introduced for UG and PG students. Centralized CIA – tests and Semester examinations for Add-on courses are also conducted in a well planned way. Indigenous computer software has been used for all examination related works. Booklet form of answer scripts have been introduced for all UG and PG students.

Other essential features of the COE Department are

- Semester mark statements and consolidated mark statements are provided with 12-secutity features.
- Separate Examinations Grievances Redressal committee has been formed and periodically convened to address the examination related grievances represented by the students.
- Special CIA tests and semester examinations were conducted for those students who have participated in University, State, National and International level NCC and Sports Meet.
- Transcripts and Credibility Certificates are issued on demand by paying the specified fee.
- > Consolidated CIA-marks are published on the College Website.
- Semester examinations results are published on the college website after convening the Awards Committee meeting.

Name	Appeared	All Pass	Pass %	l Class %	ll Class %	III Class %	Distinction %	Outstanding %
B.A English (Aided)	59	58	98.31	30	6	0	19	3
B.A.English (UnAided)	59	55	93.22	38	14	0	3	0
B.A History	39	37	94.87	31	0	0	6	0
B.Sc. Mathematics (Aided)	45	42	93.33	7	0	0	6	29
B.Sc. Mathematics (UnAided)	46	43	93.48	14	0	0	16	13
B.Sc. Physics	46	42	91.3	15	0	0	14	13
B.Sc. Chemistry	46	41	89.13	24	0	0	12	5
B.Sc. Zoology	34	27	79.41	16	0	0	8	3
				33				

Progamme-wise Results

49th Annual Day

Name	Appeared	All Pass	Pass %	l Class %	ll Class %	lll Class %	Distinction %	Outstanding %
B.Sc. Microbiology	41	38	92.69	20	0	0	10	8
B.Sc. Computer Science (Aided)	45	42	93.33	10	0	0	20	12
B.Sc. Computer Science (UnAided)	39	36	92.3	19	0	0	10	7
B.Sc. Information Technology	44	38	86.4	35	0	0	3	0
B.Com. (Aided)	56	56	100	28	3	0	17	8
B.Com. (UnAided)	59	46	77.97	32	5	0	8	1
B.Com.CA	54	54	100	39	0	0	14	1
B.B.A	43	39	90.7	30	2	0	7	0
B.C.A	44	38	86.36	25	0	0	9	4
B.A Islamic Studies	15	15	100	7	0	0	5	3
B.Sc. Nutrition And Dietetics	41	35	85.37	18	0	0	9	8
B.Com. Finance	57	49	85.96	33	8	0	8	0
M.Com	29	26	89.66	11	0	0	15	0
M.A.History	12	10	83.33	4	0	0	5	1
M.A.English	31	30	96.77	9	0	0	18	3
M.Sc Maths	25	20	80	1	0	0	13	6
M.Sc Computer Science	25	24	96	4	0	0	12	8
M.Sc Physics	20	19	95	3	0	0	9	7
MPhil Mathematics	5	5	100	0	0	0	1	4

34

Name	Appeared	All Pass	Pass %	l Class %	ll Class %	III Class %	Distinction %	Outstanding %
MPhil Commerce	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
M.Phil English	11	11	100	1	0	0	5	5
M.Phil. History	3	3	100	1	0	0	2	0
M.Phil Computer Science	6	6	100	1	0	0	3	2
MPhil Physics	3	3	100	0	0	0	2	1
MPhil Physics	3	3	100	0	0	0	2	1

Centre for Research

Sadakathullah Appa College Centre for Research is offering 9 Research programmes and 6 M.Phil programmes in different branches of Science and Humanities. Dr. V. Chinnathambi, Assistant Professor, Department of Physics is the Research Coordinator and Dr. M. Sheik Muhideen Badhusha, Assistant Professor; Department of Chemistry is the Additional Research Coordinator. Faculty members and scholars are actively pursuing interdisciplinary and social relevant research in thrust areas with the state of art equipments in addition to teaching and extension activities. 79 faculty members are Ph.D Doctoral degree holders. In which 49 members are Manonmaniam Sundaranar University approved Research Supervisors guiding the scholars in various disciplines for getting Ph.D degree. Around 125 scholars are pursuing Ph.D programmes in various disciplines both as part-time and fulltime modes. Course Work tests, Doctoral Committee (DC) Meetings, Seminar Presentations for both M.phil and Ph.D Programmes are conducted with Internal and External Subject Experts. In order to enhance the research activities, our College Management has taken various initiative measures for a scholar friendly research ambience; Rs.15 lakh was sanctioned by our Management to improve the Infrastructure facilities of Research Centres.

A new building worth Rs.1.5 Crores in the second floor has been constructed exclusively for research purpose. 4 separate rooms are allotted to Physics, Chemistry, Zoology and Microbiology Research Centres, 2 rooms are used as common Instrumentation Centre and one room for conducting DC meetings. To further promote and encourage scholars and quality research in our College, a Seed money concept for the best research project presentation has been introduced. In this connection, during this academic year around Rs. 3 lakhs was distributed to the faculty members for the best project presentation. Incentives are given for scholars and Faculty members for their research papers publication in Scopus/WOS/UGC-CARE Journals.

In this year, a series of lectures have been organised by the Center for Research. The details are as follows:

- A One Day Seminar on "Constituting Elements of Research Papers: An Intraview" was organised by the Centre for Research on 12-03-2019.
 100 research scholars and 50 faculty members were benefitted from the programme. Dr. Ramasamy, Librarian, M.V. Muthiah Government College for Women, Dindigul was the resource person.
- A One Day Seminar on "Intellectual Property Rights and Research Indicators" was organised by the Centre for Research on 20-03-2019 in collaboration with the Central Library of our College. Mr. B. Akilan, Dy. Controller of Patents and Design, Patent Office, Chennai and Mr. J. Arumugam, Librarian, PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore,

were the resource persons. More than 200 participants got benefitted from this programme.

3. Another One Day Seminar on "IPR and its Opportunities" was organised by the Centre for Research on 09-08-2019 in collaboration with the Central Library of our College. Mr. N. Subramanian, IPR Trainer, IPR Cells, Bharathidasan University was the resource person. Nearly 56 participants got benefitted from this programme.

Departmental Activities

The illuminating departments of Sadakathullah Appa College are organizing numerous seminars, conferences, guest lectures, workshops, symposia and many special programmes as vibrant Academic gestures. Keeping the quality enhancement in mind, such programmes are organised at regular intervals. They provide the students with excellent academic exposure within the campus which helps them to develop their skills enrich their knowledge and promote them as better individuals to build future nation.

1. **The Department of Tamil (Aided and Unaided)** inaugurated its Association activities on 18.07.2019 with a guest lecture on the topic, *Kalai Naadum Manam* by Mr. K. Rajakrishnan, Arts and Crafts Teacher, The White International School, Dubai. Tamil Readers' Forum was conducted on 09.08.2019 on the topic *Pandichi Novelai Mun Vaithu Puthina Peruveli*. Mrs. Alli Fathima, Tamil Novelist, Kumuli, was the resource person. *Mahakavi Bharathiyar Memorial Lecture* was organised on 13.09.2019. Mrs. J. Deepa, Editor and Translator gave an invited talk on the topic *Parandhu Virium Oodaga Vaanam*. The World Mother Tongue Day was observed on 21.02.2020. Mr. V. Senthil Nayagam, Tamil Scholar from Tirunelveli was the resource person. The department also conducted a programme on 10.03.2020. Mr. Neelan, Film Director and Poet from Chennai highlighted on the topic Padai Perum Arungalai. Mr. Muthalanguruchi Kamaraj, Archaelogist, Tirunelveli spoke on the topic on the Archaelogical Research on Athichanallur. The Department of Tamil and the German Tamil Heritage foundation jointly organised an International Seminar on the theme *Thollial Nokkil Ulaga Tamilar* Panpaadu on 04.10.2019. Dr. K. Subashini, President, Tamil Heritage Foundation, Germany, Mr. Bala Chandran, IAS, Former Secretary, Secretariat of West Bengal, Dr. Narayanan Kannan, Managing Director, Smart Green Consultancy, University Putra, Malaysiya, Dr. S. Surya Kumar, Associate Professor, Department of Music, University of Jaffna, Sri Lanka were the invited chief resouce persons. Sadakath – Research Bulletin, special edition was released with ISSN Number: 2347-7644. On 04.10.2019, department of Tamil of Sadakathullah Appa College in collaboration with German Tamil Heritage released the proceedings of International Conference. Wavoo Endowment Lecture was organised on 17.12.2019, Dr. M. Samsudeen Jamali, Guest Lecturer, Department of Arabic, Madras University, Chennai delivered a lecture on the topic, Aanmiga Paadhaiyil Abdul Kadhir Jeelani Avargalin Thanithuvam. Sathavathani Seyhu Thambi Paavalar Endowment lecture was organised on 15.02.2020. Dr. M. Najma, Department of Tamil, Pachaiyappa Women's College, Kanjipuram delivered a lecture on Islamiya Puthina Ilakkiyangal.

2. **The Department of Arabic (Aided)** began its departmental activities with a guest lecture by Dr. M. Shamsudeen Jamali, Guest Lecturer, Department of Arabic, University of Madras on 23.09.2019, titled "The Uniqueness of the Arabic Language". The Department also organised a State level Seminar on the theme, "The Holy Quran: The Best Approach for the Best

Outcomes" on 23.10.2019, A. Abdul Hayu, Former Head, Department of Arabic, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli, Dr. A. Abdul Hai Nadwi, Assistant Professor, School of Arabic & Islamic Studies, B. S. Abdur Rahman, Crescent, Deemed to be University, Moulavi, Hafil, Qari. P. Mojammed Rafeeq, Dawoodi, Chief Imam, Mohaideen Masji, Keela Muhallam, Eruvadi, M. Mohamed Ibrahim, Anwari, Professor, Faizul Anwar Arabic College, Kadayanallur and Dr. K. Sulthan Salahudeen, Assistant Professor of Arabic, Zaviya Arabic College, Kayalpatnam were the invited Guest Speakers.

3. The Department of English (Aided) solemnized its Association Inauguration on 30.09.2019. Dr. Beneson Thilagar Christadoss, Associate Professor of English, St. John's College, Palayamkottai was the resource person. He spoke on "Enterpreneurship and Careers for Literature Students". The department also organised a National Seminar on "Theories and World Making" on 06.03.2019. Dr. Pramod K.Nayar, Professor, University of Hyderabad, Dr. V. Christopher Ramesh, Assistant Professor of English, Government Arts College, Tiruchirapalli, Dr. Abdul Mohammed Ali Jinnah, Associate Professor of English, Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy were the resource persons. Fifty six students of the department went to the The Hindu Press. Tiruvanandhapuram for an Industrial Visit on 03.10.2019. Mr. S. Khaleel Ahamed, Assistant Professor, Department of English served as the Quiz-Master for the Quiz Competition on the theme, "History of English Literature", held on 22.10.2019. Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Assistant Professor, Department of English, meticulously organised the Poster Presentation during October 2019. S.O. Katheeja Fazeela, Assistant Professor, Department of English has successfully completed the NPTEL Online course titled, "Introduction to World Literature" with a consolidated score of 75% during Jan-April 2019. She also coordinated the Model Making Competition for Literature students on 30.09.2019 organised by the department.

4. The Department of Mathematics (Aided) organised a guest lecture on 19.07.2019. Dr. S. Sujith, Assistant Professor of Mathematics, St.Xaviers College, Tirunelveli, delivered a talk on "Applications of Mathematics". The department organised its first 09.08.2019. guest lecture on Dr.V. Seethalakshmi, Assistant Professor of Mathematics, Arignar Anna College, Aralvoimozhi, gave a talk on "Fuzzy Sets". The second Guest Lecture was organised on 19.02.2020. Dr. S. Anukumar, Head, Department of Mathematics, Sardar Raja Arts and Science College, Vadakankulam gave a lecture on the topic, "Basic Algebra". The Department conducted its UG Board of Studies on 29.02.2020. A State Level Workshop was organised by the Department of Mathematics on 10.09.2019. Dr. S. Loganathan, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, Sethupathy Govt. Arts and Science College, Ramanathapuram, gave a speech on the topic, "Genesis and Applications of Fourier Series and Transformations". Dr. C. Ganesan, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College (Autonomous), Virudhunagar, delivered a lecture on the topic, "Fourier Transformations on Generalized Spaces". Forty students participated in the workshop.

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	K.Divya	Solo Singing	I	A.P.C. Mahalakshmi College, Tuticorin	02.09.2019
		Solo Singing	111	V.O.C College, Tuticorin	12.10.2019
2	T.H.Hanouf Sumaiya	Dangali	11	St.Xavier's	12 12 2010
2	M.Mymoona Nasrin	Rangoli	11	College,Tirunelveli.	13.12.2019

Student Achievements

40

	S.V.Sangeetha	Rangoli	II	St.Xavier's College,Tirunelveli.	13.12.2019
3	M.Madhan Mohan	Paper Presentation	Participated	St.Xavier's College, Tirunelveli.	13.12.2019
4	A.Mymoona Nisha	Connection	IV	Thiyagaraja	31.01.2020
4	S.V.Sangeetha			College, Madurai	
	A. Jamaludeen	Mathematical	Participated	V.H.N.S.N College,	11.02.2020
5	J.Aayisha Fathima	Art from Waste		Virudhunagar.	
		Paper Presentation			
6	M.Madhan Mohan	MADS show	Participated	V.H.N.S.N College, Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
		Mathematical Modeling			
	P.Abdul Rasik				
	A.Mohamed Sathurdeen D.Dhowfiq		Participated.	V.H.N.S.N College, Virudhunagar	
7		MADS show			11.02.2020
	C.Sriram Nambi Essakki				
	P.Mohammed Fyzal Rahuman				
8	C.Sriram Nambi Essakki	Sudoku	Participated	V.H.N.S.N College,	11.02.2020
0	P.Mohammed Fyzal Rahuman	3000ku	Faiticipated	Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
9	T.H.Hanouf Sumaiya	Mathematical	Darticipated	V.H.N.S.N College,	11.02.2020
9	M.Mymoona Nasrin	Rangoli	Participated	Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
10	M.Bama	Mathematical Modelling	Darticiaatad	V.H.N.S.N College,	11 02 2020
10	Rukumani	Paper Presentation	Participated	Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
11	A.Soma Sundari	Poster Making	Participated	V.H.N.S.N College,	11.02.2020
	S.Muthumari			Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
12	A.J.Raseetja Fathima	Connection	I	V.H.N.S.N College, Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020

	M.Ramiza Parveena	Connection	I	V.H.N.S.N College,	11.02.2020
	Rahmath Nisha	connection	I	Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
13	H.Mohamed Aurangaseep S.Mohamed Basith S.Sithik Ali Akbar	Quiz	II	V.H.N.S.N College, Virudhunagar.	11.02.2020
14	M.Sangaththamil	Tamil Essay Writing	III	Thowheed Jamath, Palayamkottai	-
15	S.Al Rugaiya Janafar	Elocuation		St.Xavier's College, Tirunelveli.	-

Papers Published by the Students

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the Article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
1	U. Shunmuga Priya	AIP Conference Proceedings Journal (SCOPUS INDEXED)	Fuzzy Positive Implicative Ideals of K- Algebras	Accepted (2020)	-
2	M. Aysha Aprose	AIP Conference Proceedings Journal (SCOPUS INDEXED)	Orientable and Non-Orientable Genus of the Intersection Power Graph of Finite Groups	Accepted (2020)	-
3	H.M. Sulthan Ahthar	AIP Conference Proceedings Journal (SCOPUS INDEXED)	Scheduling a Triple Split Round Robin Tournament Using Independent Edge Domination	Accepted (2020)	-
4	A. Syed Hussain	Advaces in Mathemtics : Scientific Journal	Prime Cordial and Signed Product Cordial Labeling on Identity Graph	Vol. 8, No. 3 PP. 754–758 (2019)	ISSN 1857 – 8365

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the Article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
5	S. Vasanthi Devi	AIP Conference Proceedings Journal (SCOPUS INDEXED)	On Genus of k- subspace Intersection Graph of the Vector Space	Accepted (2020)	-
6	R. Radha	AIP Conference Proceedings Journal (SCOPUS INDEXED)	Decycling on Zero Divisor Graphs of Commutative Ring	Accepted (2020)	-

Conference, Seminar, Workshop Attented by Students:

Name of the Scholars	Name of the Programme	Venue	Title	Period
S. Vasanthi Devi	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
	Virudhunagar HinduCNationalNadars' SenthikumaraTConferenceNadar College,NVirudhunagarN		National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	10.01.2020
S. Vusuntin Devi	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	International Conference	Bharathiyar University Coimbatore	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	21.02.2019 and 22.02.2019
	International Conference	AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	25.07.2019 and 26.07.2019
A. Syed Hussain	National Seminar	K.R. College of Arts and Science	National Seminar on Algebra	18.09.2019
	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019

Name of the Scholars	Name of the Programme	Venue	Title	Period
	National Conference	Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College, Virudhunagar	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	10.01.2020
	International Conference	AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	25.07.2019 and 26.07.2019
A. Issai Arasi	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
	International Conference	A.P.C. Mahalakmi College, Thoothukudi	International Conference on Applied mathematics and Intellectual Property Rights (ICAMIPR-2020)	20.01.2020 and 21.01.2020
	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	National Conference	Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College, Virudhunagar	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	10.01.2020
U. Shanmuga Priya	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	International Conference	Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	21.02.2020 and 22.02.2020
A Durgesch i	National Conference	Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College, Virudhunagar	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	10.01.2020
A. Durgaselvi	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020

44

Name of the Scholars	Name of the Programme	Venue	Title	Period
	International Conference	Bharathiyar University Coimbatore	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	21.02.2020 and 22.02.2020
	State Work shop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State Level Work Shop on Resent Trends in Fourier Analysis (WRTFA-19)	10.09.2019
R. Radha	National Conference	VHNSN College, Virudhunagar.	Natioanl Level Conference on Recent Trends in Appllied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	10.01.2020
	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	International Conference	Bharathiyar University Coimbatore	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	21.02.2020 and 22.02.2020
P. Ayesha	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
Praveen	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	International Workshop	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing in Scopus & Care Approved Journals.	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
G. Rama	National Workshop	St. Mary's College (Autonomous), Thoothukudi	Writing Research Proposals for Funded Projects	14.09.2019
	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs (NCRTG-2K20).	05.02.2020
H.M.Sulthan	Workshop	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	10.10.2019
Ahthar	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(Ncrtg-2k20)	05.02.2020
M. Dhivya	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trents in Graphs	05.02.2020

Name of the Scholars	Name of the Programme	Venue	Title	Period
	International Conference	A.P.C. Mahalaxmi College for Women Thoothukudi	International Conference on Applied Mathematics and Intellectual Property Rights	20.01.2020 and 21.01.2020
	National conference	Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars College, Virudhunagar	National Level conference on Recent Trends in Applied Mathematics 2020	10.01.2020
M. Dhivya	International Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	International Conference on Graph Theory and its Applications	27.02.2020
	International Conference	AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Application of mathematics in Science and Technology	25.07.2019 and 26.07.2019
	International Workshop	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Tirunelveli	International Workshop on Writing Quality Research Papers Publishing in Scopus and Care Approved Journals	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	National Conference	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College of Arts and Science, Kayalpatnam-	National Conference on Pure and Applied Mathematics	25.09.2019
	International Conference	Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.	International Conference on Algebra, Analysis and Their Applications (ICA ³)	09.01.2020
M. Aysha Aprose	National Conference	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	05.02.2020
	National Seminar	Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi.	National Seminar on Recent Advancements in Mathematics	15.02.2020
	International Conference	Bharathiar University, Coimbatore-	International Conference on Advances in Applicable Mathematics	21.02.2020 and 22.02.2020

Гарсі	stresented by the	Students at various	Seminars	1	1
Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
S. Vasanthi	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics - 2020(NLCRTAM-20)	Book Thickness of the k- Subspace Intersection Graph Vector Space	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference
Devi	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in Applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	On Genus of k-subspace Intersection Graph of the Vector Space	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference
A. Syed	25 th &26 th July 2019 AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	Some Cordial Labeling on Idendity Graph	TNSCST	International Conference
Hussain	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	Prime and Prodct Cordial Labeling on Idendity Graph	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference
A. Issai	25 th & 26 th July 2019 AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	Fuzzy t- derivations BCI Algebra and B*-Ideals in BCI Algebra	TNSCST	International Conference
Arasi	20 th and 21 th January 2020 A.P.C. Mahalakmi College	International Conference on Applied Mathematics and Intellectual Property Rights (ICAMIPR-2020)	Fuzzy t- Derivations B*-Ideals in BCI Algebra	-	International Conference
U. Shanmuga	25 th &26 th July 2019 AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	Derivations of Fuzzy Biideals of BF-Algebra	TNSCST	International Conference
Priya	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on "Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020" (NLCRTAM-20)	Fuzzy Positive Implicative Ideals of K- Algebra	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference

Papers Presented by the Students at Various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
U. Shanmuga Priya	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in Applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	Derivations of Contra Fuzzy Biideals of BF- Algebra	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference
	25 th &26 th July 2019 AAA College of Engineering and Technology	International Conference on Applications of Mathematics in Science and Technology	On increasing $n\tau - g^*b\omega$ closed sets in N topological ordered spaces	TNSCST	International Conference
A. Durga Selvi	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020 (NLCRTAM-20)	Seperation Axioms in N Topological Ordered Spaces via nτ Semi Open Sets	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference
	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in Applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	N topological Ordered Spaces	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference
R. Radha	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020" (NLCRTAM-20)	E-Cordiality of Cayley Graphs	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference
K. Kauna	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in Applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	Decycing on Zero Divisor Graph of Commutative Ring	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference
G. Rama	Aug 19, 2019 Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur	Emerging Trends in Pure Mathematics (ETPM'19)	Quasi Coincident With Ideals of D-Algebra	UGC	National Seminar
	Sep 25, 2019 Wavoo Wajeetha Women's College of Arts and Science, Kayalpatnam	National Conference on Pure and Applied Mathematics (NCPAM-19)	On RK- Algebras	UGC	National Conference

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
M. Dhivya	Jan 10, 2020 Virudhunagar Hindu Nadars' Senthikumara Nadar College	National Level Conference on "Recent Trends In Applied Mathematics-2020" (NLCRTAM-20)	Strong anti Fuzzy Biideals of BCK-algebra	Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College	National Conference
	20 th and 21 th January 2020 A.P.C. Mahalakmi College	International Conference on Applied Mathematics and Intellectual Property Rights (ICAMIPR-2020)	Strong Fuzzy Biideals of BCK-algebra	UGC	International Conference
H.M. Sulthan Ahthar	Feb 5, 2020 Sadakathullah Appa College	National Conference On Recent Trends In Graphs(Ncrtg-2k20)	Scheduling a Traveling Tournament Problem using Edge Domination	UGC	National Conference
	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	Scheduling a Triple Split Round Robin Tournament Problem using Independence Edge domination	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference
	Sep 25, 2019 Wavoo Wajeetha Women's College of Arts and Science, Kayalpatnam	National Conference on Pure and Applied Mathematics (NCPAM-19)	Genus and Crosscap of the Intersection Graph of Finite Abelian Group	UGC	National Conference
	Jan 9, 2020 Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.	Internation Conference on Algebra, Analysis and their Applications	Dominatability of Subgroup Intersection Graph	UGC	International Conference
M. Aysha Aprose	Feb 5, 2020 Sadakathullah Appa College	National Conference On Recent Trends In Graphs(Ncrtg-2k20)	A Study on the Intersection Power Graph of Finite groups	UGC	National Conference
	Feb 15, 2020 Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi.	National Seminar on Recent Advancements in Mathematics	Embedding of Coprime Graph of Finite Group on Book	UGC	International Conference

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
M. Aysha Aprose	Feb 21 -22, 2109 Bharathiyar University	International Conference on Advances in applied Mathematics (ICAAM 2020)	Orientable and Non- orientable Genus of intersection Power Graph of Finite Groups	UGC SAP Department of Mathematics, Bharathiyar University	International Conference

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by Students

SI No	Name	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade Obtained	Year
1	A. Murugeswari	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	NPTEL	Elite Silver	Nov-2019
2	J. Fathima Hairunissa	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	NPTEL	Elite Silver	Nov-2019
3	N. Essaki Raja	Calculus in Several Variable	NPTEL	Elite Silver	Nov-2019
4	Mohammad Umar	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	NPTEL	Elite	Nov-2019
5	H. Mohammad Aurangaseb	Calculus in Several Variable	NPTEL	Elite	Nov-2019
6	M. Mohammad Fazil	Toyota Production System	NPTEL	Successfully Completed	Nov-2019
7	S.H. Katheeja Fathima	Probability and Statistics	NPTEL	Successfully Completed	Nov-2019
8	S.H. Katheeja Fathima	Matrix Analysis and its Application	NPTEL	Elite	Oct 2019
9	N. Fathima Chandhuni	Probability and Statistics	NPTEL	Successfully Completed	Apr-2019
10	K. Divya	Introduction to Abstract and Linear Algebra	NPTEL	Elite Silver	Nov-2019
11	T. H. Hanouf Sumaiya	Leadership	NPTEL	Elite	Nov-2019

12	A. Afrin Sulthana	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	NPTEL	Elite Silver	Nov-2019
13	A. Afrin Sulthana	Basic Linear Algebra	NPTEL	Successfully Completed	Apr-2019
14	P. Ayesha Parveen	Introduction to Abstract and Linear Algebra	NPTEL	Elite	Apr-2019
15	M.Bala Navis	Introduction to Abstract and Linear Algebra	NPTEL	Elite	Apr-2019
16	E.Velammal@Sindhu	Introduction to Abstract and Linear Algebra	NPTEL	Successfully completed the Course	Apr-2019

Papers presented by the Students at various Seminars

S.No	Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
1	P. Ayesha Parveen	25.01.2019/ Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	International Conference on Applications of Graph Theory in Digital India	Doubt Fuzzy Bi- Ideal of Bs- Algebras	PG Department of Mathematics Sri Sarada College for Women	International Conference
2.	M. Bala Navis	11.02.2019 12.02.2019 St.Mary's College (Autonomous) Thoothukudi	Instructional School on Emerging Trends In Advanced Mathematics	Non-Neighbour Platt Number for Some Chemical Graphs	PG and Research Department of Mathematics St.Marys College	National Conference
3.	M. Chitra	Feb 11-12, 2019 St.Mary's College (Autonomous) Thoothukudi	Instructional School on Emerging Trends In Advanced Mathematics	Some Structures on Inverse Graphs	PG and Research Department of Mathematics St.Marys College	National Conference
4.	E. Velammal@ Sindhu	Jan 25, 2019 Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	International Conference on Applications of Graph Theory in Digital India	Some Theorems on Intuitionistic Fuzzy Bi-Ideals of Bck-Algebras	PG Department of Mathematics Sri Sarada College For Women	International Conference

S.No	Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl / National/ State/ Institutional
5.	A.Durgaselvi	03-01-2019/ Kongunadu Arts and Science College (Autonomous)	2 nd International Conference on Current Scenario in Pure and Applied Mathematics (ICCSPAM-2019)	On Supra N* Topological Space	PG & Research Department of Mathematics, Kongunadu Arts and Science College (Autonomous), Coimbatore.	International Conference
6	U. Shanmuga Priya	03-01-2019/ Kongunadu Arts and Science College (Autonomous)	2 nd International Conference on Current Scenario in Pure and Applied Mathematics (ICCSPAM-2019)	Fuzzy derivations KU- Bi-ideals of KU- algebras	PG & Research Department of Mathematics, Kongunadu Arts and Science College (Autonomous), Coimbatore.	International Conference

5. **The Department of Physics** inaugurated its Association Guest Lecture on 28.08.2019 and Dr. John Prince, Associate Professor of Physics, VOC College, Tuticorin, was the chief guest. He delivered a lecture on the topic, "Satellite Physics". The department organised a second guest lecture on 17.03.2020 and Shahul Hameed, Head, Department of BBA, Sadakathullaah Appa College, Tirunelveli, gave a talk on "Personality Development". The department conducted its Valediction lecture on 21.03.2020 titled, "Crystal Growth". Dr. Jothi Mani, Assistant Professor of Physics, Fatima College, Madurai was the resource person. A Two Day National Seminar was organised on 28.02.2020 and 29.02.2020 on the theme, "Emerging Trends in Physics (NSETP-2020)". Dr.S.Varadharajaperumal, Centre for Nanosciences and Engineering, Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru, Dr. S.T. Nishanthi, Scientist, CECRI, Karaikudi, Dr. K. Sakthipandi, Department of Physics, Sethu College of Engineering, Kariapatti, Dr. R. Raveendran, UGC Emeritus Professor, Sree Narayana College, Kollam, Dr. M. Ashok , National Institute of Technology, Tiruchi, Dr. S. Sivakumar, Professor of Physics, KREA University,

52

Andra Pradesh and Dr. K. Mohan Raj, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli were the resource persons. Forty seven students of the department went for an Industrial Visit on 17.03.2020 to KKNPP, Kudankulam.

MoUs signed with Institutions of National, International importance, other Institutions, Industries, Corporate Houses during the year

Organisation	Date of MoU	Purpose and Activities	Number of Students/ Teachers participated under MoUs
Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education	24.02.2020	Student and Faculty Exchange, Research Collobaratives	6 students have participated in Online Quiz Competition

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
	Yogarajan V III B.Sc Physics				
	Sareefa.M III B.Sc Physics				
1.	Mohameed Fathima Naveena III B.Sc Physics	Quiz/	Over all Champion	St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	22.01.2020
	V.Padmini Priya II B.Sc Physics	PHYSCOM 20			
	Essakiraja II B.Sc Physics				
	Ayesha Sherin II Bsc.Physics				
	P.Kother Packeer Mydeen III B.Sc Physics			National	09.03.2020
2	Yogarajan V III B.Sc Physics	P6TIVAL 2020	Over all		
2.	Sareefa.M III B.Sc Physics	P611VAL 2020	Champion		
	Mohameed Fathima Naveena III B.Sc Physics				

Riyas Parvees.G III B.Sc Physics Vaitheeswara Kumar III B.Sc Physics V.Padmini Priya II B.Sc Physics Essakiraja II B.Sc Physics	P6TIVAL 2020	Over all Champion	National	09.03.2020
---	--------------	----------------------	----------	------------

Papers presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
R.Vaitheeswara Kumar, A.Abdul Malik and S.M.Abdul Kader	28/02/2020 & 29/02/2020 , Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Effect of Synthesis Technique in the Formation of Bi FeO ₃	UGC/ Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National
S.Anusha , A.Bala Sundari, E.Peratchi Selvi, M.Petchiammal and S.M Abdul Kader	28/02/2020 & 29/02/2020 , Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Green Synthesis of Copper Oxide Nano particles	UGC/ Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National
V.Yogarajan , A.Muthu Selvam and M.Mohamed Roshan	28/02/2020 & 29/02/2020 , Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Green Synthesis of Copperoxide Nanoparticles Frow Cow Urine (Gomuthura)	UGC/ Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National
I.Afeefa, V.Jumana Farhath, A.Mohammed Fathima Naveena, S.Tharani Gayathri and S.Nazarath Begum	28/02/2020 & 29/02/2020 , Sadakathullah Appa College - Tirunelveli	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Synthesis and Characterizati on of Zinc Oxide Nanoparticles using Solanum procumbens by co- Precipation Method	UGC/ Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa college - Tirunelveli	National

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Percentage
1	S.Anusha Pushkala		NPTEL	80%
2	Thangam		NPTEL	48%

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by the students

6. The Department of Chemistry (Aided) inaugurated its Association Lecture on 17.07.2019 in the presence of Dr. P. Thillai Arasu, Professor of Chemistry, Wollega University, Nekemta, Ethiopia, who delivered an enlightening speech on, "Future of Chemistry Graduates". The Department organised a guest lecture on the topic, "Chemistry of Carbon" on 10.01.2020 with Dr. V. Rama, Professor and Head, Department of Chemistry, Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli. The second guest lecture was organised by the department on 14.02.2020 Dr. S. Gopalakrishnan, Former Senior Professor & Head, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, gave a lecture on "UV-Visible Spectroscopy". A Two Day National Seminar was organised by the department on 27.09.2019 & 28.09.2019. Dr. K. Pitchumani, Vice Chancellor, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, gave the keynote address on the topic "Materials in Sustainable Chemistry", Dr. G. Krishnamoorthy, Associate Dean, Research and Development, Prof of Chemistry, IIT Guwahati, Assam, spoke on the topic, "Proton Transfer Induced Process", Dr.A.Subramanian, Associate Professor, Centre for Nano Science and Technology, Pondicherry University, Pondicherry gave a talk on "Electrospan Nanomaterials for Dye Sensitized Solar Cells". Dr.P.Suresh, Associate Professor, Department of Natural Products Chemistry, School of Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, gave a lecture on the topic, "Graphene Oxide and its Derivatives as Sustainable Carbonaceous Catalyst for Greener Organic Transfomations". Dr.A.Senthil Kumar, Senior Professor,

Nano and Bioelectrochemistry Research Lab, Department of Chemistry, VIT Vellore, delivered a speech on the topic, "Development of Ultra Low Cost Screen Printed Carbon Electrode Technology for Highly Efficient Hydrogen Gas production". The Department also organised a Two Day State Level Seminar on 11.03.2020 and 12.03.2020. Dr. S. Gopalakrishnan, Former Senior Professor and Head, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli delivered a lecture on the topic, "Chromatography- An Overview". Mr.S.Velmurugan, Scientific Officer, Regional Forensic Science Laboratory, Tirunelveli, focused on the topic, "Application of Chromatography in Forensic Science". Dr. M. Kamalutheen, Formerly Head and Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli, gave а talk on "Paper Chromatography & HPLC". 47 students visited Equitorial Geophysical Research Laboratory, Krishnapuram, Tirunelveli, Tamilnadu on 05.09.2019 as an Industrial Visit. Fifty two students visited Travancore Titanium Ltd. Trivandrum, Kerala, on 20.02.2020 as part of Industrial Visit. Number of Collaborative activities for research, faculty exchange, student exchange done during this year is as follows:

Nature of Activity	Participant	Source of Financial Support	Duration
Research	Dr.A.Syed Mohamed in association with Dr. J.Shakina, Sarah Tucker College	Shared by Sadakathullah Appa College & Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	June 2019 to April 2020
Research	Dr.I. Antony Danish in association with Dr. J.Shakina, Sarah Tucker College	Shared by Sadakathullah Appa College & Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	June 2019 to April 2020
Research	Dr.l. M.A.Sabitha in association with Mrs. Merlin, Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	Self	June 2019 to April 2020

56

Linkages with Institutions/Industries for Internship, on-the-job Training, Project Work, Sharing of Research Facilities etc. during this year is given in the Table below.

Nature of Linkage	Title of the Linkage	Name of the partnering Institution/ Industry /Research Lab with contact details	Duration (From-To)	Participant
Project	Water	Rani Anna Government College for	June 2019 to	3
Work	Analysis	Women	April 2020	

MoUs signed with Institutions of National, International Importance, other Institutions, Industries, Corporate Houses during the year

Organisation	Date of MoU Signed	Purpose and Activities	Number of Students/Teachers Participated Under MoUs
Wollega University, Ethiopia	27.08.2019	Guest Lecture	40

Papers presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
R. Kamal Raj	12.02.2020 and 13.02.2020	Flexible Energy Storage Devices Using Nanomaterials	Antibacterial activity, TLC and Antimicrobial Screening in C.Roseus	CSIR Sponsored (Hindusthan Inst. of Technology)	National Conference
M. Lavinesh	30.01.2020 and 31.01.2020	Advanced Materials Chemistry at Interfaces of Energy, Environmental and Medicine	Biomimetic Catalysis of Cu(1) Complex of EDA Modified Beta Cyclodextrin in Synthesis of Benzoxazole Derivative Via Phenol & Benzyl Amine Coupling	Manomaniam Sundharanar University	International Conference

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade obtained
1.	D. Abdullah, l M.Sc. Chemistry	Nano technology in Agriculture	NPTEL	Succesfully Completed
2.	P. Sudha, l M.Sc. Chemistry	Developing Soft Skills and Personality Development	NPTEL	Silver-Elite
3.	S. Asiba Begum, I M.Sc. Chemistry	Developing Soft Skills and Personality Development	NPTEL	Silver-Elite
4.	D. Abisha Bell, l M.Sc. Chemistry	Ecology and Evironment	NPTEL	Successfully Completed
5.	M.F. Ahamed Meeran, I M.Sc. Chemistry	Nano technology in Agriculture	NPTEL	Successfully Completed
6.	K. Asharul Hassan, I M.Sc. Chemistry	Developing Soft Skills and Personality Development	NPTEL	Successfully Completed
7.	P. Sheik Meeran, I M.Sc. Chemistry	Ecology and Evironment	NPTEL	Successfully Completed
8.	S. Shahul Hameed, I M.Sc. Chemistry	Developing Soft Skills and Personality Development	NPTEL	Successfully Completed
9	P. Surya Vaitheswaran, III B.Sc. Chemistry	Industrial Inorganic Chemistry	NPTEL	Elite
10	K.Sathya Priya, III B.Sc.Chemistry	Experimental Biochemistry	NPTEL	Excellent
11	M.Velsuba, II B.Sc. Chemistry	Developing Soft and Interpersonality Skills	NPTEL	Silver-Elite
12	l.lswarya, Il B.Sc.Chemistry	Speaking Effectively	NPTEL	Silver-Elite
13	M.Devi Kirthana, I.B.Sc.Chemistry	Soft Skill & Personality Development	NPTEL	Silver-Elite
14	M.Sajitha Parvin, I B.Sc. Chemistry	Soft Skill & Personality Development	NPTEL	Elite

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC attended by the students

7. **The Department of Computer Science (Aided)** organised a State Level Workshop on the topic, "Mobile App Development" on 10.02.2020, Dr. Er. S. Rama Subramanian, CEO, Sanjeev Institute of Technology, Tirunelveli, was the invited Resource Person. His lecture was focused on the uses, advantages and other special features of Android App in mobile phones. A State Level workshop was organised on 07.03.2019, Mr. A. Mohamed Salim, Mr. K. Sarath Kumar, Mr. V. Srinivasan, from Tirunelveli, delivered a talk on the theme of the workshop, "Automation using Python". 150 students from our College and neighbouring colleges along with staff members participated and got benefited by the programme.

Name of Event/ Program	Venue/ Organiser	Period/ Date	Events Participated (Position)	Winner
National Level Symposium/ Excelsior 2020	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	05.03.2020	1. Quiz(1) 2. Debugging(1)	Overall Runner 1. O.Mohammed Abul Hasan (III B.Sc. CS) 2. M.Sivarama Krishnan (III B.Sc. CS)
National Level Symposium / Elite 2020	Francis Xavier Engg. College, Tirunelveli.	27.02.2020	 Quiz(1) Techpick(1) Hackday(1) Code Partner(3) Web Design(1) Project Parade(1) Idea Box(1) Paper Presentation(3) 	Overall Champion 1. O.Mohammed Abul Hasan (III B.Sc. CS) 2. S.Easwaran (III B.Sc. CS) 3. S.Muthu Subramaniam (III B.Sc. CS) 4. A.Mohammed Riyas (III B.Sc. CS) 5. S.Raja Gopal (III B.Sc. CS) 6. S.Mariappan (II B.Sc. CS) 7. Muthusamy (II B.Sc. CS)

Student Achievements

National Level Symposium	Anna University Regional Campus, Tirunelveli.	31.01.2020	 Technostrom(3) Web Design(2) Tech Quiz(1) Photography(2) Trouble Shooting(3) Stress Interview(3) 	
-----------------------------	---	------------	---	--

8. The Department of Zoology inaugurated its Association lecture on 30.07.2019, in the presence of Dr. Sakthivel Vayapuri, Professor, University of Readings, UK as the chief guest who spoke on the topic, "Treatment in Snake Bite". The department organised its first guest lecture on 04.10.2019 titled, "Importance of Wild Life". Dr. M. Narayanan, Formerly Vice-Principal of St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai was the Resource Person. The department organised second guest lecture on 21.01.2020 titled, "Feathered Friends of Thamirabarani". Mr. M.Madhivanan, Coordinator, Agasthiyamalai Community Conservation Centre, Manimuthar, Tirunelveli and Mrs.Siva Sathiyavalli, District Curator, Government Museum, Tirunelveli. The department organised a National Seminar on the theme "Environmental Protection and Sustainability" on 19.08.2019. Dr. Selvam, Associate Professor, Department of Plant Science, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Dr. V. Arul, Professor and Head, Department of Biotechnology, Pondicherry University, Puducherry and Dr. V. Salom Gnana Thanga Vincent, Professor, Department of Environmental Science, University of Kerala were the Resource Persons. The department also organised a Medical Camp on 28.02.2020. Determination of hemoglobin content in staff and students was done assisted by Hi–Tech Laboratory, Tirunelveli. A Memorandum of Understanding was signed with the Government Museum, Tirunelveli, on 05-03-2020 for the purpose of 'Preservation of Animals'. Hands on training were given to 52 students and 6 teachers. A Three - day State Level Workshop was organised by the

department from 19.12.2019 – 21.12.2019 on the topic, "Animal Preservation Techniques". Mr. S.M. Kumar, District Science Officer, Mr. Balaram, Mr. Pitchaih, Taxidermist, Chennai Museum, Mr. S. Saravanan, Deputy Commissioner of Police, Tirunelveli were the invited guest speakers. Mr. Asan Ali of II M.Sc., Zoology received financial support from Tamilnadu Agricultural University for a Project Study applied by Dr. S. Mohamed Ramlath Sabura in connection with Student Exchange Programme for the duration of one month.

Industrial Visit

Date	Spot	No. of Students Participated
11.02.2020	Koonthankulam Bird Sanctuary	38
30.09.2019	Dept of Zoology, St.Xavier's College (for the purpose of creating a Museum)	5-Faculty members of Zoology and Applied Nutrition.
17.10.2019	Fisheries College and CMFRI-Tuticorin	41

Industrial Visits - Department of Applied Nutrition & Public Health

Date	Spot	No. of students
28.09.2019	Food Corporation of India,VVD Gold Coconut Oil, Diamond Sea Foods, Tuticorin	II B.Sc., Zoology
05.03.2020	Aavin Milk Plant, Rediyarpatti.	I B.Sc., Zoology

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	M.Fathima Ranya III B.Sc., Zoology	Poster Presentation International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	1 st Prize	PG& Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2020

49 th	Annual	Day
------------------	--------	-----

2.	P.Raja Pavithra III B.Sc., Zoology	Poster Presentation International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	2 nd Prize	PG& Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2020
3.	K.A. Sumaiya I B.Sc., Zoology	Slogan writing	3 rd Prize	St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	14.02.2020
4.	M.Fathima Ranya II B.sc Zoology	Bio Marian Star Quizzle	2 nd Prize With Cash	St.Mary's College, Tuticorin.	14.08.2019

Papers Published by Students

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the Article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
1.	M.Fathima Ranya	Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	Invitro Antimicrobial Effects of Vegetables Extract Against Pathogenic Microorganisms	21.08.2019/ Pg No: 26- 32/ Paper Id- 05-ICEM 19/RD MB/SAC/TVL	ISBN- 978-81- 938054-9-7
2.	P.Raja Pavithra	Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	Assessment of Antimicrobial Effects of Spider Web Against Human Pathogens	21.08.2019/ Pg No: 20-25 / Paper Id- 04-ICEM 19/RD MB/SAC/TVL	ISBN- 978-81- 938054-9-7

49 th	Annual	Day
------------------	--------	-----

Papers Presented by Students at Various Seminars/ Conferences

Name	Date/ Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International / National/ State/ Institutional
M.Fathima Ranya	21.08.2020	International Conference on Entrepreneur -ship in Microbiology	Invitro Antimicrobial Effects of Vegetables Extract Against Pathogenic Microorganisms	PG& Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	International
P.Raja Pavithra	21.08.2020	International conference on entrepreneurs hip in Microbiology	Assessment of Antimicrobial Effects of Spider Web Against Human Pathogens	PG& Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	International

Sports Achievements

S. No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1	Kalavathi.M	ll B.Sc., Zoo	3000 meters Running	10.03.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	111
2	Kalavathi.M	ll B.Sc., Zoo	800 meters Running	10.03.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	IV
3	Kalavathi.M	ll B.Sc., Zoo	High Jump- Ht- 1.35	10.03.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	V

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by Students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade Obtained
1.	Azma Shameem	Ecology and Environment	NPTEL	54% (Successfully Completed)
2.	A. Genofer Nissa	Ecology and Environment	NPTEL	45% (Successfully Completed)

49 th Annual Day	49 th	Annual	Day	7
-----------------------------	------------------	--------	-----	---

PG and Research Department of Commerce inaugurated its 9. Association Lecture on 09.08.2019 and the guest speaker Mr. CS. M. V. Mahadevan; ICSI Counsellor delivered the Inaugural address. The conducted guest lecture on 11.10.2019. department а C.Muthukumaraswamy, Secretary, People for India, Tirunelveli, gave a lecture on the topic, "Role of Public Sector Undertaking on the Growth of Indian Economy".

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	S.Sathya Rama Krishna III.B.Com (17ACO67)	E-Cell Leader Workshop Entrepreneurship Development and Innovation Institute	Participation	Anna University Regional Campus Tirunelveli	30.08.2019
2.	Asfaaq Ahamed III.B.Com (17ACO37)	E-Cell Leader Workshop Entrepreneurship Development and Innovation Institute	Participation	Anna University Regional Campus Tirunelveli	30.08.2019
3.	P. Ibrahim Thameem Badhusha (19AMC04)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
4.	M. Jenisha Rofiya (19AMC05)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
5.	B.Maheswari (19AMC07)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
6.	C.Priya (19AMC12)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
7.	M.Balasubramanian (19AMC19)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
8.	A.Mohamed Nijimutheen (19AMC21)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
9.	R.Natarajan (19AMC24)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
10.	S.Naushad Ahamed (19AMC25)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
11.	S.Sathya Moorthi (19AMC27)	"Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective"	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
12.	S.Sethuramkumar (19AMC28)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
13.	N.Shaikh Assan Meera Shahib (19AMC29)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
14.	M.Perathu Selvi (19AMC11)	Strategic Human Resource Management- A Global Perspective	Participation	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	13.09.2019
15.	R. Aathi Lakshmi M.Phil. Commerce (19SCM01)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
16.	A.Abith Barveen M.Phil Commerce (19SCM02)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
17.	S.Parvathi Preetha I.M.Com (19AMC09)	Quest for Quality Research 65	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women	23.10.2019

65

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
18.	M.Thaslima Apshan I.M.Com (19AMC18)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
19.	S.Fathima Afrin I.M.Com (19AMC 02)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
20.	R.Rama Devi I.M.Com (19AMC15)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
21.	N.Raja Lakshmi II.M.Com (18 AMC 12)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
22.	S.Asifa II.M.Com (18AMC03)	Quest for Quality Research	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	23.10.2019
23.	P.Santhiya Subbu Lakshmi	Change Management Practices in Business: Challenges And Opportunities	Participation	VELS Institute of Science, Technology & Advances Studies Chennai.	11 & 12.12.2019
24.	J. Mary Gelesty Vergin (M. Phil)	Change Management Practices in Business: Challenges And Opportunities	Participation	VELS Institute of Science, Technology & Advances Studies Chennai.	11 & 12.12.2019
25.	S. Amjath Shahidha (M. Phil)	Change Management Practices in Business: Challenges And Opportunities	Participation	VELS Institute of Science, Technology & Advances Studies Chennai.	11 & 12.12.2019
26.	R. Aathi Lakshmi (M. Phil)	Change Management Practices in Business: Challenges And Opportunities	Participation	VELS Institute of Science, Technology & Advances Studies Chennai.	11 & 12.12.2019
27.	S. Sathya Moorthy I. M. Com (19AMC27)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
28.	S. Nowshad Ahamed I. M. Com (19AMC25)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
29.	R.Natarajan I. M. Com (19AMC24)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
30.	VMaheswari I. M. Com (19AMC06)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
31.	l.Yesu Balan l. M. Com (19AMC30)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
32.	S. Sethu Ramkumar I. M. Com (19AMC28)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
33.	S. Sathya Moorthy I. M. Com (19AMC27)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
34.	M.Mupidathi II. M. Com (18AMC23)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
35.	K.Manikandan II. M. Com (18AMC19)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
36.	H.M.Abdul Sukur Ali II. M. Com (18AMC16)	One day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Participation	Central Library& Department of Library Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College & Academic Library Association Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
37.	M. Ahamed Shafana II.B.Com 18ACO13	Inter Collegiate Competition	Second Prize Business quiz	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
38.	P. Swarna Lakshmi II.B.Com 18ACO40	Inter Collegiate Competition	Second Prize Business quiz	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
39.	M. Rishna Barvin II.B.Com 18ACO35	Inter Collegiate Competition	Second Prize Origami	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
40.	P.Muthu sumithra I.B.Com 19ACO24	Inter Collegiate Competition	Second Prize Origami	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
41.	P.Ajith I.B.Com 19ACO53	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
42.	S.Mohamed Rizwan I.B.Com 19ACO59	Inter Collegiate Competition	Second Prize Loga making	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
43.	M.Fagumitha Banu I.B.Com 19ACO20	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
44.	H.M.Mahira Balkees I.B.Com (19ACO08)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
45.	M.Abdul Rahuman II.B.Com (18ACO42)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
46.	K.M.Abuthar II.B.Com (18ACO45)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
47.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Best Manager	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
48.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Fire less cooking	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
49.	Sruthi Il B.Com.	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Fire less cooking	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
50.	S.Arzad Ahamed II.B.Com 18ACO48	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Fire less cooking	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
51.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Product Launch	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
52.	S.Mohamed Aslam Buhari II.B.Com 18ACO52	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Product Launch	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020
53.	P.Aysha Siddika II.B.Com (18ACO14	Inter Collegiate Competition	Participation Product Launch	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	20.02.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
54.	P.Ajith I.B.Com 19ACO53	Inter Collegiate Competition	Best Manager Third Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
55.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Business Quiz First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
56.	S.Mohamed Rizwan II.B.Com 19ACO59	Inter Collegiate Competition	Business Quiz First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
57.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adzap First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
58.	M. Rishna Barvin II.B.Com 18ACO35	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adzap First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
59.	S.Arzad Ahamed II.B.Com 18ACO48	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adzap First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
60.	M.Fagumitha Banu I.B.Com 19ACO20	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adzap First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
61.	H.M.Mahira Balkees I.B.Com (19ACO08	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adcreation	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
62.	S.Mohamed Aslam Buhari II.B.Com 18ACO52	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adcreation	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
63.	P.Muthu sumithra I.B.Com 19ACO24	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adcreation	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
64.	M. Rishna Barvin II.B.Com 18ACO35	Inter Collegiate Competition	Adcreation	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
65.	P.Muthu sumithra I.B.Com 19ACO24	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Mime First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
66.	M.Fagumitha Banu I.B.Com 19ACO20	Inter Collegiate Competition 7(Corporate Mime First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College	27.02.2020

70

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
67.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Mime First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
68.	K.M.Abuthar II.B.Com (18ACO45	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Mime First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
69.	M.Abdul Rahuman II.B.Com (18ACO42)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Mime First Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
70.	B.Priya II.B.com (18ACO32	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dump Chardes Third Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
71.	P.Aysha Siddika II.B.Com (18ACO14	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dump Chardes Third Prize	Sivanthi Aathithanr College Tiruchendur	27.02.2020
72.	V.Chella Rani III.B.Com 17ACO21	Inter Collegiate Quiz Competition	Com Quiz 2020 Third Prize	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	27.02.2020
73.	V.Bharathi Kanmani III.B.Com 17ACO20	Inter Collegiate Quiz Competition	Com Quiz 2020 Third Prize	St.Xaviers College Palayamkottai	27.02.2020
74.	T.AMohamed Ibrahim Fahimulla II.B.Com (18ACO58)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020	Connection	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
75.	M. Suresh II.B.Com (18ACO73)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Connection	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
76.	P.Muthu Sumithra (19ACO24)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Product Launch 2 nd Prize	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
77.	S.Fathima Afrin I.M.Com (19AMC 02)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Product Launch 2 nd Prize	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
78.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Product Launch 2 nd Prize	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
79.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Business Quiz	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
80.	M. Ahamed Shafana II.B.Com 18ACO13	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Business Quiz	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
81.	P.Ajith I.B.Com (19ACO53)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Best Manager	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
82.	S.Mohamed Rizwan I.B.Com 19ACO59	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Best Manager	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
83.	P.Aysha Sithika II.B.Com (19ACO14)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Art from Waste	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
84.	S.Rihana Barvin II.B.Com (18ACO35)	MSUCOMM Championship 2020.	Art from Waste	MS University Tirunelveli	29.02.2020
85.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	CACHETCOM 2020	Ad- Zap	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
86.	M.Abdul Rahuman II.B.Com (18ACO42)	CACHETCOM 2020	Ad- Zap	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
87.	Haritha	CACHETCOM 2020	Ad- Zap	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
88.	M. Rishna Barvin II.B.Com 18ACO35	CACHETCOM 2020	Ad- Zap	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
89.	Ashritha	CACHETCOM 2020	Ad- Zap	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
90.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	CACHETCOM 2020	Meme Creation	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
91.	P.Muthu sumithra I.B.Com 19ACO24	CACHETCOM 2020	Meme Creation	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
92.	P.Ajith I.B.Com (19ACO53)	CACHETCOM 2020	Best Manager 1 st prize	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
93.	S.Mohamed Rizwan I.B.Com 19ACO59	CACHETCOM 2020	Business Quiz	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
94.	Bharathi Kannama	CACHETCOM 2020	Business Quiz	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
95.	P.Sundarajan II.B.Com (18ACO72)	CACHETCOM 2020	As You Like It	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
96.	P.Muthu sumithra I.B.Com 19ACO24	CACHETCOM 2020	As You Like It	Sri Parasakthi college Courtrallam	02.03.2020
97.	M. Rishna Barvin II.B.Com 18ACO35	CACHETCOM 2020	As You Like It	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
98.	M.Abdul Rahuman II.B.Com (18ACO42)	CACHETCOM 2020	As You Like It	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
99.	Ashritha	CACHETCOM 2020	As You Like It	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
100.	S.Fathima Afrin I.M.Com (19AMC 02)	CACHETCOM 2020	Checkmate	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
101.	Sumitra	CACHETCOM 2020	E-Expo 3 rd prize	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
102.	S.Mohamed Rizwan I.B.Com 19ACO59	CACHETCOM 2020	E-Expo 3 rd prize	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
103.	S.Mohamed Rizwan I.B.Com 19ACO59	CACHETCOM 2020	Area Vision	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
104.	P.Ajith I.B.Com (19ACO53)	CACHETCOM 2020	Area Vision	Sri Parasakthi College Courtrallam	02.03.2020
105.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Business Quiz	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
106.	M.Ahamed Shafana II.B.Com (18ACO13)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Business Quiz	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
107.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Debate	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
108.	P.Muthu Sumithra I.B.Com (19ACO24)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Debate	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
109.	P.Aysha Sithika II.B.Com (19ACO14)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dance	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
110.	P.Bala Shuruthi II.B.Com (19ACO19_	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dance	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
111.	B.Priya II.B.Com (19ACO32)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dance	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
112.	S.Essaki Meena I.B.Com (19ACO19)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Dance	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
113.	B.Ahamed Rufeeza II.B.Com (18ACO01)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Product Launch	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
114.	S.Rihana Barvin II.B.Com (18ACO35)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Product Launch	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
115.	P.Muthu Sumithra I.B.Com (19ACO24)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Product Launch	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
116.	S.Afrin II.B.Com (18ACO02)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Walk Il Prize	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
117.	P.Ayesha Haseena II.B.Com (18ACO03)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Corporate Walk Il Prize	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
118.	S.Afrin II.B.Com (18ACO02)	Inter Collegiate Competition	PPT Presentation	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
119.	P.Ayesha Haseena II.B.Com (18ACO03)	Inter Collegiate Competition	PPT Presentation	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
120.	S.Afrin II.B.Com (18ACO02)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Face Art	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
121.	M.Ahamed Shafana II.B.Com (18ACO13)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Face Art	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
122.	M.Ahamed Shafana II.B.Com (18ACO13)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Turn coat Il Prize	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
123.	S.Rihana Barvin II.B.Com (18ACO35)	Inter Collegiate Competition	As You Like It (Mime)	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
124.	P.Muthu Sumithra I.B.Com (19ACO24)	Inter Collegiate Competition	As You Like It (Mime)	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
125.	M.Fagumitha Banu I.B.Com (19ACO20)	Inter Collegiate Competition	As You Like It (Mime)	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
126.	B.Asritha I.B.Com (19ACO17)	Inter Collegiate Competition	As You Like It (Mime)	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
127.	B.Priya II.B.Com (18ACO32)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Henna II.Prize	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
128.	Hajar Thasneem II.B.Com (18ACO26)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Henna II.Prize	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
129.	S.Rihana Barvin II.B.Com (18ACO35)	Inter Collegiate Competition	Art from Waste	Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
130.	J.Shahila II M.Com 18AMC14	Inter Collegiate Competition	Esay Competition	Academic Library Association	
131.	R.Ramya II M.Com 18AMC14	Womens Day Celebration	Dumb Sharade	Sadakkathullah Appa College	09/03/2020
132.	Kanaga Lakshimi.M II M.Com (18AMC09)	Womens Day Celebration	Dumb Sharade	Sadakkathullah Appa College	09/03/2020
133.	Mohamed Hajimudeen I.M.Com (19AMC21)	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
134.	Natarajan I.M.Com (19AMC24)	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
135.	S. Nowshad Ahamed I.M.Com (19AMC25)	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
136.	S.Sathya Moorthi I.M.Com (19AMC27)	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
137.	Sethu Ramkumar I.M.Com (19AMC28)	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
138.	N.Shiek Assan Meeran Sahib I.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
139.	Yesus Balan. l l.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
140.	S.Asifa II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
141.	Dayana Pushba Rani II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
142.	Rala Lakshmi II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
143.	H.M. Abdul Sakkur Ali II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
144.	K.Manikandan II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020
145.	M. Mupidathi II.M.Com	National Seminar Eat Right India	Participation	Sri Parasakthi College for Women Courtrallam	12.03.2020

Competitive Exams/ Professional Courses (CMA, ICWA, CA)

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	N.Mohamed Yarkhan (17ACO63)	Intermediate C.A	Qualified	The Institute of Charted Accountant	Nov 2019
2.	P.Manoj Raj (18ACO63)	Intermediate	Qualified	The Institute of C.A.	Nov 2019

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
3.	S.Umera II.B.Com (18ACO11)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Charted Accountant	Dec 2019
4.	R.Alagu Gayathri II. B.Com (18ACO15)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Charted Accountant	Dec 2019
5.	M. Suresh II.B.Com (18ACO73)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Charted Accountant	Dec 2019
6.	S.S.Rithish Essaki II.B.Com (18ACO67)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Charted Accountant	Dec 2019
7.	S. Asifa II.M.Com (18AMC03) TN1505203507	NET	Qualified	UGC	Dec 2019
8.	P.Vignesh III.B.Com (17ACO70)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
9.	P.Esakki Muthu II.B.Com (18ACO61)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
10.	M.Nagaraj II.B.Com (18ACO66)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
11.	B. Divya Sree II.B.Com (18ACO22)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
12.	S.Atchaya II.B.Com (18ACO18)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
13.	M.Sridevi II.B.Com (18ACO39)	Group1	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
14.	K.R. Alagu Gayathri II.B.Com (18ACO15)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
15.	M.Fagumitha Banu (19ACO20)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of C.A.	Dec 2019

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
16.	U.Ramalakshmanan I.B.Com (19ACO60)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
17.	W.Gibson George I.B.Com (19ACO56)	Foundation Course	Qualified		Dec 2019
18.	R.Devadharshini I.B.Com (19ACO18)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019
19.	P.Ajith I.B.Com (19ACO53)	Foundation Course	Oualified		Dec 2019
20.	B.Aruna Meera I.B.Com (19ACO15)	Foundation Course	Qualified	The Institute of Cost Accountants of India	Dec 2019

Papers Presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
G.Nandha Kumar II.M.Com (18AMC27)	24.10.2019 Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	Economic Transition in the Global Scenario	Composition Dealers under Goods and Services	Integrated Department of Commerce (SF) Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	International
M. Kanaga Lakshmi II.M.Com (18AMC09)	24.10.2019 Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	Economic Transition in the Global Scenario	Customer's Opinion towards Online Railway Ticket Reservation in Tirunelveli	Integrated Department of Commerce (SF) Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	International

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
R.Ramya II.M.Com (18AMC13)	24.10.2019 Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	Economic Transition in the Global Scenario	Customer's Opinion towards Online Railway Ticket Reservation in Tirunelveli	Integrated Department of Commerce (SF) Sadakathullah Appa College Tirunelveli	International

Sports Achievements

S.No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1.	S.Priya (18ACO32)	II.B.Com	Table Tennis	26.8.2019	Vysya Arts And Science Women's College	Runner
2.	S. Rihana Barvin (18ACO35)	ll.B.Com	Chess	29.08.2019	Courtrallam Saral International FIDE Rating Chess Tournment, Courtrallam	Participation
3.	S.Ashritha (19ACO17)	I.B.Com	Swimming (50m Back Stroke)	09.09.2019	M.S.University Tirunelveli	Third
4.	S.Ashritha (19ACO17)	I.B.Com	Swimming (50m Butterfly)	09.09.2019	M.S.University Tirunelveli	Third
5.	S. Rihana Barvin (18ACO35)	II.B.Com	Chess District Level Tournment	Dec 2019	Tirunelveli District Chess Association	Fourth
6.	S. Rihana Barvin (18ACO35)	II.B.Com	NEC State level Chess Tournemtn	30.12.2019	Natioanl Engineering College Kovilpatti	Tenth
7.	S.Atchaya (18ACO18)	II.B.Com	Volley Ball	05.02.2020	Rani Anna College, Tirunelveli	Third
8.	G.Suguna (17ACO31)	III.B.Com	Basket Ball	05.02.2020	Rani Anna College, Tirunelveli	Second

S.No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
9.	G.Suguna (17ACO31)	III.B.Com	Judo	17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020	Sports Development Authority of Tamilnadu District level Chief Minister Trophy	First
10.	M.Rihana Barvin (18ACO35)	ll.B.Com	Judo	17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020	Sports Development Authority of Tamilnadu District level Chief Minister Trophy	First
11.	B.Priya (18ACO32)	ll.B.Com	Judo	17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020	Sports Development Authority of Tamilnadu District level Chief Minister Trophy	First
12.	P.Muthu Sumithra (19ACO24)	l.B.Com	Judo	17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020	Sports Development Authority of Tamilnadu District level Chief Minister Trophy	First

10. **The Department of History** had its Association Inauguration on 25.07.2019 and the Resource person Dr. L. Ravisankar, Head and Associate Professor, Department of History, Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam, gave a lecture on the topic, "History and Myth". The first guest lecture was arranged by the department on 19.09.2019 where Dr. Thiruneelakandan, Associate Professor, Department of History, The M.D.T. Hindu College, gave a lecture on "Formation of Modern Society in Tamil Nadu". The second guest lecture was oraganised on 20.12.2019 with Dr. Amalanathan, Associate Professor, Department of Economics, St.Xavier's College, Tirunelveli, as the guest speaker. He gave a lecture on the topic, "Minorities in Postcolonial India".

The department organised a National Seminar on 10.10.2019. Dr. P.P. Abdul Razak, Dean, Faculty of Humanities, University of Calicut, Kerala, gave the Keynote Address. Prof. A. Marx, Gandhian Scholar and Human Rights Activist, Chennai, delivered a lecture on "Secularism as Conceived by Gandhi". Dr. M. William Baskaran, Professor, Centre for Gandhian Studies, Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram spoke on the topic, "Mahathma Gandhi: A Relentless Activist". Dr. R. Ramasubramanian, Assistant Professor and Head i/c Department of History, Manonmanian Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli offered the Valedition Address.

The department organised an Exhibition and Lecture inorder to observe the Institutional Republic Day and Martyrs' Day on 30.01.2020 and 31.01.2020. B. Riyas Ahamed, Sub Editor, *Puthiya Vidiyal Velli*, Chennai, spoke on the theme "The Idea of India". Raja Amanullah, President, Green Media Network, Madurai, gave a lecture on "India's Struggle for Independence From 1498-1947 A.D." Sadakath Students' Association and Wall Journal inauguration was done on 16.03.2020. Tmt. S. Sathiyavalli, District Curator, Govt. Museum, Tirunelveli, spoke on the "Historical Importance of Keeladi". All PG Students and final year UG students with Faculty members visited Keeladi excavation site at Madurai on 30.09.2019 as an Industrial Visit.

MoUs signed with institutions of National, International Importance, other Institutions, Industries, Corporate Houses etc. during the year

Organisation	Date of MoU Signed	Purpose and Activities	Number of Students/Teachers participated under MoUs
Rani Anna Govt. College for Women, Tirunelveli	21.02.2020	Working together to the benefits	180
Govt. Museum, Tirunelveli	16.03.2020	of both	180

11. **The Department of Arabic and Islamic Studies** began its departmental activities by the inauguration of its Association on 26.07.2019 by Mr. M.A. Shawqath Ali Usmani who delivered a lecture on "Goal setting in the light of Hadeeth Literature". The department conducted its first guest lecture on 29.08.2019 on the topic, "Seek Guidance before Journey" by Mr. F. Jamal Mohamed Hussain Baqavi. The department conducted its second guest lecture on 13.02.2020 by Dr. K. Sulthan Salahudeen Mazahiri who spoke of "Humanism in Arabic Literature". On 23-09-2019, the department organised a State Level Seminar titled, "Modern Techniques and their Application in Learning Arabic Grammar". Mr. M.Y. Humayoon Kabeer, Mr. A. Abdul Hayu, Dr. Shamsudeen and Dr. Ansarudeen were invited as the resource persons. Nearly 200 participants attended the seminar.

12. **The PG Department of English (Unaided)** inaugurated its Literary Association on 05.08.2019 by Dr. A. Xavier Chandra Bose, Assistant Professor of English, Holy Cross College, Nagercoil. He delivered a lecture on "Post Modernism". A State Level Workshop was organised by the department on 11.02.2020 titled, "Inspiration in Literature". Dr. Raja Govindasamy, Former Head and Prof of English, Thiagarajar College, Madurai and Dr. Xavier Amalraj, Former Prof of English, Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur were the invited resource persons. Nearly 250 participants from in and around the colleges of Tamilnadu and from other states participated in the workshop.

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	J.Gul Sanofer (I MA English)	Inter Collegiate Photography	l Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019
2	Induja (III BA English)	Inter-Collegiate Mime	l Prize	Scad College	28.02.2020

3	N.P.Athithya Paramesh (II BA English)	Inter Collegiate Painting	l Prize	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur	19.02.2020
4	Muthu Lakshmi and Athithya Paramesh (II BA English)	Inter-Collegiate Rangoli	l Prize	Francis Xavier College	06.03.2020
5	Mohamed Abdul Rahuman (I BA English)	Inter Collegiate Traditional Stunt (Silambam)	l Prize	Scad College, Cheranmahadevi	28.02.2020
6	L.Ram Suresh and Nithyanandhan	Inter Collegiate Confusion	ll Prize	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	19.02.2020
7	Nithyanandhan and Athithya Paramesh	Inter Collegiate Quiz	ll Prize	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur	19.2. 2020
8	A.S.Anusha M.Muthu Kanaga Sangeetha	Inter Collegiate Rangoli	ll Prize	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur	19.2. 2020
9	N.P. Athithya Paramesh and Nithyanandan	Inter Collegiate Quiz	ll Prize	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	25.02.2020
10	Mohamed Faizal	Inter Collegiate Short Film	II Prize	Francis Xavier College	06.03.2020
11	P.Sumathi J.Navis Rathana Packiam N.Kavitha S.Hari Rasnika	Inter Collegiate Western Dance	ll Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019
12	S.Persiya S.A. Revathy M.Muthu Kanaga Sangeetha S.Hari Rasnika	Inter Collegiate Group Singing	ll Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019
13	S.Hari Rasnika	Inter Collegiate Tap the Bottle	ll Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019
14	S.Persiya S.A.Revathy M.Shadiha Fathima M.Muthu KanagaSangeetha	Inter Collegiate Group Singing	II Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019

15	D.Induja	Inter Collegiate Rangoli	III Prize	Sri Sarada College For Women	20.09.2019
16	S.Persiya S.A.Revathy M.Shadiha Fathima M.Muthu Kanaga Sangeetha	Inter Collegiate Villupaattu	III Prize	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College For Women, Thoothukudi	21.9.2019

Papers published by the Students:

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the Article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
1	S. Maha Rajalakshmi	Conference Proceedings	A Research on the Standard of English with Content Learning in Tamil Nadu Schools	23/01/2020	ISBN
2	S. Maha Rajalakshmi	Revisiting English Language and Literature in a Multicultural Milieu (Conference Proceedings)	A Study on the Feministic Portral In Indian Diasporic Literature	22/01/2020	ISBN

Papers Presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the Paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International / National/ State/ Institutional
B. Gandhi Lakshmi (II MA English)	07/09/2019	Contemporary Theoritical Positions in Literature	The Quest for Progressive Life: Psychoanalytic Study of Manu Joseph's <i>Serious Men</i>	Research Department of English, Rani Anna College, Tirunelveli	National Conference

49^{th}	Annual	Day
-----------	--------	-----

Sports Achievements

S. No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1	S. Yugitha	l BA English	Long Jump, 100H, 4X100 Metre Relay	11.02.2020 to 13.02.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Intercollegiate Athletic Meet, Anna Stadium	Winner
2	K. Swetha	III BA English	District Level Chess Tournament	04.08.2019	Oasis Mastric Hr. Sec. School, Palayamkottai	Participation

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC attended by the Students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade Obtained
1	N. Vidhya (I MA English)	Ecology and Environment	MHRD	Elite
2	Bersiltha (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
3	Rizana. S (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite + Silver
4	Ramalakshmi (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
5	Mrs.Vijayalakshmi (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
6	K. S. Durga (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite + Silver
7	R. Subbulakshmi (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
8	Lourdu Anto. P (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	57%
9	Bevin (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	50%
10	Roshan (I MA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	50%

11	A. Mohamed Amjath Ibrahim (I BA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	52%
12	Hari Packiya Raj. M (I BA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	60%
13	Saeed Munavar. A. K (I BA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	54%
14	Ramsuresh. L (IIBA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
15	John Peter. H (IIBA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite
16	Nithiyanandan. V (IIBA English)	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	MHRD	Elite + Silver

13. **The Department of Mathematics (Unaided)** inaugurated its Association lecture on 3-8-2019 in the presence of Dr. M.Suresh Kumar, Assistant Professor, The Gandhigram Rural Institute (Deemed to be University), Dindigul, who delivered a lecture on, "An Introduction to Iterated Function System". The Department also organised a guest lecture on 28.09.2019 by Dr. A. Rizwana, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Mathematics, VHNSN College, Virudhunagar , was the invited speaker She gave a lecture on the topic, "Applications of Chemical Graph Theory"

The Department also organised a National Seminar on "Recent Trends in Graphs" as its theme on 05.02.2020. Dr. T. Kavaskar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, Central University of Tamilnadu, Thiruvarur and Dr. T. J. Rajesh Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Mathematics, TKM College of Engineering, Kollam, Kerala were the invited guest speakers. They spoke on the nuances of recent trends and applications in Graph.

Students' Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	R. Jishna (17SMA13)	Dance	First	Merit B.Ed College, Ambasamudram	13.03.2019
2.	R. Jishna (17SMA13)	Dance	Second	A.P.C Mahalakshmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	21.09.2019
3.	K.Petchimuthu (17SMA48)	Math Model	Fifth	Thiagarajar College of	31.01.2020
4.	G. Ani Sujithra (19SMA09)	Math Model		Engineering	51.01.2020
5.	J.Ahamed Thamimul Ansari (18SMM22)				
6.	A.Venkatesh (19SMA40)				
7.	K.Petchimuthu (17SMA48)	MAD Show			
8.	A.Saidarun (17SMA50)	MAD Show Second	Virudhunagar Hindu Nadar's	11.02.2020	
9.	N.Velkumar (18SMA44)			College, Virudhunagar	11.02.2020
10.	N.Shahulhameed @ Ashik (18SMA29)				
11.	K. Karthikeyan (18SMA40)	Paper	First		
12.	A.Saidarun (17SMA50)	presentation	Thist		
13.	J. Ahamed Thamimul Ansari (18SMM22)				
14.	Suber Bathusha (18SMA26)	MAD Show	Second		
15.	A.Venkatesh (19SMA40)			SCAD College of Engineering, Cheranmahadevi	28.02.2020
16.	N.VelKumar (18SMA44)			Cherannanauevi	
17.	J. Ahamed Thamimul Ansari (18SMM22)	Connection	First		

18.	Fathima Sameera (18SMM07)	Mehandi	Socond	SCAD College of	28.02.2020
19.	Abirami (18SMM01)	Menanui	Second	Engineering, Cheranmahadevi	28.02.2020

Papers Published by the Students

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
1	S. Jeya Mangala Abirami (19SAM01)	International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology	Strong Domination of Queen Gown Graph	Vol 66 Issue 2 No 1 Feb 2020	2231-5373
2	M. Mohamed Sameema (19SAM02)	International	Non-Coprime Graphs of Integers	Vol 66 Issue 2 No 2 Feb 2020	2231-5373
3	A.Roobin Oli (19SAM03)	Journal of Mathematics Trends and	Non-Coprime Graphs of Integers	Vol 66	2231-5373
4	A.Sultana Afrose (19SAM05)	Technology	b-Coloring of the Product of Paths and Cycles	lssue 2 No 2 Feb 2020	2231-5373

Papers Presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
S. Jeya Mangala Abirami (19SAM01)	Bharathiar University Coimbatore	International Conference on Advances in Applicable Mathematics	Strong Domination Polynomial of Flower Graph	Department of Mathematics Bharathiar University Coimbatore	International
M. Mohamed Sameema (19SAM02)	05-02-2020 Sadakathullah Appa College	Recent Trend in Graphs	Non-Coprime Graphs	UG & PG Department of Mathematics (Un-Aided) Sadakathullah Appa College	National

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
A.Sultana Afrose (19SAM05)	A.P.C. Mahalakshmi College for Women	International Conference on Applied Mathematics and Intellectual Property Rights	b-Coloring of the Rooted Product of Paths and Cycles	A.P.C. Mahalakshmi College for Women Thoothukudi	International
Elizabeth Vidya (19SAM06)	05-02-2020 Sadakathullah Appa College	Recent Trend in Graphs	Weakly σ-closed Sets in Generalized Topological Space	UG & PG Department of Mathematics (Un-Aided) Sadakathullah Appa College	National
Devi (19SAM07)	05-02-2020 Sadakathullah Appa College	Recent Trend in Graphs	Alpha 1 near Substraction Semi Group	UG & PG Department of Mathematics (Un-Aided) Sadakathullah Appa College	National

Sports Achievements

S.No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1	B. Karthick Raja (17SMA43)	B.Sc	Chess	08.08.2019	M.D.T Hindu College	First
2	S. Banumathy (17SMA06)	B.Sc	Table Tennis	26.08.2019	Vyasa Arts and Science College (W)	Second
3	A.Venkatesh (19SMA40)	B.Sc	Tennis	23.09.2019	V.O.C. College	First
4	A.Prabakaran (19SMA34)	B.Sc	Hockey	22.02.2020	Vels Vidyalaya Schools	Second
5	B. Ajith Shankar	B.Sc	Hockey	22.02.2020	Vels Vidyalaya Schools	Second

Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade obtained
S. Ahamed Fathima			Elite
A. Ameer Sheeba Shiren			Elite Silver
A. Anusuya			
K. Arul Jothi		NPTEL	Elite
S. Essakiammal	Introduction to		
S. Raja Lakshmi	Abstract and Linear Algebra		
R. Ramani			Elite
A. Sithi Aaliya			
D. Sudali			
S. Sowfiya Nazik			Successfully Completed
I. Thangalakshmi	Introduction to Abstract and Group Theory	NPTEL	Elite

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC attended by the students

14. **The Department of Computer Science (Unaided)** inaugurated its Association on 08.08.2019 and Dr. B.N. Prathibha M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., NET, Associate Professor Department of Information Technology G.V.N. College, Kovilpatti delivered a lecture titled, "Block Chain Management". The Department conducted a guest lecture on 11.02.2020 where Dr. M. Safish Mary M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., Department of Computer Science of St.Xavier's College, Tirunelveli, spoke on "Cloud Computing". The department organised a State Level Workshop on 27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 titled, "A Two day State Level Workshop on Pro AngularJS". Mr. M. Gomathi Vignesh, Senior Software Engineer, Tagit India Pvt.Ltd, Chennai and Mr. P. Sridhar Raj, Software

Engineer, Cloud Tower Technologies, Tirunelveli acted as resource persons. Nearly 100 participants took part in the workshop.

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	V. Naga Suresh Kannan	Debugging	First	Sri S.Ramasamy Naidu Memorial College	17.09.2019
2	M. Balaji	Web Design	First	Sri S.Ramasamy Naidu Memorial College	17.09.2019
3	A. lyyappan	LOGO	Third	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2020
4	V. Naga Suresh Kannan	Debugging	Second	Merit Arts and Science College	15.02.2020
5	V. Naga Suresh Kannan	Debugging	Second	Sadakathullah Appa College	05.03.2020

Student Achievements

15. The Department of Information Technology inaugurated its Association by Mr. Vijay Krishnan M. Tech Sub- Divisional Engineer, BSNL, Tirunelveli, who spoke on "Effective Uses of Internet" on 29.08 2019. The department thereafter continued its departmental activities by conducting a guest lecture titled, "Java in Image Processing" by Mr. Mr. S. Ramesh Kumar M.E., Research Scholar, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli on 11.02.2019 and another guest lecture titled "Data Mining in Health Care" by Dr. V. Subha, Assistant Professor, Dept of Computer Science and Engineering, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli on 25..2020. The Department organised an Institutional Workshop on 24.02.2020 and 25.02.2020 titled, "A Two Day Workshop on Ethical Hacking". Mr. Ramakrishnan Nataraj, Sr. Research Engineer, Harbour Technologies was the resource person and nearly 62 participants took part in the workshop.

The Department's Association had its Valediction on 11.03.2020 where Dr. D. Abiya Chellaih, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., SLET, Assistant Professor, Dept of Botany, St. John's College, Palayamkottai delivered a lecture on "Programming Your Mind for Success".

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	A. Mercy Deepa	Paper Presentation	Participation	Sri Sarada College for Women	12.09.2019
2.	A. Mercy Deepa	Teck Talk	Participation	St.Mary's College	10.02.2020
3.	A. Mercy Deepa	Cookery	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
4.	A. Mercy Deepa	Cookery	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
5.	A. Mercy Deepa	Webdesign	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
6.	A. Mercy Deepa	Webdesign	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
7.	A. Mercy Deepa	Paper Presentation	Participation	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2019
8.	A. Mercy Deepa	Seminar	Participation	St.John's College	21.02.2020
9.	S. Gomathi	Quiz	Participation	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2019
10.	S. Gomathi	Quiz	Participation	Anna University	31.01.2020
11.	S. Gomathi	Quiz	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
12.	S. Gomathi	Seminar	Participation	St.John's College	21.02.2020

13.	R. Nivetha Shree	Seminar	Participation	St.John's College	21.02.2020
14.	R. Nivetha Shree	Cookery	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
15.	R. Nivetha Shree	Cookery	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
16.	R. Nivetha Shree	E-Waste	Participation	Sri Sarada College	12.09.2019
17.	R. Nivetha Shree	E-Waste	Third	St. Mary's College	10.02.2020
18.	R. Nivetha Shree	One Minute Challenge	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
19.	R. Nivetha Shree	One Minute Challenge	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
20.	S. Padmaveni	Cookery	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
21.	S. Padmaveni	Cookery	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
22.	S. Padmaveni	Teck Talk	Participation	St.Mary's College	10.02.2020
23.	S. Padmaveni	Webdesign	Second	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
24.	S. Padmaveni	Webdesign	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
25.	S. Padmaveni	Paper Presentation	Participation	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2019
26.	M. Alameen	Software Contest	First	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2019
27.	M. Alameen	Seminar	Participation	St.John's College	21.02.2020

93

				_	
28.	M. Alameen	Debugging	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
29.	M. Alameen	Debugging	First	St.Mary's College	10.02.2020
30.	M. Alameen	Born Genius	Participation	St.Mary's College	10.02.2020
31.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Seminar- Angular JS	Participation	SadakathullahAppa College	27.02.2020 &28.02.2020
32.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Seminar- Android	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	28.09.2019
33.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Seminar-PHP	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	12&13.09.2019
34.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Seminar- Internet Of Things	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	21.02.2020
35.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Youth Talk	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	17.09.2019
36.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Paper Presentation	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	10.01.2020
37.	G. Suba Rama Chandran	Debugging	Participation	Sadakathullah Appa College	05.03.2020
38.	M. Mohaideen Subair	Debugging	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
39.	M. Mohaideen Subair	Seminar- Cyber Security	Participation	St. John's College	31.02.2020
40.	S. Mohammad Althafi	Software Marketting	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
41.	S. Mohammad Althafi	Software Marketting	Third	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
42.	S. Mohammad Althafi		Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020

43.	S. Mohammed	As You Like	Participation	Thiruvalluvar College	26.09.2019
44.	A. Mohamed Anwar	Debugging	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
45.	S. Mohamed Abubacker Siddiq	Software Marketing	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
46.	A. S. Mohamed Ashruf	Debugging	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
47.	K. Mohamed Ali	Software Marketing	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	27.02.2020
48.	S. NiroshaBegam	Technical Quiz	Participation	Anna University	31.01.2020
49.	S. NiroshaBegam	E-Waste	Third	St. Mary's College	10.02.2020
50.	S. NiroshaBegam	Web Designing	Participation	Sri Saradha College	12.09.2019
51.	L.A. Abitha Shree	Software Contest	Participation	Sri Sarada College	12.09.2019
52.	L.A. Abitha Shree	Mehendhi	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
53.	L.A. Abitha Shree	Web Design	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
54.	G. Nandhini	Technical Quiz	Participation	Anna University	31.01.2020
55.	G. Nandhini	E-Waste	Participation	Sri Sarada College	12.09.2019
56.	P. Mercy	Mehendhi	Participation	Francis Xavier Engineering College	31.01.2020
57.	P. Mercy	Kavithai	Second	Sadakathullah Appa College	26.01.2020

58.	P. Mercy	Debugging	Participation	Sri Sarada College	12.09.2019
59.	K. Mohammed Ali	Seminar- Cyber Security	Participation	St. John's College	21.02.2020

Sports Achievements

S. No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
01.	M. Siva Sethu Prasath	l B.Sc.	Basket Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Einstein College of Engineering/ Arts and Science Alankulam	Winner
02.	M. Siva Sethu Prasath	l B.Sc.	Basket Ball	17.02.2020 & 18.02.2020	Anna Stadium, PalayamKottai.	Second

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by the Students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade obtained
01.	S. Nagaraj	Developing Soft Skills and Personality	SWAYAM NPTEL	47%
02.	A. Mercy Deepa	Cloud Computing	SWAYAM NPTEL	72%

16. **The Department of Computer Applications** launched its Association activities on 03.08.2019 by Dr.Saravana Kumar, who delivered a talk on "Social Media and Society". The department conducted a guest lecture on 10.10.2019 and Dr.V.Ramalakshmi@Kanthimathi was the resource person who spoke on the topic, "Internet of Things". The department also organised a two-day Institutional Workshop on 23.01.2020 and 24.01.2020 titled, "Familiarisation to Computer Networking". Mr. S. Vijay Krishnan M. Tech Sub-

Divisional Engineer, BSNL, Tirunelveli was the resource person and nearly 70 participants took part in the workshop.

17.PG and Research Department of Computer Science inaugurated its Association on 05.08.2019, Dr. P. Madhava Soma Sundaram, Member Syndicate Professor and Head, Department of Criminology and Criminal Justice & Director, Centre for Planning and Development Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli was the chief guest and gave a talk on the topic, "This is Your Time". The Department conducted its first guest lecture on 30.08.2019 titled, "Deep Learning and its Creative Applications" and Dr. M. Gethsiyal Augasta, M.C.A., SET, Ph.D., Assistant Professor Department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi was the resource person and second guest lecture was organised on 05.02.2020 where Dr. B. Beneson Thilagar Christadoss, Associate Professor, Department of English, St. John's College, Palayamkottai delivered a talk on "Personality Development". The department organised a Six – day State Level Workshop on, "Salesforce Adx-201 Workshop" from 14.10.2019 to 19.10.2019. 75 students participated. On 28.09.2019, the department conducted an Institutional workshop titled, "One Day Hands on Training – Android App Development" and Mr. S. Mydeen Bathusha, M.Sc., DCA, Android Developer, JamBoo Software Solutions, Tirunelveli, was the resource person. 60 participants attended the workshop. A National level Workshop titled, "National Seminar on Internet of Things IOT 2020" was organised by the department on 21.02.2020. Dr. Pavan Kumar, M.E., Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Indian Institute of Information Technology, Dharwad. Dr. Anand Mahendran, M.E., Ph.D., Associate Professor, School of Computing Science and Engineering, VIT University, Vellore were the resource persons. Almost 270 participants in and around from various colleges got benefitted from the workshop. The department continued its vibrancy by conducting an

orientation programme on 02.03.2020 titled, "An Orientation Programme on Career Oppurtunities for Computer Science Students" and Mr. Sivarama Krishnan, M.A., M.Phil., NET, SET, Assistant Professor, Department of English,Rani Anna Government College for Women, Tirunelveli. The department organised a State Level Technical Symposium titled EXCELSIOR'2020 on 05.03.2020. Dr. R. Shanthakumari, Principal, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Constituent College of Arts and Science, Nagalapuram and Mrs. P. Anitha, Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science, Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli were the invited guest speakers. 200 students from various colleges participated in the event and explored their technical knacks.

MoUs signed with Institutions of National, International Importance, other Institutions, Industries, Corporate Houses

Organisation	Date of MoU signed	Purpose and Activities	Number of Students/Teachers participated under MoUs
Iconix Software Solutions Tirunelveli, and Hands on Training – PHP Program	12.09.2019 and 13.09.2019	Colloboration of Industry & Academia	PG & Research Department Students and faculty member
Department of Computer Application and Research Centre, Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai	06.02.2020	Memorandum of Understanding for Academic Cooperation	PG & Research Department Students and faculty member

Linkages with Institutions/ Industries for Internship, on-the-job Training, Project Work, sharing of Research Facilities etc.

Nature of Linkage	Title of the Linkage	Name of the Partnering Institution/ Industry /Research Lab with Contact details	Duration (From-To)	Participant
Internship	Stay Safe at Cyfer Space – Cyfer Security Empowerment for Teachers Community	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University and Pandit Madan Mohan National Mission on Teachers and Teaching Scheme	28.02.2020	11

98

49th Annual Day

Nature of Linkage	Title of the Linkage	Name of the Partnering Institution/ Industry /Research Lab with Contact details	Duration (From-To)	Participant
National Seminar	Recent Trends & Research Directions of Deep Learning in Natural Language Processing	National Engineering College, Kovilpatti	29.01.2020 to 30.01.2020	03

Papers Presented by the Students at Various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International/ National/ State/ Institutional
C. Preethi	02.08.2019 and 03.08.2019 Hotel Sea View, Kanyakumari	Global Digi Sports Conference Summit 2019	Applications of Virtual Reality in Sports	International Association of Sports and ICT	International
C. Preethi	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020 Tirunelveli	International Conference on Recent Trends in Stochastic Modeling and its Applications (ICRTSMA-2020)	Epidemiological Aspects of Various Cardiac Diseases A Review on Risk Assessment Predictive Diagnosis and their Personalized Treatments	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	International
J. Aashikathul Zuberiya	02.08.2019 and 03.08.2019 Hotel SeaView, Kanyakumari	Applications of Virtual Reality in Sports	Applications of Virtual Reality in Sports	Inernational Association of Sports and ICT	International
J. Aashikathul Zuberiya	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019 Tuticorin	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis Of SVM and PNN for Classification of Diabetic Retinopathy Using Fundus Image	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	International
J. Aashikathul Zuberiya	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020 Tirunelveli	International Conference on Recent Trends in Stochastic Modeling and Its Applications	A Survey on Virtual Reality Technology on Medical Application	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	International

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International/ National/ State/ Institutional
M. Nagoor Meeral	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019 Tuticorin	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Glaucoma Diagnosis in SD- OCT Images Using Cup to Disk Ratio	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	International
M. Nagoor Meeral	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020 Tirunelveli	International Conference on Recent Trends in Stochastic Modeling and its Applications (ICRTSMA-2020)	Utility of Deep Leaning Framework in Macular Screening- A Technical Perspective	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	International
A. Farzana	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019 Tuticorin	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis of Bias Correction Techniques in Brain MRI Images	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	International
A. Farzana	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020 Tirunelveli	International Conference on Recent Trends in Stochastic Modeling and its Applications (ICRTSMA-2020)	Effectiveness of Augmented Reality Application in Healthcare Educational and Surgical Training: A Systematic Review	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	International
A. Ameer Rashed Khan	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019 Tuticorin	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Researcher Reviews on Data Mining Techniques for Medical Dataset: A Survey	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	International
M. Mohamed Sayeed Khan	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020 Namakkal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Encryption and Decryption Techniques of Text, image and Video Files in Image Processing : A Survey	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	International
B. Rajeswari	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020 Namakkal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Web Recommendatio n System: A Systematic Survey	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	International

49th Annual Day

2019-2020

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International/ National/ State/ Institutional
B. Rajeswari	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020 Namakkal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Clustering Algorithm in Data Mining : A Survey	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	International
M. Sakku Vidhya	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020 Namakkal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Denoising the CT Image for Oropharyngeal Cancer Using Filtering Techniques	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	International
M. Sakku Vidhya	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 Thoothukudi	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Empirical Evaluation on Segmentation Algorithm for Oropharyngeal Cancer Detection	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	International
M. Gayathri	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020 Namakkal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	A Survey of Twitter Sentiment Analysis	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	International
M. Gayathri	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 Thoothukudi	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Twitter Sentiment Analysis Using Naïve Bayes Classification	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	International
S.B.S Younus	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 Thoothukudi	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Comparative Analysis of Activation Function in Neural Network for Handwritten Digits	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	International

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade obtained
1	G. Vigneswari	Cloud Computing	SWAYAM NPTEL	54

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by Students

18. **The PG and Research Department of Microbiology** inaugurated its Association activities on 29.7.2019 and Dr. M. Kannan, Assistant Professor in Zoology, VHNSN College, Virudhunagar was the chief guest. He delivered a lecture on the topic, "Food Pollution Risk Assessment and Management". A guest lecture was organised by the department on 27.1.2020 and Dr. Joys Selva Mary Albert was the invited speaker, he delivered a talk on the title, "Opportunities of Microbiologist in Industries". The Department also organised an International Seminar on 21.08.2019 on the conference theme, International Conference on "Entrepreurnership in Microbiology". Dr. John Jeyasingam Thambirajah, Associate Professor, Faculty of Business and Management AIMST University, Semeling 08100, Kedah D.A. Malaysia, Dr. D . Prabhu, General Manager, JC Food Industries, De-hydrated Fruits, Sivakasi, Tamil Nadu and Dr. N. Jeyakumar, Department of Microbiology, Kamarajar Government College, Surandai, Tamil Nadu were the resource persons. Almost 380 participants were benefitted from the seminar.

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	S. Mohamed Lathieef Laseem, II M.Sc Microbiology	Poster Presentation	2 nd Prize	Dr.Umaiyal College , Karaikudi	7/8/19
2	M.Guru Chitra, G. Piramuammal, M. Malathi, II M.Sc Microbiology	Poster Presentation	3 rd Prize	VHNSN College, Virudhunagar	6/9/19

102

3	SanahFrkruddin, II M.Sc Microbiology	Drawing	2 nd Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	15/8/19
4	R. Atchaya	Drawing	3 rd Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	15/8/19
5	K. Maheswari, G. Subbulakshmi, R. Muthulakshmi, I M.Sc Microbiology	Poster Presentation	1 st Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	21/8/19
6	A.Abirami, J. ShifanaAmath, R. Sheela @ Sheeba, I M.Sc Microbiology	Poster Presentation	2 nd Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	21/8/2019
7	S. Ashifa Begum, Anusha, Janai Sri	Poster Presentation	2 nd Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	21/8/2019
8	M. Fathima Nousin	hima Nousin Quiz		St. Mary's College, Tuticorin	15/9/2019
9	R. Muthu Lakshmi, I M.Sc Microbiology	Quiz	1 st Prize	Sri Ram Nallamani Yadava College, Tenkasi	3/3/2020
10	S. Mahaboob Nasren	Poster Presentation	1 st Prize	Sadakathullah Appa College	28/2/2020
11	E. Maheswari	Poster Presentation	1 st Prize	The American College, Madurai	11/2/2020

Papers published by the students:

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
1	S.Muthuraj, M. Abdul Salam, S. Mohamed Lathieef , Nivetha, and R. Janet Rani	Journal of Applied Science and Computations	Antimicrobial and Antioxidant activity of Leucasaspara against Wound Infection	6; 6 : 2864- 2875 June 2019	ISSN:1076- 5131

S. No.	Name	Name of the Journal	Title of the article	Vol. No., Issue No. Page Nos. Month & Year	Citation Index & Impact Factor / ISSN /ISBN/ DOI
2	S.Muthuraj, M. Abdul Salam, S. Mohamed Lathieef, Ragavi and K. Chitra	Journal of Applied Science and Computations	Efficacy of Allium Cepa and Allium Sativum against Dermatophytes	6; 6 : 2844- 2855 June 2019	ISSN:1076- 5131
3	S.Muthuraj, M. Abdul Salam, S. Mohamed Lathieef, Renuga Devi and M. Manohar	Journal of Applied Science and Computations	Antibacterial Activity of Holy Medicinal Plants against Respiratory Pathogen	6; 6 : 2893- 2902 June 2019	ISSN:1076- 5131

Papers Presented by the Students at Various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International / National/ State/ Institutional
S. Mohamed Lathieef, M. Abdul Salam, G. Thaveethu II M.Sc Microbiology	06.02.2020 and 07.02.2020	Currrent Trends in Biological Science	Role of Bacterial Alkaline Phosphatase to Reduce the Phosphate Pollution and Enhance the Growth of Fish Cyprinesscarpio	UGC& CSIR/ St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	National
Sanah Fakruddin, K GajaLakshmi II M.Sc Microbiology	uddin, K Impact of Low density Lakshmi II 29.08.2019 Microbes on Polyethylene Health Bacterial and		VHNSN, Virudhunagar	National	
K. Maheswari, M. Gomathi Mahesh, R. Muthulakshmi, I M.Sc Microbiology	06.02.2020 and 07.02.2020	Currrent Trends in Biological Science	Antibacterial Activity of Salvadorapersica against Oral Pathogen from Decayed Tooth	UGC& CSIR/ St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	National

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	International / National/ State/ Institutional
K. Maheswari, M. Gomathi Mahesh, R. Muthulakshmi, I M.Sc Microbiology	K. Maheswari, M. Gomathi Mahesh, R. Muthulakshmi, I M.Sc Microbiology Microbiology		Antibactrerial Activity of Ocimum Benuifloram, Solanum Trilobatum aginst Respiratory Pathogen	Sri Nallamani Yadava College, Tenkasi	National

Sports Achievements

S.No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1	D. Sankari	III B. Sc Microbiology	Carrom (Single)	16.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	2 nd Prize
2	D. Sankari	III B. Sc Microbiology	Carrom (Doubles)	17.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	2 nd Prize
3	V. Maharasi	III B. Sc Microbiology	Carrom (Doubles)	17.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	2 nd Prize
4	A. Raihan	III B. Sc Microbiology	Carrom (Single)	16.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	4 th Prize
5	S. Vijay	III B. Sc Microbiology	Carrom (Single)	16.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	2 nd Prize
6	B. Monica	ll B.Sc Microbiology	Badminton (Single)	21.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	1 st Prize
7	B. Monisha	ll B.Sc Microbiology	Badminton (Single)	21.01.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	2 nd Prize
8	B. Monica	ll B.Sc Microbiology	Badminton (Doubles)	22.02.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	1 st Prize
9	B. Monisha	ll B.Sc Microbiology	Badminton (Doubles)	22.02.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	1 st Prize

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Sponsoring Agency	Grade obtained
1	K. Maheswari	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	61%
2	P. Murugeshwari	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	53%
3	M. Arumuga Lakshmi	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	62%
4	R. Muthulakshmi	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	54%
5	M. Gomathi Mahesh	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	57%
6	J. Shiffana Amath	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	76%
7	A. Abirami	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	64%
8	R. Sheela @ Sheeba	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	56%
9	S. Rajeshwari Chandra	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	64%
10	M. Chitra	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	71%
11	J. Mahima	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	57%
12	G. Subbulakshmi	Plant Cell Bioprocessing	NPTEL	64%
13	M.S. Mohamed Abdul Rasith	Introduction to Research	NPTEL	45%
14	M. Abdul Latheef	Introduction to Research	NPTEL	48%
15	B. Sukumar	Introduction to Research	NPTEL	43%

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by the students

19. **The Department of Nutrition and Dietetics** inaugurated its Association activities on 22.08.2019. Dr. P. Ajay M.B.B.S, Department of Public Health and Preventive Medicine, Block Medical Officer, Tiruchendur was the invited guest speaker. He gave a valuable lecture on the topic; "Awareness on Preventive Medicine towards Nutrition". The Department conducted its first guest lecture on World Food Day 16.10.2019. Mr. R. Muthukumar, Food Safety Officer, Palayamkottai was the guest speaker. He delivered a lecture on the topic "Eat Right India". The second guest lecture was conducted on 11.03.2020. Mr.Velmurugan, Scientist Horticulture, ICAR, Krishi Vigyan Kendra, SCAD, Thoothukudi, gave a lecture on the topic "Home Gardening". The Department conducted its UG Board of Studies on 29.02.2020. The Department organised a One day National level Workshop on 19.09.2019 on the theme "Food Processing and Preservation". Dr. R. Jegan Mohan, Professor and Head, Department of Food Product Development, IIFPT, Thanjavur, Dr. Raishy R. Hussain, Associate Professor, Department of Biotechnology, A.J College, Thonakkal, Trivandrum, Mrs.P. Subathra, Principal, Department of Hotel Management and Food Production, Aryaas Hotel Management and Catering Technology, Tirunelveli, were the invited resource persons. They highlighted on the nuances of food processing and preservation. 130 participants including our students and Faculty members attended the Workshop.

Linkages with Institutions/Industries for Internship, on-the-job Training, Project Work, Sharing of Research Facilities etc. during the year

S.No.	Name of the partnering Institution/ Industry /Research Lab with contact details	Duration (From-To)	Participant
1.	Apollo speciality hospital – Madurai	18.11.2019 to 07.12.2019	A.Afeefah Firdaus
2.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	M.Ahamathiya Farhana
3.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	27.12.2019 to 14.01.2020	A.A. Almas
4.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	27.12.2019 to 14.01.2020	M. Amina Apsana
5.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	A.Aynul Regiviya
6.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	A.Aysha Siddika
7.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	27.12.2019 to 14.01.2020	M.A. Farhana
8.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	21.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	M.Farzana

			1
9.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	P.Jainab
10.	Meenakshi Mission Hospital - Madurai	25.11.2019 to 09.12.2019	B.Mahumudal Beevi
11.	Apollo Speciality Hospital – Madurai	18.11.2019 to 07.12.2019	S.Mariyan Hyrun Nisha
12.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	19.11.2019 to	S.Mohammed
13.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	05.12.2019 19.11.2019 to	Sherin Thasneem J.Mohammed
14.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	05.12.2019 19.11.2019 to	Thameena A.Sheik Hussain
		05.12.2019 20.05.2019 to	Beevi
15.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	03.06.2019 19.11.2019 to	M.Shijan Rizwana
16.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	05.12.2019	Z.Thowfiqa Beevi
17.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	B.Vahitha Banu
18.	Rajiv Gandhi Government Hospital – Chennai	21.05.2019 to 21.06.2019	S.Ajaydha
19.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	20.05.2019 to 20.06.2019	P.Arumuga Selvi
20.	Meenakshi Mission Hospital – Madurai	18.05.2019 to 17.06.2019	H.Benazir
21.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	20.05.2019 to 20.06.2019	M.Divya
22.	Jeyasekan Hosiptal – Nagercoil	24.05.2019 to 11.06.2019	M.Geetha Rhagayathi
23.	Rajiv Gandhi Government Hospital –	21.05.2019 to	Bhagavathi P.Harini
24.	Chennai Apollo Spectra Hospital	21.06.2019 18.05.2019 to 05.06.2019	S.Ishrath Raihana
25.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	20.05.2019 to 03.06.2019	A.Kutty Esther
26.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	19.11.2019 to 05.12.2019	S.Reesman
27.	Meenakshi Mission Hospital – Madurai	25.11.2019 to 09.12.2019	A.Safeena Parveen
28.	Shifa Hospital – Tirunelveli	20.05.2019 to 03.06.2019	S.Sanofer
29.	Jeyasekaran Hosiptal – Nagercoil	24.05.2019 to 11.06.2019	P.Saranya
30.	Meenakshi Mission Hospital – Madurai	25.11.2019 to 09.12.2019	M.Siva Priya
31.	Arul Raj Hospital – Thoothukudi	16.11.2019 to 30.05.2019	R.Siva Sankari
32.	Rajiv Gandhi Government Hospital – Chennai	21.05.2019 to 21.06.2019	M.Sulochana

33.	Madras Medical Mission - Chennai	20.05.2019 to 20.06.2019	V.Thilagavathi
34.	Jeyasekaran Hosiptal – Nagercoil	24.05.2019 to 11.06.2019	R.Viji
35.	Appletree - Tirunelveli	21.03.2019 to 30.03.2019	A.Abdul Rahman

Industrial Visits

Date	Spot	No. of students
	Food Corporation of India, Thoothukudi.	46
28.09.2019	VVD Oil Mill, Thoothukudi.	46
	Nila Sea Foods, Thoothukudi.	46
01.10.2019	Integrated Child Development Scheme Block, Tiruchendur.	39
	Primary Health Centre, Kayamozhi, Thoothukudi.	39
15.02.2020	Canon Thomas Sither Mentally Retarded School, Thirumaraiyur, Nazreth.	48

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Date
1	Z.Thowfiga Beevi, III B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Cartooning	II Prize	21.09.2019
2	Z.Thowfiga Beevi, III B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Extempore	l Prize	28.03.2019
3	A.Sulfiya, Il B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Drama	III Prize	25.01.2019
4	A.Sulfiya, Il B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Elocution	Special Prize	2019
5	A.Sulfiya, Il B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Song	III Prize	2019
6	A.Sulfiya, Il B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Elocution	ll Prize	2019

Sports Achievements

S. No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1.	A.Sangeetha	ll B.Sc	Golden Jubilee Tournament Rani Anna College – Basket Ball	05.02.2020	Rani Anna College	11
2.	A.Sangeetha	ll B.Sc	District level Chief Minister's Trophy – Basket Ball	17.02.2020 & 18.02.2020	Anna Stadium	111
3.	A.Sangeetha	ll B.Sc	48 th Annual Sports Day – Basket Ball	08.03.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	II
4.	A.Sangeetha	ll B.Sc	48 th Annual Sports Day – Discus Throw	08.03.2020	Sadakathullah Appa College	111

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by the Students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Grade obtained
1.	M.Fathima	Ecology and Environment	47%
2.	V.M.H.Sithi Balkees	Ecology and Environment	54%
3.	S.Sirajul Fathima	Ecology and Environment	53%
4.	Sofiya Banu	Ecology and Environment	55%
5.	Aysha Shithika	Ecology and Environment	56%
6.	E.Elaya Rama	Ecology and Environment	60%
7.	S.Samsul Rifaya	Ecology and Environment	45%
8.	Jimaana Haseena	Ecology and Environment	56%
9.	Mohammed Riyas	Ecology and Environment	45%

20. The Department of Business Administration inaugurated its Association activities on 05.09.2019, Dr. S. Ganesan, M.A (Eco), M.A., M.Com, MBA, M.Phil, M.Sc (IT), PGDCA, PGDBA, Ph.D. Professor, College of Administration and Finance, Saudi Electronic University, Saudi Arabia was invited as the chief guest and he delivered a lecture titled, "Budding Techno-Functional Managers (or) Entrepreneurs". The department conducted the next guest lecture on 29.10.2019, where Mr. P. Selva Kumar, B.Sc, MBA. Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Management Studies, Einstein College of Engineering, Tirunelveli delivered an inspirational talk on "Intrinsic Motivation". Another guest lecture was organised by the department on 15.02.2020 and Mr. K. Koilpillai, Continental team Co-ordinator of MI Life Style Marketing, Global Private Limited was the chief guest who spoke on the topic, "Creating Entrepreneurship Awareness". The department conducted a National Workshop titled, "Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS" on 26.02.20. Mr. S. Shahul Hameed, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Business Administration, Sadakathullah Appa College, Rahmath Nagar and Mr.K.Balasubramanian, Assistant Professor, Department of Business Administration, DC School of Management & Technology, Vagamon, Kerala were the invited resource persons and around 80 students participated in the workshop.

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	S.A.Ibrahim	ADZAP	1 st prize	Anna Universisty Regional Campus, Tirunelveli.	11.10.2019

49 th	Annual	Day
------------------	--------	-----

2	Ameer Rahuman	ADZAP	1 st prize	Anna Universisty Regional Campus, Tirunelveli.	11.10.2019
---	---------------	-------	-----------------------	--	------------

21. **The Integrated Department of Commerce (Unaided)** organised an International Level Seminar titled, "Indian Business and Economic Transition in Global Scenario" on 24.10.2019, where nearly 258 students from our college as well as from various neighbouring colleges participated. Dr. S. Ganesan, Faculty of Administration, Saudi Electronic University, Dammam, KSA, Dr. G. Suresh, Assistant Professor of Commerce, Christ (Deemed to be University) Hosur Road, Bangalore, Karnataka and Dr. V. Azhagappan, Former Registrar, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai were the invited resource persons.

22. **The Department of Commerce (B)** inaugurated its Association activities on 29.08.2019 and Mr. Abul Hasan was the chief guest and addressed the gathering on a significant topic, "Islamic Economy".

23. **The Department of Commerce (Finance)** inaugurated its association activities on 08.08.2019 and Dr. M. Julias Ceasar, St.Joseph's College, Trichy addressed the gathering on the topic, "Digital and Internet Marketing". The department conducted its first guest lecture on 30.09.2019 titled, "Recent Trends in Mutal Funds", Dr. G. Balachandar, Kamarajar Govt Arts College, Surandai was the chief guest. The second guest lecture was organised on 24.02.2020 titled, "Effective Qualitives of Excellent Personalities" and Dr. A. Jafar Sathic, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Constituent College, Sankarankovil was the chief guest.

Commerce 'B' Section

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Institution/ Organization	Date
1.	M. Raja Sabari	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
2.	M. Raja Sabari	Kavithai Kalaiyarasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
3.	M. Raja Sabari	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
4.	K. Soma Sundar	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
5.	K.Soma Sundar	Business Quiz	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	19.08.2019
6.	K. Manoj Kumar	Battle of Brain	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
7.	S.Alagu Ganesh	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
8.	K. Muthu Mari	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
9.	K. Muthu Mari	llakiya Elilarasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
10.	S.S. Rajesh	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
11.	S.S. Rajesh	Business Quiz	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	19.08.2019

12.	S.S. Rajesh	Just a Minute	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
13.	K. Soma Sundar	Kavithai Kalaiyarasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
14.	C. Alagu Ganesh	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
15.	B.Manikandan	Business Quiz	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	19.08.2019
16.	B.Manikandan	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
17.	B.Manikandan	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
18.	S.S. Sivasankari	Vision 2020	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
19.	S.S. Sivasankari	Business Quiz	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	19.08.2019
20.	S.S. Sivasankari	Oviya Manimurasu Viruthu-2019	Kaviyarasu Kalai Tamil Sangam, Namakkal	15.08.2019
21.	A. Ameer Bazeer Raja	Battle of Brain	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
22.	A. Ameer Bazeer Raja	Business Quiz	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	19.08.2019
23.	P. Subashiny	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
24.	M. Asha	IPL Auction	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020

25.	A. Shivani	Just a Minute	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
26.	S. Kirubasini	Battle of Brain	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
27.	S. Mohaideen Fathima	Battle of Brain	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
28.	A. Syed Ali Fathima	Cook Without Fire	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
29.	G. Vaishnavi	Cook Without Fire	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
30.	B. Ramalakshmi	Vision 2020	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
31.	A. Shivani	International Seminar	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
32.	M.S. Subbulakshmi	Cook Without Fire	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
33.	R.C. Rasika	Cook Without Fire	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020
34.	R. Ahamed Irfan	Battle of Brain	Einstein College of Arts & Science, Alangulam	04.03.2020

Papers presented by the Students at various Seminars

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
A.Shivani	24.10.2019	Indian Business and	Banking	Commerce Department	International Seminar

Name	Date Venue	Theme	Title of the paper	Sponsor / Organised by	Internationl/ National/ State/ Institutional
		Economic Transitions In the Global Scenario			

Sports Achievements

S.No.	Name	Class	Event	Date	Venue	Prize
1.	M. Peer Mohamed Suthesh	III B.COM	Volley Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Einstein College of Arts And Science	Runner
2.	M.Asbak Meeran	III B.COM	Volley Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Einstein College of Arts And Science	Runner
3.	M. Asbak Meeran	III B.COM	Volley Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Sports Development Authority of Tamil Nadu	Third
4.	M. Asbak Meeran	III B.COM	Volley Ball	11.09.2019 to 14.09.2019	Einstein College of Arts & Science	Third
5.	M. Essaki Pandi	li B.COM	Body Building & Fitness	1-03-2020	Saint Joesph Mahal	First
6.	M. Essaki Pandi	li B.COM	Body Building & Fitness	4-01-2020	VOC Indoor Stadium	Second
7.	K. Abdul Arzath	li B.COM	Kabbadi	3-12-2019	Ruben Matric Higher Secondary School	Participation
8.	K. Abdul Arzath	li B.COM	Kabbadi	8-03-2020	Sathankulam	First
9.	K. Abdul Arzath	li B.COM	400 mts Run	8-03-2020	Sathankulam	First
10.	K. Sameerun Ajimal	ll B.COM	Badminton	11-01-2020	Amirtha Vidyalayam, Chennai	Third (National Level)
11.	A. Ameer Bazeer Raja	l B.COM	Yoga	Aug 2019	Tirunelveli District Yoga Foundation	First
12.	S. Musazraf	l B.COM	Volley Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Einstein College of Arts And Science	Runner
13.	S. Abdul Gaffor	li B.COM	Volley Ball	28.02.2020, 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020	Einstein College of Arts And Science	Runner

14.	S. Abdul Gaffor	li B.COM	Volley Ball	11-08-2020	Amirtha Vidhyalayam, Chennai	First
15.	S. Abdul Gaffor	li B.COM	Volley Ball	18-02-2020	Anna Stadium, Tirunelveli	Third
16.	T.Mohammed Kani	l B.COM	Hockey	February 2020	Tenkasi	Second

NPTEL / SWAYAM / MOOC Courses attended by the students

S.No.	Name of the Student	Name of the Course	Grade obtained
1.	M.Asha	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
2.	S. Kirubashini	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
3.	K.Muthu Mari	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
4.	M.Raja Sabari	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
5.	R.Rajeshwari	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
6.	B.Ramalakshmi	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
7.	A.Shivani	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
8.	P.Subashiny	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
9.	A.Syed Ali	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
10.	G. Vaishnavi	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
11.	M. Abubaker Siddiiq	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
12.	R. Ahaed Irfan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
13.	A. Ameer Bazeer Raja	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
14.	M. Askardeen	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
15.	M.N. Mohamed Buzair	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
16.	M.Mohamed Dhneef	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
17.	A. Mohamed Ismail	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing

18.	A.Mohamed Riyazkhan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
19.	S. Mohamed Usama Rasool	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
20.	Mideen R.Mohamed Mubarak	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
21.	S. Mounu Hasan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
22.	S.Musazraf	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
23.	M.Noor Riyas	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
24.	T.Parvesh Mubarak	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
25.	A.Raheem	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
26.	S.Alagu Ganesh	NPTEL(Human Resource Management)	Ongoing
27.	P.Annamalai	NPTEL(sales and distribution)	Ongoing
28.	P. Esakki Raja	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
29.	M.Gobal	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
30.	E. Gokul	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
31.	M.Lakshmi Narayanan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
32.	B. Manikandan	NPTEL(Human Resource Management)	Ongoing
33.	S.Manoj Kumar	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
34.	K.Manoj Kumar	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
35.	P.Panchu Hari Haran	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
36.	A. Raghupathi	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
37.	S.S. Rajesh	NPTEL(Human Resource Management)	Ongoing
38.	E. Selva Bala	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
39.	S.Selva Narayanan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
40.	K.Somasunder	NPTEL(Human Resource Management)	Ongoing

	-		
41.	M.Sudalai Kannu	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
42.	P.Vijayakrishnan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
43.	A.Mohammed Noorul Aashiq	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
44.	R. Bharathi Raja	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
45.	P. Esakki Muthu	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
46.	S.Harihara Suthan	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
47.	P.Karthick Selvam	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
48.	M.A. Kupera Muthu	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
49.	S. Rishikesh Shankar	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing
50.	T. Venkat Ramam	NPTEL (Sales and Distribution)	Ongoing

Commerce Finance

Student Achievements

S.No.	Name of the Student / Class	Competition/ Event	Prize/ Position	Institution/ Organization	Date
1	A. Ramela Fathima	Product launching	III-Prize	Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
2	S.H.Rahima	Product launching	III-Prize	Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
3	Noorul Shifana	Product launching	III-Prize	Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
4	S.Kani Fathima	Product launching	III-Prize	Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai	03.03.2020
5.	B.Soundarya Parvathy	Fashion Show	I-Prize	F.X.Engineering College	06.03.2020

24. **The Department of Library and Information Science** inaugurated its departmental activities by conducting its first Guest Lecture on 25.07.2019.

49 th Annua	l Day
------------------------	-------

Dr. R.R. Saravanakumar, Librarian, Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous) Rahmath Nagar spoke on the topic, "Future in Libraries". Another guest lecture was arranged on 09.08.2019. Mr. N. Subramanian, IPR trainer cum analyst, IPR Cell, Bharathidasan University, Trichy, served as the chief guest and delivered a talk on "Intellectual Property Rights and Its Opportunities". The department conducted a guest lecture on 13.02.2020, where Mr. Pandurangan, delivered a talk on "Duties of Librarian". The department organised a National Level Seminar on 01.02.2020 titled, "Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications". Dr. Balasubramanian, Assistant Professor. Bharathidasan University, Trichy Mr. J. Arumugam, Librarian, PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore and Dr.R.Ramasamy, Librarian, MVM Govt Arts College for Women, Dindigul were the resource persons of the seminar and nearly 450 PG Students and Research Scholars were benefitted from the seminar. The department also organised a guest lecture on the topic, "Know Your Careers" on 22.07.2020 and Dr. J. Stella, Principal (FAC), Competitive Examinations Coaching Centre, Government of Tamilnadu, was the invited chief guest.

Name of the student	Name of the course	Sponsoring agency
A.Aafrin Farhath	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
J.Helan Shali Margret,	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
B.Indria Kumari	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
M.Kohila	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
K.Meera Shree	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
U.Perachi selvi	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
B.Charles sam Wesley	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM
S.Mohamed Azarudeen	Digital Libraries	SWAYAM

	Existing		Newly added		Total	
Particularls	No.	Value(Rs.)	No.	Value (Rs.)	No.	Value(Rs.)
Text Books	6340	1,20,501.00	-	-	6340	1,20,501.00
Reference Books	1053	-	10	-	1063	-
e-Books	31,35,000	-		-	-	-
Journals	51	1,03,525.00	-	-	-	-
e-Journals	6000	-	-	-		-
Digital Database	2	25,370.00	-	-	-	25,370.00
CD&Video	505	-	2	-	507	-
Others (Specify)	-	-	-	-	-	-

Total Books 52021+936=52957

Utilisation of the Library Resources and its services:

The Average number of Walk-ins (per day)	248
The Average number of Books issued	49
The Ratio of the Books to students enrolled	16:1
The Average number of Books added	1086
The Average number of Log-in to OPAC	19
The Average number of Log-in to e-Resources	17
The Average number of e-Resources downloaded	11

25.**The Physical Education Department** students as usual brought laurels to the institution from far and near. The following are the achievements of our students in various competitions.

Record Holders

- Our College student C. Subbulakshmi of III BA history, created a new Record in 10,000mts Run with the performance of 41:23.48 minutes at Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Athletic Championship. The Previous record was created in the year 2006 – 2007, by K. Chandanamari in 43:15.00 minutes of Dr. Sivanthi Adithanar College of Physical Education, Tiruchendur.
- S. Yugitha of I BA English, created a new Record in 100mtr Hurdles with the performance of 15.5 sec breaking the previous record of 15.8sec. by T. Christy Jeya of Women's Christian College, Nagercoil, in the year 2001 – 2002.
- She has created a new Record in Long Jump with the performance of 5.58mts in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Athletic Championship breaking the previous record of 5.32 mts, created in the year 1998 – 1999, by Alagu Lakshmi of GVN College, Kovilpatti.
- 4. M. Manju of III BA History, created a new Record in Pole Vault with the performance of 3.35mts in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Athletic Championship breaking her own previous record of 3.25 mts in the year in the year 2018 – 2019 at Manonmaniam Sundaranar University.
- 5. K. Ramalakshmi of III BA History created and shared the Record with K. Veni (2015-16) of our college in 400mts Hurdles with the performance of 1:07.3 minute in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Athletic Championship.

International Level

Rihana Barvin of II B.Com and R.Jemili of I B.A. English participated in the first Courtalam Saaral International FIDE Rating Chess Tournament-2019 held from 29.08.2019 to 02.09.2019 organised by Tirunelveli District Chess Development Association.

National Level

- J.Abdul Kalam Asath of I B.Sc Computer Science secured First prize, National Level in 7th All India Level Kung–Fu Tournament-2019, organised by Kung - Fu Association in Tamil Nadu held on 23.11.2019 and 24.11.2019 at Sri Sevugamoorthy Matriculation School, Singampunary, Sivagangai, Tamil Nadu.
- N.M.Gokul of I B.Com Finance, M.Gokul Ram of I BCA, S.Vijithraj of I B.A. English (SF), A.Melvin Benjamin Raj of I BBA and M.Nambirajan of I B.Sc Computer Science (SF), participated in the 42nd Junior Boys National Handball Championship held at Bhillai, Chattisgarh from 08.01.2020 to 12.01.2020.
- P.Muthu Sumithra of I B.Com., participated in Junior Girls Under-19 National Handball Championship held at Pondichery from 22.12.2019 to 27.12.2019.
- H. Mohamed Waleed of II B.B.A., S. Aslam Malik of I B.Sc Computer Science (SF) and K. Sameerun Ajimal of II B.Com.(B) secured 3rd position in National Level Foundation Cup – 2019, Badminton Championship organised by School Games Development Foundation (Tamilnadu) held on 11.01.2020 at Amrita Vidyalayam, Kovur, Chennai.
- S. Abdul Gaffoor of II B.Com.(B) secured 1st Position in National Level Foundation Cup – 2019, Volleyball Championship organised by School Games Development Foundation (Tamilnadu) held on 11.01.2020 at Amrita Vidyalayam, Kovur, Chennai.
- M. Manju of III B.A. History has secured in 4th position in National Level in Khelo India University Games organised by KIT and KISS University, held at Bhuvaneshwar, Odissa from 29.02.2020 to 01.03.2020.

- K.Ramalakshmi of III B.A. History, C. Subbulakshmi of III B.A. History, M. Manju of III BA History and S. Yugitha of I B.A. English have participated in All India Inter-University Athletic Championship organised by Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore held at Alva's Education Foundation, Mangalore from 02.01.2020 to 06.01.2020.
- Sokhil Chittarasu of I M.A. History, has participated in South Zone Inter University Cricket Tournament organised by the University of Mysore from 28.11.2019 to 11.12.2019.
- Three of our students A. Mohamed Sukhil Khan of B.Lib. Information Science, P.Sumarsha Reegan of I B.Com Finance and E. Karthick of I B.Lib. Information Science have participated in All India Inter University Tennis Championship, organised by Jain University, held at Bangalore from 16.10.2020 to 20.10.2020.
- Subbulakshmi of III B.A. History and E. Selvi of I B.Com. Finance participated in All India Inter University Cross Country Championship organised by Andhra University, Vishakapattinam on 10.10.2019.
- P. Muthu Sumithra, I B.Com. has participated in South Zone Inter University Handball Tournament held at Calicut University, Kozhikode from 10.11.2019 to 14.11.2019.
- S. Banumathi of III B.Sc. Maths has participated in All India Inter University Table Tennis Tournament held at Calicut University, Kozhikode from 10.11.2019 to 14.11.2019.
- M. Barath of III B.C.A., N. Suresh of B.Lib. Sci, S. Navas Badhusha of B.Lib. Sci, H. Syed Mydeen of I B.Sc. IT, participated in All India Inter University Ball Badminton Tournament held at Mangalore University, Mangalore from 29.01.2020 to 01.02.2020.

- S. Shiek Mohammed Ibrahim of I B.Sc. Computer Science, S. Abinav of II B.Com. (Finance), K. David Anand of II B.B.A., N. Mohamed Hanifa of II BA Tamil participated in South Zone Inter University Handball Tournament held at Bangalore North University, from 21.12.2019 to 24.12.2019.
- Mayandi of I B.A. Tamil has participated in South Zone Inter University Basketball Tournament held at Hindustan Institute of Technology, Chennai from 07.12.2019 to 11.12.2019.
- Venkateshwaran of I MA History, K. Ragavendra of I BA History, participated in South Zone Inter University Volleyball Tournament held at Krishna University, Chennai from 26.11.2019 to 30.11.2019.

State Level

- V. Subha Lakshmi of II B.A. English secured 1st Place in Yuki India Dojo Karate and Kobudo-Championship-2019 Competitions conducted at Karapakkam, Chennai on 28.07.2019.
- U. Krishnaveni of I B.A. History secured Second Place in the event of Pole-vault in 33rd Tamilnadu State Junior open Athletic Championship organised by Erode District Athletic Association at Erode from 06.10.2019 to 08.10.2019.
- Our College won the Overall Runner–up in Reliance Athletic Meet held at Coimbatore on14.10.2019 to16.10.2019. (P. Subbulakshmi, E. Sudha of III B. Com(F), E. Selvi, Sri Muguntha, U. Krishna Veni of I BA History, S. Yugitha of I BA English, M. Siva Ranjani of I B.A. History)
- J. Abul Kalam Asath of I B. Sc Computer Science secured First Position in 5th State Vovinam Kick Boxing Championship, organised by Tamil Nadu Vovinam Association held at Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium, Periyamet, Chennai on 01.12.2019.

- Einstein Sports League-2020 was held from 28.02.2020 to 01.03.2020 organised by Department of Physical Education, Einstein College of Arts & Science, Seethaparpanallur. Our college Basketball team won the first place with Rs. 2,500/- cash award and Volleyball Men's Team secured Runner-up.
- V. Subha Lakshmi of II B.A. English has attended an Archery Coaches Training and Examination from 01.09.2019 to 07.09.2019 and got qualified to teach Archers at a beginner's level.
- M. Rihana Barvin of II B. Com, participated in NEC State Level Chess Tournament held at National Engineering College, Kovilpatti on 30.12.2019 and 31.12.2019.
- S. Mundaswamy and M. Barath of III B.C.A. got selected for Tirunelveli District Ball Badminton Team to participate in the State Level Ball Badminton Tournament held at Tiruppur, organised by Tamilnadu State Ball Badminton Association on 04.01.2020 and 05.01.2020.
- Siva Perumal of II B.A. English participated in the Junior Inter District Basketball Championship organised by Tamilnadu Basketball Association held at Kongunadu College of Engineering and Technology, Trichy from 19.09.2019 to 24.09.2019.
- 92nd Tamilnadu State Senior Athletic Championship was held on 22.06.2019 and 23.06.2019, organised by Trichy District Athletic Association at Trichy. M. Manju of III B.A. History secured Second Place in Pole-vault. K. Ramalakshmi and P. Subbulakshmi of III B.A. History secured Second Place in 4 x 400 mts Relay, K. Ramalakshmi got Second in 400mts Run and Third in 200 mts Run, C. Subbu Lakshmi of III B.A. History secured Third Place in 10000 mts Run and B. Ernst Praveen Prabhu Dhay of II B.A. History, participated in Javelin Throw.

- In State Level Karam Yogathon-2020 held on 19.01.2020 at Kodakanallur, Tirunelveli, C. Subbulakshmi got First Position, E. Selvi of I B.Com. (Finance), secured Third Position and G. Bala Murugan of III B.A. Tamil, S. Paulraj of III B.Com (A), participated in the Men's category events.
- In 38th Tamilnadu State Sub-Junior Silambam Championship, M. Ramya of I B.A. History has secured First Place in 55-60kg category organised by Tirunelveli Silambam Association held at J J College of Arts and Science, Sivapuram, Pudukottai from 03.01.2020 to 05.01.2020.

Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Tournaments and Competitions details are as follows

Swimming

Our College Swimming Team, won Two Gold and Two Silver Medals in M.S. University Inter-collegiate Swimming Tournament held at Anna Stadium, Tirunelveli on 09-09-2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Department	Event	Medal
			50mts Butterfly	Silver
	D. Navin		50mts Breast Stroke	Bronze
	Wilfer 19AEN55	I BA English	100mts Butterfly	Gold
M.S University Inter-	IJALIUJJ		100mts Breast Stroke	Silver
	C. Mathan Rajan 19SCO53		100mts Free Style	Silver
Collegiate, Swimming		l B.Com-A	50mts Back Stroke	Silver
Tournament, Anna Stadium Tirunelveli. Men			200mts Free Style	Silver
09-09-2019			400mts Free Style	Silver
			50mts Butterfly	Bronze
	17STA21	III BA Tamil	100mts Breast Stroke	Bronze
	P. Achritha		50mts Butterfly	Bronze
	B. Ashritha 19ACO17	l B.Com	50mts Back Stroke	Bronze

Table Tennis

Table Tennis Women's Team secured Second Place (Runner) in M.S. University Inter Collegiate Tournament held at Vyasa College, Vasudevanallur from 26.08.2019 to 28.08.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Department	Event	Medal
M.S University Inter- Collegiate Tournament, Vyasa College Vasudeva Nallur Table Tennis Women Team 26.08.19 to 28.08.19.	S. Banumathy, III B.Sc, Maths.			17SMA06
	K. Bismi Sifana, III.B. Com F	Table Terric	Durana	17SCF02
	B. Priya ll B. Com	Table Tennis	Runner	18ACO32
	K. Suvetha II B.A English			18SEN28

Chess

In Chess Tournament, Men's Team secured Championship, continuously for the Fourth Time and Women's team secured Second Place in M.S. University Inter Collegiate Chess Tournament held at MDT College, Pettai, Tirunelveli during from 06.08.2019 to 08.08.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Department	Event	Medal
M.S University Inter-Collegiate Chess Tournament MDT College, Pettai, Tirunelveli during 06.08.19 & 08.08.19	A.Murukanath, I M.Sc. Microbiology			
	B.KarthicK Raja, III B.Sc. Maths			17SMA43
	M.Nagaraj II B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics	Chess	Winner	18SND47
	R.Sanjai Karna, I B.English			19AEN58
	A.Kanthan, l B.Sc Nutrition & Dietetics			19SND38

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Department	Event	Medal
M.S University Inter-Collegiate Chess Tournament MDT College, Pettai, Tirunelveli during 06.08.19 to 08.08.19	M.Rihana Barvin, II B.Com.			18ACO35
	K.Swetha, III B.A.English(sf).		Runner	17SEN26
	R.Jaya Lakshmi, I B.A.English(sf).	Chase		19SEN05
	R.Jemili, I B.A.English.	Chess		19AEN26
	B.Divya Darshini, l BSc.Maths(sf).			19SMA
	S.Durga Devi, II B.A.English.			18SEN10

Cross Country

C. Subbulakshmi of II B.A. History secured Silver Medal, E.Selvi of I B.A. History secured Bronze Medal in M.S.University Inter Collegiate Tournament Cross Country held at Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam on 14.08.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Department	Event	Medal
M.S University Inter-Collegiate	C. Subbulakshmi III BA History		Second	17AHS26
	P. Subbu Lakshmi III B.A History	Cross Country Race	8 th Position	17AHS28
	E. Sudha III B. Com (Finance)		12 th position	17SCF30
Cross-Country Race 22.09.2018	E. Selvi IB. Com finance	Overall Second	Third	19SCF19
	R. Raja Rajeshwari I B.A English		-	19AEN37
	Anusya II B.A English		-	18AEN50

Cricket

The Cricket Men's team of our College secured Fourth position in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Intercollegiate Tournament held at Sri Paramakalyani College, Alwarkuruchi from 16.08.2019 to 24.08.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Roll No.	Department	Event	Medal
	S.Selva Raj	18SMP16	II M.Sc Physics		
	C.Sokhilchittarasu	19AMH08	I MA History		
	E.Siva Sankaran	19AMH07	I MA History		
	B.A.Mohamed Azharudheen	17AHS30	III BA History		
	S.T.Ijaz Ahamed	18SBB26	II BBA		
M.S. University	R.Selvakumar	18SBB63	II BBA		
Intercollegiate Cricket	S.M.S. Abdul Azeez	18SBB16	II BBA	Cricket	lace
Tournament held at Sri	K.Abimanyu	18STA26	ll BA Tamil		
Paramakalyani College, Alwarkuruchi on	S.lyappan	18STA38	II BA Tamil		4 th Place
16.08.19 to 24.08.2019.	V.Srinivasan	18SCA44	II BCA		
	N.Mohamed Riyas	18ACO65	II B.COM		
	R. Mohammed Roshan	18SIT25	II B.Sc IT		
	J.Kalaiselvam	19AEN51	I BA English		
	S.Somasundaresh	19APH44	I B.Sc Physics		
	M. Barath	17SCA30	III BCA		
	P. Satheesh kumar	17SCA38	III BCA		

Ball Badminton

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Roll No.	Department	Event	Medal
	Barath. M	17SCA30	III BCA		
	P. Esakkimuthu	17SCO43	III B.COM		
	K. Munda Swamy	17SCA32	III BCA		WINNER
M.S. University Intercollegiate	P. Satheesh Kumar	17SCA38	III BCA	ZO	
Ball Badminton Tournament held	S. Paul raj	17SCO56	B.COM	MINTG	
at ST Hindu College, Nagercoil from 15.10.19 to	S. Mohamed Mahir	18ACH27	II B.SC CHEMISTRY	BALLBADMINTON	
24.08.19.	M. Azarudeen	17SIT09	III B.SC IT	BA	
	N. Suresh	19SBL28	I BLIS		
	S. Navas Badhusha	19SBL29	I BLIS		
	H. Syed Mydeen	19SIT25	I B.SC IT		

Men's team secured Championship in M.S. University Inter Collegiate Tournament held at S.T.Hindu College, Nagercoil on 15.10.2018 & 16.10.2018.

Weight Lifting

G. Amirtha Raj (I MA History) got Silver medal in 73kg category of Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Inter Collegiate Weight Lifting Tournament held at TDMNS College, Kallikulam on 23.09.2019.

Volley Ball

The Volley Ball Men's Team secured Third Place in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Inter Collegiate Tournament held at Einstein College, Sethaparpanallur from 11.09.2019 to 14.09.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Roll No.	Department	Event	Medal
	Asbak Meeran. M	17SCC21	III B.COM		
	Mohamed Fazil. M	17SIT14	III B.SC IT		
	A.Mohamed Satham Hussain	17SCC34	III B.COM		
	Mohamed Riyas. S	17SMB39	III B.SC MB		
M.S University Inter-Collegiate,	Selvin. G	18ACO70	II B.COM	Volley Ball	Third
Voleyball Team Einstein College,	Abdul Gaffor. S	18SCC20	II B.COM		
Seethaparpanallur	Venkateshwaran. B	19AMH15	I MA History		
from 11.09.19 to 14.09.19.	Vaithieeswaran. T	19STA61	I BA TAMIL		
	Vijaya Ragavan. M	19SBB64	I BBA		
	Ragavendra. K	19AHS54	l BA History		
	Nixsonjose. J	19AEN56	I BA English		
	Musazraf. S	19SCC29	I B.COM		

Handball

The Handball Men's Team of our college secured second place in Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Intercollegiate Tournament held at PMT College, Melanelithanallur, Sankarankovil from 16.09.2019 to 18.09.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Roll No.	Event	Medal
M.S University Inter-Collegiate, Handball Team PMTCollege, Melanelithanallur, Sankarankovil 16.09.2019 to 18.09.2019	O.S. Mohamed Aslam III BBA	17SBB30		
	V.Parama Sivan I B.ScPhysics	17APH29	Handball	Runner
	N.M.Gokul I B. Com finance	19SCF54		
	B. Ajay Kumar B. Lib.I.Sci	19SBL14		
	R. Deepak II BBA	17SBB46		
	S. Abinav IIB. Com (Finance)	17SCF53		

N. Mohamed Hanifa II BA (Tamil)	17STA39		
S.Rajkumar BLib.I.Sci			
M.Rajesh BLib.I.Sci	16SMA40		
M.Prakash II BA (English)	17SEN58		
S. Shiek Mohammed Ibrahim I B. Sc Computer Science	18ACS51	Handball	Runner
M. Nagor Meeran I. B.Sc IT	18SIT26	Tanuban	Kuinei
K. David Anand II BBA	18SBB48		
A.Ragupathi I B.Com			
A. Melvin Benjamin Raj l BBA	18SBB33		
A. Mohamed Suhail I B.Sc CS	18ACS47		

Tennis

The Men's Tennis Team secured Championship in M.S. University Inter Collegiate Tournament held at VOC College, Thoothukudi on 15.10.2019 and 16.10.2019.

Tournament Venue Date	Name of the Student	Roll No.	Event	Medal
	A.Mohamed Suhil Khan, BLIS.	19SBL21		
Tennis (Men), MSU Inter- Collegiate	K.Mundaswamy, III B.C.A	17SCA32		
Tournament, VOC College, Thoothukudi.	E.Karthick, BLib.I.Sci	19SBL28	Tennis	Winner
15.10.2019 and 16.10.2019	A. Venkatesh, l B.ScMaths	19SMA06		
10.10.2015	P. Sumarsha Reegan I B. Com(F)	19SCF62		

49th Annual Day

Athletics

Women's Team secured an Over All Championship 2018-2019 and won Twenty two Gold, Fourteen Silver, Eight Bronze Medals and Men's Team secured Runner up position in M.S.University Inter Collegiate Athletic Meet held at Anna Stadium, Tirunelveli from 11.12.2019 to 13.12.2019.

S.No.	Tournament Venue Date		Name	Roll No.	Event
1.			C.Subbu Lakshmi	17AHS26	5000mts (I), 10000mts(I)
2.			E.Sudha	17SCF30	400H(II),
3.			P.Subbu Lakshmi	17AHS28	800mts(II), 1500mts(II), 4X400mtsRelay(I)
4.			K.Ramalakshmi	17AHS21	400H(l), 400mts(l), 4X100mts Relay(l), 4X400mtsRelay(l)
5.			M.Manju	17AHS15	Polevault(l),
6.	M.S. University Inter Collegiate Athletic Meet held at Anna	NER	G.Suguna	17ACO31	Discus Throw(II)
7.	stadium Tirunelveli from 11.12.2019 to 13.12.2019	WINNER	E.Selvi	19SCF19	5km Walk(I), 10000mts(II), 4X400mts Relay(I)
8.			S.SriMuguntha	19AHS17	100H(III), 4X400mts Relay(I)
9.			U.Krishnaveni	19AHS08	Triple Jump(l), Polevault(ll), 4X100mts Relay(l),
10.			M.SivaRanjani	19AHS16	
11.			T.Snegha	19SBB07	
12.			S.Yugitha	19SEN64	Long Jump(I), 100H(I), 4X100mts Relay(I)

S.No.	Tournament Venue Date		Name	Roll No.	Event
1.			V. Kannan	18AHS41	5Km Walk(l), 4X400mts Relay(lll)
2.			N. Mohan Kumar	19SBL23	400H(l), 110H(ll), 4X400mts Relay(lll)
3.			B. Sathish Kumar	18AHS61	200mts(l), 400mts(l), 4X100mts Relay(l)
4.			B. Rishab Raj	18AHS59	Highjump(III)
5.			B. Ernest Praveen Prabhu Daya	18AHS38	JavelinThrow(II)
6.	M.S. University Inter Collegiate		A. Vetrivelan	19AHS62	100mts(IV), 200mts(VI), 4X100mts Relay(I)
7.	Atheletic Meet held at Anna	RUNNER	S. L. Pushparaj	19AHS51	
8.	Stadium Tirunelveli	RUN	B. Mugesh	19AHS47	Javelin Throw(IV), 4X100mts Relay(I)
9.	from 11.12.2019 to		Venkatesh Prabakaran	18AMC29	4X400mts Relay (III)
10.	13.12.2019		S. Paulraj	17SCO56	4X400mts Relay (III)
11.			G. Bala Murugan	17STA21	
12.			S. Karthick Raja	18SBB52	
13.			A.lyyappan	19STA28	Long Jump(III), Triple Jump(III), 4X100mts Relay(I)
14.			G. Muthu Pon Selvan	18AHS55	4X400mts Relay (III)

Form-III Holders (University Blues)

The following sports students are selected for the University Teams from our college in various games and sports.

SI No	NAME	CLASS	ROLL NO	GAME/SPORT
1	A. Mohamed Suhil Khan	B Lib. Sci.	19SBL21	Tennis
2	P. Sumarsha Reegan	I B. Com Finance	19SCF62	Tennis

3	E. Karthick	B Lib. Sci	19SBL28	Tennis
4	C. Sokhil Chittarasu	I MA History	19AMH13	Cricket
5	M. Barath	III BCA	17SCA30	Ball Badminton
6	N. Suresh	B Lib. Sci.	19SBL28	Ball Badminton
7	S. Navas Badhusha	B Lib. Sci.	19SBL29	Ball Badminton
8	H. Syed Mydeen	I B.Sc IT	19SIT25	Ball Badminton
9	S. Shiek Mohammed Ibrahim	l B. Sc Computer Science	18ACS51	Handball
10	S. Abinav	II B. Com (Finance)	17SCF53	Handball
11	K. David Anand	II BBA	18SBB48	Handball
12	N. Mohamed Hanifa	II BA Tamil	17STA39	Handball
13	B. Venkateshwaran	I MA History	19AMH15	Volleyball
14	K. Ragavendra	I BA History	19AHS54	Volleyball
15	A. Mayandi	I BA Tamil	19STA34	Basketball
16	E. Selvi	I B.Com Finance	19SCF19	Cross Country
17	K. RamaLakshmi	III BA History	17AHS21	Athletics
18	S. Yugitha	I BA English	19SEN64	Athletics
19	M. Manju	III BA History	17AHS15	Athletics
20	C. Subbu Lakshmi	III BA History	17AHS26	Athletics
21	P. Muthu Sumithra	I B.Com		Handball
22	S. Banumathy	III B.Sc, Maths	17SMA06	Table Tennis

District Level Competitions

- Our College Basketball Women's Team has secured the third position in the Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium on 17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020.
- Our College Hockey Men's Team has secured the Runner-up position in the Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Vel's Vidyalaya, Tenkasi on 22.02.2020.
- M. Rihana Barvin (II B.Com), Participated District level invitation monthly open Chess Tournament, U-19 Category, held at Dr. K.S. Mahal, Palayamkottai on 04.08.2019 and 29.12.2019.
- M.Rihana Barvin, (II B.Com), Participated District level open Rapid & Blitz Chess Championship - 2019, U-19 Category, held at L.S.Mahal, Palayamkottai on 02.06.2019 and also Participated the District Chess Championship held at Dr.K.S.Mahal, Palayamkottai on 11.01.2020.
- G. Muthu Pon Selvam (II BA History) secured second position in Global Tiger Day – Mini Marathon organised by District Forest Office, Tirunelveli held at Tirunelveli on 29.07.2019.
- Our College Volleyball Women Team has secured the third position in the Rani Anna Govt College Golden Jubilee Tournament held at Rani Anna Govt College for Women, Tirunelveli on 05.02.2020.
- Our College Basketball Women's Team has secured the Runner-Up position in the Rani Anna Govt College Golden Jubilee Tournament held at Rani Anna Govt College for Women, Tirunelveli on 05.02.2020.
- M. Ramya has secured first place in 37th Tirunelveli District level Silambam Championship 2019-2020 organised by Tirunelveli District Silambam Association held at Tirunelveli on 01.12.2019.

- V. Kannan (II B.A. History) participated in Global Tiger Day Mini Marathon organised by District Forest Office, Tirunelveli held at Tirunelveli on 29.07.2019.
- K.Swetha (III B.A. English) has participated in District Level Chess Tournament, U-25 Category, held at Dr.K.S.Mahal, Palayamkottai on 11.01.2020.
- K.Swetha (III B.A. English) has participated District Level Open Chess Tournament, held at Oasis Matric Hr. Sec. School, Palayamkottai on 29.12.2019. And also Participated District level invitation monthly open Chess Championship - 2019, held at Dr. K.S. Mahal, Palayamkottai on 04.08.2019.
- S. Abdul Kalam Asath (I B.Sc Computer Science) won the first prize in the event of Boxing in District level Chief Ministers Trophy Sports and Games 2019-2020, held at Syed Matric Hr. Sec School, Courtallam on 22.02.2020 and 23.02.2020.
- G. Muthu Pon Selvam (II BA History), secured first position in Awareness Marathon organised by Tirunelveli District Cheranmahadevi Makkal Paathai, Tirunelveli held at Cheranmahadevi, Tirunelveli on 02.02.2019.
- K. Ramalakshmi (III B.A.History), secured first position in 400mts Hurdles Run, S. Sri Muguntha (I B.A. History), secured second position in 400mts Hurdles run, E. Sudha (III B.Com Finance) secured first position in 100mts run, C. Subbulakshmi (III B.A. History) secured first position in 1500mts run, C. Subbulakshmi (III B.A. History) secured first position in 800mts run, M. Manju (III B.A. History) secured first position in Pole Vault, U. Krishnaveni (I B.A. History), secured second position in Pole Vault, in the district level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium on 17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020.

- E. Selvi (I B.Com Finance), secured first position in Tennis in district level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium on 17.02.2020 and 18.02.2020.
- G. Suguna (III B.Com), secured first position in 70 Kg category of Judo Championship in the District level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium from 17.02.2020 to 18.02.2020.
- B. Priya (II B.Com), secured first position in 78 Kg category of Judo Championship in the District level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium from 17.02.2020 to 18.02.2020.
- P. Muthu Sumithra (I B.Com), secured first position in 63 Kg category of Judo Championship in the District level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium from 17.02.2020 to 18.02.2020.
- G. Muthu Pon Selvam (II B.A. History), secured first position in 1500mts run in Athletics in the District level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium from 17.02.2020 to 18.02.2020.
- B. Ernest Praveen Prabhu Daya (II B.A. History), secured first position in Javelin Throw in Athletics in the District level Chief Minister Trophy-2020 held at Anna Stadium from 17.02.2020 to 18.02.2020.

Lastly, I would like to take this opportunity to showcase the individual achievements of the members of the faculty.

Awards received by our Faculty Members

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Award	Name of the Central Government Agency/International Agencies (from where award has been received)	Year of Receiving Award
Dr. M. Mohamed	National Education	Skilled Youth Professionals	2019
Sathik, Principal	Award	Association (SYPA)	

1	З	a
1		/

49th Annual Day

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Award	Name of the Central Government Agency/International Agencies (from where award has been received)	Year of Receiving Award
	Perasriyar Mamani Viruthu	Government Bodies	25.08.2019
Dr. A.M. Ayubkhan, Dept. of Tamil	Perasriyar Kalamani Viruthu	Government Bodies	05.09.2019
	Vaalnaal Sathanaiyalar Viruthu	Recognized Bodies	12.01.2020
	Sathanaitamilan Viruthu	Recognized Bodies	12.01.2020
Dr.M.Sithi Jameela	Appreciation award	Nellai Rotary Club	2019-2020

Faculty Members who served as Resource Persons

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
Dr. A.M. AyubKhan, Dept. of Tamil	Subject Expert for verifying the proposals submitted by the teachers of the Govt.Colleges, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.	From the Proceedings of the Director of Collegiate Education, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.	05.11.2019
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Subject Expert	Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli.	04.07.2019
	Viva-Voce Examination (M.Phil.) External Examiner	St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai.	06.07.2019
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Expert	Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education, Kumarakoil.	30.07.2019
Dr. S. Mohamed Haneef,	Doctoral Committee Meeting Internal Subject Expert	Research Department of English, Sdakathullah Appa College.	09.09.2019
Dept. of English	Doctoral Committee Meeting Subject Expert	Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education, Kumarakoil.	15.02.2020
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Expert	Sriram Nallamani Yadava College, Tenkasi	27.02.2020
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Expert	Rani Anna Govt. College for Women, Tirunelveli.	11.03.2020

140

49th Annual Day

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Subject Expert	V.O.Chidambaram College, Thoothukudi.	12.03.2020
	Resource Person International Conference on Discourse of Marginality in New Literatures	Department of English, Scott Christian College, Nagercoil	13.03.2020
	Doctoral Committee Meeting External Subject Expert	V.O.Chidambaram College, Thoothukudi.	16.03.2020
	Invited Guest and Chairperson National Conference Regional Literatures in Translation and Authors' Meet	Department of English, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	07.02.2019
	Invited Guest and Chairperson National Conference on Issues and Innovative Initiatives Towards Vital Viable and Value Bound Quality Higher Education	Sri Saradha College for Women, Tirunelveli	06.02.2019
	Invited Guest Speaker and Chairperson - Athena Inter Collegiate Meet - delivered a lecture on the topic : Social Stratification and Inequality in Dalit Literature	A.K.D. Dharma Raja Women's College, Rajapalayam	15.02.2019
Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dept. of English	Invited Guest and Chairperson	St. Xavier's College Palayamkottai	21.01.2020 and 22.01. 2020
	Invited Guest Speaker and Chairperson Topic : Feministic Perspectives in Indian Women Writers	PG &Research Department of English Mannar Tirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.	07.02.2020 and 08.02.2020
	Chairperson	PG Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	Invited Guest Speaker (Endowment Lecture) Topic: Ecocriticism	Department of English St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	05.03.2020
	Ethnicity and Literature Chaired a Session	M.S.University, Abishekapatti International	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020
Dr.K.Hema, Dept. of English	Enslavement, Racism and Abuse in Slave and Captivity Narratives <i>/</i> Resource Person	Literary Association Meeting, PG and Research Department of English, St.Mary's College (Autonomous) Thoothukudi.	22.07.2019

141

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
	Mentor for NAAC – Criterion VII	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	27.07.2019
	Mentor for NAAC – Criteria III & IV	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	21.08.2019
S. Khaleel Ahamed, Dept. of English	Mentor for NAAC Reaccreditation	Hajee Karutha Rowther Howdia College (Autonomous), Uthamapalayam.	16.09.2019
	Observer for SSR Submission	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	06.07.2019
	Quiz Master for Quiz competition on The History of English Literature	Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous), Palayamkottai.	22.10.2019
Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Dept. of English	Chaired a Session titled, Partition and Memory	National Conference on Contextualizing Migration: Perspectives from Literature, Culture and Translation, organised by Department of English, GITAM School of Humanities and Social Sciences, GITAM (Deemed to be University), Hyderabad	06.01.2020 to 08.01.2020
	Invited Guest and Chaired a session titled, "Changing Dimensions of Migration"	National Conference on Contextualizing Migration: Perspectives from Literature, Culture and Translation, organised by Department of English, GITAM School of Humanities and Social Sciences, GITAM (Deemed to be University), Hyderabad	06.01.2020 to 08.01.2020
	Doctoral Committee Member	Department of Mathematics, M.D.T. Hindu College.	-
Dr. N. Mohamed Rilwan,	Graphs from Algebraic Structrue / Chief Guest	Department of Mathematics, St. John's College, Palayamkottai	27.08.2019
Dept. of Maths	Some Fascinating Facts in Mathematics	Department of Mathematics (SF) / Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli.	23.09.2019
	Board of Studies Meeting	Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	04.07.2019
Dr. S.M. Abdul Kader, Dept. of Physics	Board Member to conduct interview for Ph.D. Candidates at MSU Tirunelveli	MS University, Tirunelveli	05.07.2019
	DC Meeting for Valli Priyadharsini (Ph.D. Scholar)	Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College	12.07.2019
	Board of Studies Meeting	Mannar Thirumalai Naiker College, Madurai	04.10.2019

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
Dr. S.M. Abdul Kader, Dept. of Physics	Board of Studies Meeting	Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	20.01.2020
Dr. M. Mohamed Roshan, Dept. of Physics	Acted as a Judge for Oral Presentations in National Conference	Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli	07.02.2020
Dr. A. Syed Mohamed,	Revised Assessment and Accreditation Framework on NAAC – An Approach/ Resource Person	Government Arts College, Karur	27.02.2020
Dept. of Chemistry	Subject Expert - Panel of Examiners	TNPSC, Chennai	01.08.2019 to 03.08.2019
Dr. M. Thameem Ansari, Dept. of Chemistry	Basics of Nanomaterials' Chemistry	Department of Chemistry, Annai Hajira Women's College, Melapalayam	21.02.2020
Dr.M.Sithi Jameela, Dept. of Zoology	Higher Studies	Tirunelveli Employment Office/ Tirunelveli Adidravidar Girls Hostel	23.11.2019
Dr. M.I. Zahir Hussain, Dept. of Zoology	Ornamental Fish Culture Resource Person	Department of Zoology St.Xaviers's College, Palayamkottai	02-03-2020
	Guidance to Positive Attitude on Pre Menstrual Syndrome and Menstrual Disorders Among College Girls.	Aditanar College,Tiruchendur.	28.08.2019
Dr. S. Mohamed Ramlath Sabura, Dept. of Zoology	Health Issues of Adolescent Girls.	NSS Unit, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli Ayubkhanpuram	02.03.2020
	Health Issues of Women	NSS Unit, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli (Arampannai).	07.03.2020
Dr. M. Syed Ali	The Mega Awareness Programme on Air Pollution- Chief Guest	Senior District Company,5 TN. Battalion NCC. NCC, Tirunelveli. Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.07.2020
Fathima, Dept. of Botany	Specific Concept Oriented Programme 2019-2020, Judge.	District Plane Organizer & Educational Official, Tirunelveli. Science Center, Tirunelveli.	28.11.2019
	Doctoral Committee Member	St,Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	01.08.2019
Ms. M. Muhamed Mariam, Dept. of Applied Nutrition	Current Medical Issues & Nutritional Requirements for Women	NSS Unit, (Arampannai) Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	07.03.2020

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
Dr. M. Mohamed Siddik, Dept. of Commerce	National Institutional Ranking Framework(NIRF)	Rajagiri Dawood Batcha College of Arts and Science, Papanasam, Thanjavur Dt.	.09.2019
Dr. M. Nazeer Ahamed,	Nature and Scope of History	TDMNS College, Therkukallikulam, Vallioor, Tirunelveli	12.03.2020
Dept. of History	Role of Youth in National Service Scheme	Special Camp organised by NSS Sadakathullah Appa College	04.03.2020
Dr. A. Abdul Azeez, Dept. of History	History of Travellers' Accounts	Thriuvalluvar College, Papanasam	13.09.2019
Abdul Kalam P.K., Dept. of History	Eco culture, Sustainability and Colonialism in Malabar	CKG Government College, Perambra and Government of Kerala	06.11.2019
	Narrating History and Making Community: Mappila's Engagemenet with Past (GUEST TALK)	Wafy Campus Students' Union, Kalikkavu	30.12.2019
P.P. Saidali, Dept. of History	Towards Understanding the Remaking of Islamic Identities in Malabar (As a resource person in the International Conference on Islamic Traditions and Practices in South India)	Department of Historical Studies, The New College, Chennai	02.03.2020
E.S. Afsal, Dept. of History	History, Myth and Contemporary Politics in India/ Moderator	Festival of Ideas and Resistance organised by SIO Kerala and Campus Alive/ Calicut	27.12.2019
	Chair Person	DLIS, Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam	21.06.2019 and 22.06.2019
	Future Libraries/Resource Person	DLIS, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	25.07.2019
R.R. Saravana Kumar, Librarian	DC Meeting	Research Centre, Dept of Economics, Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam	01.08.2019
	Enhancing Research Skill/ Resource Person	Sri Sarada College for Women, Ariyakulam	11.10.2019
	DC Meeting	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Library, Tirunelveli	18.11.2019
	Current Technology and Trends in Libraries/Invited Talk	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Library, Tirunelveli	05.12.2019 and 06.12.2019
Dr.G.Antony Suresh,	Manaviyarkalukana Varaverpu Vizha	Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy	24.07.2019

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
Dept. of Tamil	Viralkal Pathum Moolathanam	S.V.N. College, Madurai	07.08.2019
	Manitha Valvai Valapaduthuvathil Perum Pangatruvathu Puthaka Arive! Udaka Arive!	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi	27.01.2020
	Viyarvain vilaichal	S.V.N. College, Madurai	07.02.2020
Dr.S.Tamiliniyan,	Tamil Illakiangal Koorum Tamil Nannarkal	S.V.N. College, Madurai	21.02.2020
Dept. of Tamil	International Seminar	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	28.02.2020
Dr.Faustina Leo, Dept. of English	Ethnicity and Literature Chaired a Session	M.S.University, Abishekapatti International	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020
M. Benazir Nuzrath, Dept. of English	Tribal Womenhood: Problems and Positive Perceptions	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	17.07.2019
M. Supriya, Dept. of English	Bridge Course Classes	St. Xavier's college (Autonomous) Palayamkottai.	03.06.2019 - 08.06.2020
	Doctoral Committee Member	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	16.09.2019
	SWAYAM NPTEL Local Chapter Inauguration	N.V.K.S.D College of Education, Kanyakumari	19.12.2019
	National Seminar on Pedagogical Tools in Higher Education	M.V. Muthiah Government Arts College for Women, Dindigul	30.01.2020 to 31.01.2020
C. Chaine Nicha	Youth Motivational Meeting	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Model constituent College,Nagalapuram	08.02.2020
S. Shajun Nisha, Dept. of Computer Science (PG)	Skills to Improve Your Personality	Wavoo Wajeeha Womens College, Kayalpattinam	19.02.2020
Science (PG)	Recent Trends in Innovative Technology	Fathima College, Madurai	28.02.2020
	International Women's Day	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	06.03.2020
	National Seminar on Recent Trends in Pure and Applied Mathematics	Rani Anna Government College for Women, Tirunelveli	10.03.2020
	ICT Tools for E- Resource and E - Content in Higher Education	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	12.03.2020 and 13.03.2020
J.Shifa Vanmathi, Dept. of Zoology (PG)	Conservation of Biodiversity	Guest lecture in Science Spaza Club St.John's College of Education, Palayamkottai	09.11.2019
R. Spurgen Ratheash, Dept. of IT	Suvadiyum Kaniniyum / Chief Guest	Govt of Tamilnadu Museum and Siddha College Govt Siddha College, Tirunelveli.	11.07.2019

Name of the faculty	Title of the Lecture Delivered / Nature of Visit	Organised by Venue	Date
	Research Methods and Data Analysis Using IBM SPSS	PSN College of Engineering, Melathediyoor.	26.09.2019
	Technical Training Programme on SPSS	Dept. of Commerce, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattnam.	10.09.2019
	Data Analytics Using SPSS	Research Committee, G.Venkataswamy Naidu College, Kovilpatti.	04.09.2019
S. Shahul Hamood	National Conference on Step Ahead in Research Methodology with Software Application.	Dept. of Business Administration, Wawoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattnam.	20.09.2019
S. Shahul Hameed, Dept. of Business Administration	Application of Statistical Tools in Basic Research	Dept. of Commerce (Corporate Secretaryship) Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli.	17.09.2019
	Application of Statistical Tools in Advanced Research	Dept. of Commerce (Corporate Secretaryship) Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli.	18.09.2019
	Statistical Data Analysis for Social Science Research	Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam.	26.12.2019 and 27.12.2019
	Cross Sectional Data Analysis Using AMoS	Dept. of Business Administration, Sadakathullah Appa College National Level	26.02.2020

Ph.Ds awarded under the supervision of the faculty members

Name of the Research Supervisor	Name of the Scholar	Title	Awarded on
Dr .M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal	Dr. S. Piramu Kailasam	A Reliable Pulmonary Nodule Classification With Hybrid Descriptors Using Ensemble Classifiers	Oct 2019

Name of the Research Supervisor	Name of the Scholar	Title	Awarded on
Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dept. of English	L.Faustina Leo	Subjugation, Resistance and the Quest for Transformation of Women in the Select Novels of Shashi Deshpande	Mar 2019
Dr. M. Nazeer Ahamed, Dept. of History	P. Rajasekaran	Arulmighu Thiruvenkateswarar Temple- A Study	Jan 2019
	A. Sintha Mathar	Higher Education Among the Muslims in Tamil Nadu 1984-2011 – A Study	Nov 2019
Dr. A.H. Mohideen Badshah, Dept. of History	Thomas	Madurai Mission Under Portuguese Jesuit-A Study	Mar 2020
V. Chinnathambi, Dept. of Physics PG	S.Guruparan	Coexistence of Multiple Attarctors, Hysteresis, VR and Chaos in Certain Chemical Systems	Apr 2019

Ph.D. Guidance and ongoing projects by our faculty members

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
	C.Preethi	Virtual Reality	2019
	J.Aashikathul Zuberiya	Deep Learing	2019
Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik,	M.H.Ibrahim	Augmented Reality	18.01.2020
Principal	A.Farzana	Augmented Reality	18.07.2020
	J.Jannathul Firthouse	Machine Learning	18.07.2020

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
	K.A.Mohamed Riyazudeen	Medical Image Processing	17.04.2020
	M.Sheik Mansoor	Virtual Reality	17.04.2020
Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal	R.Spurgen Ratheesh	Image Processing	16.06.2020
	E.Sinthiya Judith Gnana Selvi	Applications of Virtual Reality In Medical Image Segmentation	15.01.2020
	M.Fathima Zahira	Implementation of VR In Digital Medical Imaging	15.01.2020
	V.Krishnaveni	From Isolation to Anihilation: A Study of the Select Novels of Manju Kapur	10.08.2017
	M.Fathima Sanjeetha	Gastronomy and Dreams in Identity Formation in Select Novels of Chitra Banerjee Divakarani and Preethi Nair	10.08.2017
Dr. S. Mohamed Haneef,	M.Ummu Jasmine	An Experimental Study of Teaching Language Skills Through Biographies	10.08.2017
Dept. of English	M.Benazir Nuzrath	Life in the Bowls of Hills: A Study of Select Novels of Mamang Dai and Mahaswatha Devi	10.08.2017
	S.Rajarajeswari (Co-guide)	A Study of Historical, Mythological and Contemporary Themes in the Plays of Girish Karnad	31.07.2010
	R.Balamurugan (Co-guide)	A Subaltern Study of Select Novels of Toni Marison and Bama	10.08.2017
Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dept. of English	A. Subashini	Transition in Post Colonial Perspectives: A Comparative Study of the Select Novels of Kamala Markandaya and Anita Nair	02.12.2013

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
	J. Shahin	Feminist Ideologies, Identity, Gender, Nation and Community with Special Reference to Muslim Narrations	07.12.2013
Dr. Kanna Muthiah,	D. Srinivasan	Politics in Mahesh Dattani's Select Plays	12.02.2014
Dept. of English	S.Sugumar	Chetan Bagath as Master Weaver of Characters - A Reflection of Contemporary Indian Society in Select Narratives.	07.07.2014
	Kiruba Arputha Jebamary.R	Gynocentrism in the Chronological Autobiographies of Maya Angelou	Mar 2017
	Viji.S	Estrangement: A Constant Malady Afflicting the Life Trajectory of African American Women with Special Reference to the Select Novels of Terry McMillan	Mar 2017
Dr.K.Hema, Dept. of English	Jebamalar Freeda.M	G.U. Pope as a Translator with Special Reference to his Select Works from Tamil into English	Mar 2017
	Sumathy M (Co-guide)	Slavery, Cruelty and the Rise of Humanitarianism in Slave Narratives	Aug 2017
	Christy Nivetha.M	Colonial Discourse and the Imperial Gaze: Lacan's Notion of the Gaze and Scopic Drive in Select Novels	Jul 2019
	P Abubakkar Sithique	Minimalism and Maximalism in the comic strips of 'Calvin and Hobbes' by Bill Watterson.	28.08.2019
Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Dept. of English	P. Mohaideen Fathima	Investigating the Issues in Translating Tamil Dialects into English in the Select Novels of T. Janakiraman, Thoppil Mohamed Meeran and Imayam	16.07.2019

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Dept. of English	Lalitha M	An Exploration of the De- Centered Universe in the Select novels of Amitav Ghosh Upamanyu Chatterjee and Sunetra Gupta	17.07.2019
	S O Katheeja Fazeela	Oriental Outlook in the Select Occidental Novels of Muhammad Marmaduke Pickthall	16.07.2019
	P.Mohammed Yusuf Ansari	Green and Sustainable Synthesis of Metal Nanoparticles and to Study its Characteristics	21.12.2018
Dr.S.M.Abdul Kader,	R.M. Muthukrishnan	Investigation on the Properties of Multiferroic Materials	23.12.2018
Dept. of Physics	(Co-Guide for) K. Thilaga	Nucleation Kinetics, Crystal Growth and Studies of Some Technologically Important Second Order and Third Order NLO Crystals	21.07.2019
Dr. M. Mohamed Roshan,	Sai Gowri. R	Synthesis of Lead Free Piezoelectric Ceramic Materials and their Suitable Applications	28.08.2019
Dept. of Physics	Irfana Amrin. M	Synthesis and Chracterization of Metal Nanoparticles and their Applications	01.09.2019
Dr.M.Sithi Jameela	Mrs.M.Chitradevi	Evaluation & Standardization of Supplementary Feed using Algae & Mushroom for the Growth & Coccon Formation in Silkworm <i>Bombyx mori.</i>	16.07.2019

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
	Mr.S. Ramesh Kumar	Investigation of Proteomics & Metabolomics approach on Tadpole <i>Clinotarsus</i> <i>curtipes</i>	04.09.2019
Dr.M.Sithi Jameela	Mr. S. Hameedullah Sherif	Conservation & Selective Breeding of Endangered Fresh Water Species of Fishes	12.03.2020
	Miss. Sanjeetha Subin	Influence of Gut & Skin Microflora of Some Snails & Fish on the Growth Promoting of Plants & Animals	09.03.2020
	Ms. M. Shri Priya	Evaluation of Larvicidal, Pupicidal and Adulticide Activities of Aquatic Plant Extracts against Anopheles stephensi and Culex quinquefasciatus	05.07.2018
Dr.M.I.Zahir Hussain,	Ms. M. Karthika	Studies on Growth Responses in Indian Major Carps Fed with bio- Converted Fruit Wastes	05.07.2018
Dept. of Zoology	Mr. R. Marivignesh	Studies on Endophytic Microorganism on the Growth of Indian Major Carp	20.12.2018
	Mr. A.Shajahan	Studies on Growth and Economical Charcters of Various Probiotics Enriched Mulberry Leaves Fed with Silkworm Bombyx mori	11.03.2020
	J. Nisha (9232)	Muslim Politicians in Tirunelveli (1906-1987)	31.01.2019
Dr. M. Nazaar Abamad	R. Rahmath Nisha	Advent of Islam and Muslims in Madurai District	
Dr. M. Nazeer Ahamed, Dept. of History	J. Jency Gnana Selvi	Tirunelveli Diocese and Women Emancipation	
	S. Ramalakshmi	Movements and Legilations for Women Empowerment in Tamil Nadu From 1947 to 2010	

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
Dr. M. Nazeer Ahamed,	M. Raman	A Study on Higher Educational Institution in Thoothukudi District	
Dept. of History	K. Syed Ibrahim	A Prominent Muslim Personalities in Tirunelveli District 1900- 2000	
	Muhammed Madheena	Monuments and Tombs of Historical Importance in Tirunelveli District	10.08.2017
	Jaya Prabha	History of Law in India	05.07.2018
Dr. A.H. Mohideen	Jayasree V T	A Biographical Study of Sree Narayan Guru	05.03.2019
Badshah, Dept. of History	G Selvi	History of Uvari Region- A Study	17.07.2019
	Kathiresan R	Tamil Muslim Saints in Southern Tamil Nadu- A Historical Study	30.08.2019
	Wilson Everbright	History of Marakkayars	07.03.2020
	M.Manthira Moorthi	Information Use Pattern of Job Seekers at Public Libraries in Chennai City – An Analytical Study	10.01.2018
Dr.R.R.Saravanakumar, Librarian	K.C.Victor	A Comparative Study on Utilization of Library Resources among Engineering and Arts and Science College Teachers in Kanniyakumari District	20.12.2018
Dr.S.Selva Sungania, Dept. of Tamil	Muniammal.C	Sanga Illakiyathil Palluyirinangal	24.12.2018
Dr. S. Brillians Revin, Dept. of Chemistry	K.Paul Raj Manickam	Synthesis of Grapheme- Anisotropic- Nanocomposites for Biosensing Application	04.12.2019
Dr. SMA Syed Mohamed Khaja, Dept. of Commerce	J.A.M. Omeray Farook	A Study on Problems and Development of Un-Aided Staff of Manonmaniam Sundaranar University Affiliated Colleges	10.01.2018
Sept. of confinence	J.A.S. Mohamed Ehya	A Study on Service Qualities of Omni Bus Services in Southern District of Tamil Nadu	10.01.2018

Name of the faculty Member	Name of the Scholar	Name of the Title	Date of Registration
Dr. SMA Syed Mohamed	K.Chitra	A Study on Service Quality of Postal Services In Tirunelveli District	05.07.2018
Khaja, Dept. of Commerce	S.Prema Latha	Borrowing Habits in Private Financial Companies in Tirunelveli District	05.07.2018
	S. Yasmin Kathija	Green Advertisement and its Effects on Consumer Buying Behavior in Tirunelveli	10.01.2018
Dr.K.Sheik Mydeen,	B. Jarinaa	Attitudes and Perception on Modern Banking Services: A Study Among Women in Tirunelveli	10.01.2018
Dept. of Commerce Finance	T.K.Asan Mydeen	A Study on Brand Preference of Rice in Tirunelveli District	10.01.2018
	G.Velammal Selvi	A Study on Buyer Perception and Preferences Towards Petroleum Retail Outlets in Tirunelveli District	22.12.2019

Books Published by Faculty Members

Name of the Faculty	Chapter / Articles Title	Name & Address of the Publisher	Month & Year of Publication
Dr.K.Hema, Dept. of English	Theory and Practice of Translation	Shanlax Publications, Madurai.	Dec 2019.
M.Sathick Ali,	III, Inayamum Tamilum	num Tamilum Sadakathullah Appa Kalvi Sabai	
Dept. of Tamil	Illakia pathivukalum	Sadakathullah Appa <i>Kalvi Sabai</i>	Feb 2020
Dr.R.Anusuya, Dept. of Tamil	Imayamum Tamiliyal Ariviyalum	Sadakathullah Appa <i>Kalvi Sabai</i>	Feb 2020
Dr.V.Malik,	III, V – Inayamum Kaninium	Min Noolagam	Feb 2020
Dept. of Tamil	Illakanam	Akam, Puram	

Name of the Faculty	Chapter / Articles Name & Address of Title the Publisher		Month & Year of Publication
Dr.G.Antony Suresh,	Inayamum Tamilum	Sadakathullah Appa <i>Kalvi Sabai</i>	Feb 2020
Dept. of Tamil	Illakia pathivukalum	Sadakathullah Appa Kalvi Sabai	Feb 2020
Dr.M.R.Majitha Burvin, Dept. of Tamil	II-Chapter one of the Article Sanga Tamil, Dept. of Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli -11.		Feb 2020

Papers in National / International Conference Proceedings

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
	International Association of Sports and ICT	Applications of Virtual Reality in Sports	02.08.2019 and 03.08.2019	Global Digi Sports Conference Summit 2019
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis of Bias Correction Techniques In Brain MRI Images	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Glaucoma Diagnosis in SD-OCT Images Using Cup to Disk Ratio	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis of SVM and PNN for classification of Diabetic Retinopathy Using Fundus Image	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Researcher Reviews on Data Mining Techniques For Medical Dataset: A Survey	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Epidemiological Aspects of Various Cardiac Diseases A Review on Risk Assessment Predictive Diagnosis and their Personalized Treatments	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	A Survey on Virtual Reality Technology In Medical Application	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Utility of Deep Leaning Framework In Macular Screening- A Technical Perspective	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Effectiveness of Augmented Reality Application in Healthcare Educational And Surgical Training: A Systematic Review	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Web Recommendation System: A Systematic Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women, Namakkal
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Clustering Algorithm in Data Mining : A Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women, Namakkal
Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Encryption and Decryption Techniques of Text, Image and Video Files in Image Processing : A Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women, Namakkal
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT	A Survey of Twitter Sentiment Analysis	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women, Namakkal
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT	Denoising the CT Image for Oropharyngeal Cancer Using Filtering Techniques	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women, Namakkal
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Empirical Evaluation on Segmentation Algorithm for Oropharyngeal Cancer Detection	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Twitter Sentiment Analysis Using Naïve Bayes Classification	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research	Comparative Analysis of Activation Function in Neural Network	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
	One day National Conference on Contemporary Theoretical Positions in Literature	Theoretical Conceptions in Aravind Adiga's Between The Assassinations	2019	UGC/Departme nt of English, Rani Anna Government College for Women, Tirunelveli
S. O. Katheeja Fazeela, Dept. of English	International Conference on Multidisciplinary Research in Global Challenges and Perspectives of Sustainable Development	The Discourse of Power in Marmaduke Pickthall's <i>Said the</i> <i>Fisheman</i>	2019	ST. Jerome's College, Anandhanadark udy, Nagerkoil
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi- Disciplinary Research	Psychological Perspectives in Sebastian Barry's <i>The</i> <i>Secret Scripture</i>	2020	UGC/ A.P.C. Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
Dr. M.Sheik Muhideen Badhusha, Dept. of Chemistry	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	Fabrication and Characterization of Cu@g-C3N4 Nanocomposites and its Antimicrobial Activities	2019	UGC
	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	Assessment of Antibacterial Activity of Spider Web Against Human Pathogens	2019	UGC
Dr. M.I. Zahir Hussain, Dept. of Zoology	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	Comparative Study on the Growth and Yield Performance of Pleurotus Ostretus (Oyster Mushroom) using Different Substrates	2019	UGC
	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	In-vitro Antimicrobial Effects of Vegetable Extract Against Pathogenic Microorganisms	2019	UGC
Dr. M. Syed Ali Fathima, Dept. of Botany	Current Trends in Biological Sciences	Evaluation of Invitro Anticancer Activity and Ethanolic Extract of Pouzolzia Wightii Benn.	2020	St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai.
Dr. A. Abdul Azeez, Dept. of History	தொல்லியல் நோக்கில் உலகத்தமிழர் பண்பாடு	வையகம் போற்றும் வைகையாற்று நாகரீகமும் தொல்லியல் கண்டுபிடிப்புக்களும்	2019	ஜெர்மன் தமிழ்மரபு அறக்கட்டளை மற்றும் தமிழ்த்துறை

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
Dr. A. Abdul Azeez, Dept. of History	பன்முகதளத்தில் தமிழியல்	கீழடி தமிழா்பண்பாடு நாகாீகம் - ஒரு வரலாற்று ஆய்வு	2019	தமிழ்த்துறை ஜமால் முஹ்மமது கல்லூரி மற்றும் அயல்நாட்டு தமிழ் கல்வித்துறை மற்றும் தஞ்சை தமிழ் பல்கலைக் கழகம்
	தொல்லியல் நோக்கில் உலகத்தமிழர் பண்பாடு	வையகம் போற்றும் வைகையாற்று நாகரீகமும் தொல்லியல் கண்டுபிடிப்புக்களும்	2019	ஜெர்மன் தமிழ்மரபு அறக்கட்டளை மற்றும் தமிழ்த்துறை
M.Sahul Hameed, Dept. of History		Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	10.10.2019	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College/ National Level
Dr. R.R. Saravanakumar, Librarian	International Conference on Transforming Academic Libraries : Vision 2030		14.11.2019 to 16.11.2019	Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore
Dr.S.Tamiliniyan, Dept. of Tamil		Feminism	2020	St.John's College, Palayamkottai
Dr. S. Jamal Fathima, Dept. of Maths	National Conference on Recent Trends in Algebra and Topology	Best Proximity Point Theorem for Relatively Isometry Mapping	2020	27-01-2020, PG and Research Department of Mathematics, Rani Anna Govt College for Women,
Dr. Nazarath Begum, Dept. of Physics	International Conference on Advanced Materials	Bio Synthesis of Bismuth Oxide Nanoparticles Using Catharanthus Roseus Leaf Extract- A Green Approach	Aug, 2019	In association with Indian Association for crystal growth (IACG) / Department of Physics Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
Dr. Nazarath Begum,	International Conference on Advanced Materials and their Applications	Green Synthesis and Characterization of Zinc Oxide Nanoparticles Synthesized using Bermuda Grass Extract	Dec2019	UGC/ Dept of Chemistry, V.O.Chidambar am College, Tuticorin.
Dept. of Physics	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Crystallization and Properties of Triglycine Sulpho Nitrate Single Crystals Doped with Zinc Chloride	Feb 2019	UGC/ Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli
Dr. D. Sathya, Dept. of Physics	NSETP-2020	Synthesis and Characterisation of Nickel Sulphide (nis) Thin Films prepared by Silar Method	2020	UGC
	Inernational Association of Sports and ICT	Applications of Virtual Reality in Sports	02.08.2019 and 03.08.2019	Global Digi Sports Conference Summit 2019
	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis Of Bias Correction Techniques In Brain MRI Images	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Glaucoma Diagnosis in SD-OCT Images Using Cup to Disk Ratio	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
Dr. S. Shajun Nisha,	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Performance Analysis Of SVM and PNN for classification of Diabetic Retinopathy Using Fundus Image	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
PG Dept. of Computer Science PG	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Researcher Reviews On Data Mining Techniques For Medical Dataset	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019	Kamaraj College, Tuticorin
	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Epidemiological Aspects of Various Cardiac Diseases A Review on Risk Assessment Predictive Diagnosis and their Personalized Treatments	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	A Survey On Virtual Reality Technology In Medical Application	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Utility of Deep Leaning Framework In Macular Screening- A Technical Perspective	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
Dr. S. Shajun Nisha, PG Dept. of Computer Science	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	Effectiveness of Augmented Reality Application In Healthcare Educational And Surgical Training: A Systematic Review	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Web Recommendation System: A Systematic Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women
	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Clustering Algorithm in Data Mining : A Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women
Dr. S. Shajun Nisha, Dept. of Computer Science PG	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	Encryption and Decryption Techniques of Text, Image and Video Files in Image Processing : A Survey	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Empirical Evaluation on Segmentation Algorithm for Oropharyngeal Cancer Detection	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Twitter Sentiment Analysis Using Naïve Bayes Classification	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	Comparative Analysis of Activation Function in Neural Network for Handwritten Digits	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020	A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi
V. Roseline, Dept. of Computer Science PG	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimising Techniques (ICSO' 19)	Performance Analysis of Target Dependent Sentiment Using LSTM and BiLSTM with Conditional Random Fields	2019	Research Department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi.

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency / Organizer
	National Seminar	Efficiency of Vermicompost on the Growth and Yield of <i>Cyamopsis</i> Tetragonoloba	19.082019	Dept.of Zoology Sadakathulla Appa College Tirunelveli
Dr. J. Shifa Vanmathi, Dept. of Zoology PG	International Conference	Comparative Study on the Growth and Yield Performance of Oyster Mushroom (<i>Pleurotus ostreatus</i>) Using Different Substrates	21.08.2019	Dept.of.Microbi ology Sadakathulla Appa College Tirunelveli
Dr.M.A.Sabitha, Dept. of Chemistry	Two days National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	Quantification of Heavy Metal Pollutants in Soil	2019	UGC
D.M.Annie Brighty Christilin, Dept. of Computer Science	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimising Techniques ICSO'19	Sparse Representation using Compressed Sensing via Deep Learning	2019	Research department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College of Arts and Science, Tuticorin
S.Fathima Suhara, Dept. of Computer Science	Recent Trends in Multi- Disciplinary Research	An Efficient Visualization of Brain MRI Images	2020	Department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College of Arts and Science
R. Spurgen Ratheash, Dept. of Information Technology	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimizing Techniques (ICSO'19)	Text Line Segmentation in Tamil Language Palm Leaf Manuscripts	2019	Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi.
L.S. Subbu Lakshmi, Dept. of Information Technology	International Conference on Recent Trends In Multi Disciplinary Research	Plant Disease Detection using IOT	2020	APC Mahalaxmi College, Tuticorin
	National Seminar	Impact on Social Networking among College Students in Palayamkottai Area	2019	St.Mary's college, Thoothukudi
K. Ahamed Anis Fathima, Dept. of Commerce Finance	International seminar	A Study on the Attitude of Retailer While Exchanging the Garments in Tirunelveli	2019	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli
	International Conference		2019	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University
	Natinonal Seminar	A Study on Consumer Satisfaction Towards Adidas Products in Palayamkottai	2019	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli

49th Annual Day

Name of the faculty	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Title	Year	Sponsoring Agency /
J.A.M. Omeray Farook,	International seminar	A Conceptual Study on Indian Money Market	2019	Organizer Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli
Dept. of Commerce Finance	Natinonal Seminar	A Conceptual Study on Agriculture in Indian Economy	2019	Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous)
Dr. M. Syed Sulaiga Benazir, Dept. of Commerce Finnce	National Seminar	A Study on Consumer Behaviour with Special Reference to Four Wheelers in Tirunelveli	04.10.2019	Department of Commerce St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi.
S. Yasmin Kathija, Dept. of Business Administration	International Seminar	Indian Business and Economic Transition in the Global Scenario	24.10.2019	
	Transforming Academic Libraries	Changing the Face of College Libraries into e-Learning Centres	Nov, 2019	Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore
	Transforming Academic Libraries	Transforming College Library into Green Library: A Challenge	Nov, 2019	Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore
Dr. M. Antino	Transforming Academic Libraries	Android Apps for Library and Information Science Professionals	Nov, 2019	Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore
Dr. M. Antina Pathumaragam, Dept. of Library	Current Technology and Trends in Libraries	U.G. Students Attitude towards Academic Libraries with Reference to Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Dec, 2019	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli
	Innovative Library Services for Cultural and Educative Transformation	Implementation of Automation Services Using AutoLib in Sadakathullah Appa College Library, Tirunelveli	Jan, 2020	Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli
	Innovative Library Services for Cultural and Educative Transformation	Role of Librarian in Implementing Library 3.0	Jan, 2020	Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli
	Bibliotherapy for All: An Innovative Practice in Library	Role of School Librarian as a Bibliotherapist: A Review	Feb, 2020	V.H.N. Senthikumara Nadar College Nation al Conference

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
Dr. S. Mohamed Haneef, Dept. of English	13.03.2020 & Scott Christian College, Nagercoil.	Racial Discourse, Envisioning the Past in Alice Walker's The Temple of My Familiar	International
S. Khaleel Ahamed, Dept. of English	13.12.2019 & 14.12.2019 SSN College of Engineering, Chennai.	Using Bilingual Method in ESL Classrooms: Advantages and Challenges	International
	06.01.2020 to 08.01.2020 Department of English, GITAM School of Humanities and Social Sciences, GITAM (Deemed to be University), Hyderabad	National Conference on Contextualizing Migration: Perspectives from Literature, Culture and Translation	National
Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Dept. of English	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020 Department of English, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	Two-Day International Conference on Ethnicity and Literature	International
	A.P.C. Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu on 27th and 28th February, 2020	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi-Disciplinary Research (ICRTMDR -2020)	International
	07.09.2019 UGC/Department of English, Rani Anna Government College for Women, Tirunelveli	Contemporary Theoretical Positions in Literature	National
S. O. Katheeja Fazeela, Dept. of English	21.12.2019 ST.Jerome's College, Anandhanadarkudy, Nagerkoil	Multidisciplinary Research in Global Challenges And Perspectives of Sustainable Development	International
	13.02.2020 M.S.University, Abisekapatti	Ethnicity and Literature	International

Papers Presented in Seminars / Conferences / Workshops

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
M.Zeenath Fackiral	07.09.2019 Research Department of English, Rani Anna Govt. College for Women, Tirunelveli	Contemporary Theoretical Positions in Literature	National
Banu, Dept. of English	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 A.P.C. Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi.	Recent Trends in Multi-Disciplinary Research	International
	10.01.2020 Department of Mathematics, VHNSN College, Virudhunagar.	Recent Trends in Applied Mathematics	National
A. Rashetha Begam, Dept. of Mathematics	05.02.2020/ Department of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	National
Dr. S.Firthous Fatima, Dept. of Mathematics	25. 09.2019 Department of Mathematics, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College of Arts and Science	National Conference on Pure And Applied Mathematics	National
	05.02.2020 Department of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	National
Dr. M. Himaya Jaleela Begam, Dept. of Mathematics	25.09.2019 Department of Mathematics, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College of Arts and Science	National Conference on Pure And Applied Mathematics	National
	05.02.2020 Department of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	National

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
	25.09.2019 Department of Mathematics, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College	National Conference On Pure And Applied Mathematics	National
Dr. S. Syed Ali Fathima, Dept. of Mathematics	05.02.2020 Department of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College	National Level Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	National
Dr. N. Mohamed Rilwan, Dept. of Mathematics	05.02.2020 Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Recent Trends in Graphs	National
	28.02.2020 & 29.02.2020	Emerging Trends in Physics Titile: Structural and Optical Characterization of Silver Oxide Nanoparticles	National
Dr.M. Mohamed Roshan, Dept. of Physics	27.09.2020 & 28.09.2020	Materials in Sutainable Chemistry (NCMSC'19) ; Synthesis of Pure Fe_2O_3 and Zn Doped Fe_2O_4 Nanoparticles and their Characterization Techniques	National
	27.09.2019 & 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
Dr.A.Syed Mohamed, Dept. of Chemistry	30.01.2020 & 31.01.2020 Department of Chemistry Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	Second International Conference on Advanced Materials Chemistry at the Interfaces of Energy, Environment and Medicine (AMCI- 2020)	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
Dr. M. Sheik Muhideen Badhusha, Dept. of Chemistry	27.09.2019 & 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
Dr.P.Jeslin Kanaga Inba,	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
Dept. of Chemistry	13.12.2019 PG & Research Department of Chemistry, VOC College, Tuticorin	International Conference on Advanced materials and their Applications ICAMA- 2019	International
Dr. l. Antony Danish, Dept. of Chemistry	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
Dr.M. Thameem Ansari, Dept. of Chemistry	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Conference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry (NCMSC'19)	National
Dr. M. A. Sabitha, Dept. of Chemistry	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019 Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
	29.01.2020 Madurai Kamaraj University	International Conference on Material Chemistry, Madurai	International
Dr. R. Imran Khan, Dept. of Chemistry	05.11.2019, DST, DPT& CSIR	Young Scientist Confernece 2020, Calcutta	International
	24.10.2019 to 26.10.2019 DST, CSIR Ramaiah Collge of Arts & Science, Bangalore	1 st Internatioanl Conference on Life, Chemical and Health Sciences, Bangalore	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
M.I.Zahir Hussain, Dept. of Zoology	21.08.2019 Department of Microbiology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	International
	Department of Zoology and Botany Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Environmental Protection and Sustainability	National Seminar
DR.S.Mohamed Ramlath Sabura, Dept. of Zoology	31.08.2019 Sree Ayyappa College for Women, Nagercoil	Current Trends and Underpinnings in Research	National Seminar
	Internal Quality Assurance Cell Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Faculty Development Programme	State
Dr. M. Syed Ali Fathima, Dept. of Botany	19.08.2019- University Grants Commission Sponsored National Seminar, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Environmental Protection And Sustainability	National
	06.02.2020 and 07.02.2020, St,Xavier's College, Palayamkottai.	Current Trends in Biological Sciences	National
Dr. M. Mohamed Siddik, Dept. of Commerce	21.12.2019 St. Jerome's College Nagercoil	Multidisciplinary Research in Global Challenges and Perspectives of Sustainable Development	International
Dr.M. Nazeer Ahamed, Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College/ National Level	10.10.2019
Dr. A.H. Mohideen Badshah, Dept. of History	04.10.2019 Department of Tamil and Tamilmarabu Arrakkattal UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Tholliyal Nokkil Ulaga Thamizhar Panpadu	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
	PG& Research Department of History, V.O.C Chidambaram College, Tututicorin 10.12.2019	Evolution Violotion and Social Security of Human Rights – Historical Prespective	International
A.Abdul Azeez, Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College/ National Level	10.10.2019
	Panmugathalathil Tamiliyal	Tamil Reseach Dept. Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy	28.11.2009
M. Sahul Hameed,	04.10.19 Department of Tamil , Sadakathullah Appa College	Tholliyal Nokkil Ulaga Thamizhar Panpadu	International
Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi 10.10.2019	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College/ National Level	National
C.Asha, Dept. of History	4.10.2019, Depatment of Tamil, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Archaeology in Tamil Culture	International
Saidali. P. P, Dept. of History	SKSSF State Committee, held at Darul Huda Islamic University Campus, Chemmad, Malappuram	The Dilemma of Contested Present and Setteled Past: Some Reflections of Mappila History	International Conclave
Dr.R.R.Saravanakumar, Librarian	14.11.2019 to 16.11.2019 Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore	Application of Bradford's Law of Scattering to the Research Publications of Alagappa and Bharathidasan Universities – A Comparative Study	International Conference
M.Sathick Ali,	04.10.2019 Germany Tamil Marabu Arakkatalai	Tholliyal Nokil Ulaga Tamilar Panpadu	International
Dept. of Tamil	April-June 2019	Sirukathaikalil Uthi	International Vol. 7, No.1

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
M.Sathick Ali, Dept. of Tamil	28.02.2020	Navina Tamilaivu pen Ezhuthukalil Vithavai pennkalin pirasanaikal	International
Dr.R.Anusuya,	11.10.19 Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam	Illakiayangalil Alagiyal kurugal	National
Dept. of Tamil	Nazareth Margosis College, Nazareth	Panmuga Nokil Naveena Illakiyangal	National
	11.10.2019, Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam	Nesathunai Novel Unarthum Kudumba Alagiyal	National
Dr.V.Malik, Dept. of Tamil	4.10.2019, Sadatkahullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Ulaga Panpatil Tamizhar Adayalam	International
	28.2.2020, St.John's College, , Tirunelveli	Nesathunai Navelil Irumai Samanillai	International
	4.10.2019, Sadatkahullah Appa College, Tirunelveli		International
Dr.S.Selva Sunganya, Dept. of Tamil	28.2.2020, St.John's College, , Tirunelveli	Pakthi Noolil Penia Kattamaippu	International
	4.10.2019	Tholliyal Nokil Ulaga Tamilar Panpadu	International
	28.11.2019	Panmuka Thalathil Tamiliyal	International
Dr.G.Antony Suresh, Dept. of Tamil	28.02.2020	Tamil Illakiankalil Penia Katamaippum Kattudaipum	International
	13.3.2020	Aaivu Sinthanaikal Intamil Aaivu Mantram	National
Dr.S.Tamiliniyan, Dept. of Tamil	4.10.2019 Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Archeology	
	28.11.2019 Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy.	Tamil Literature	
S.Ameena Banu, Dept. of Tamil	28.02.2020 St.John's College, Palayamkottai	lslamum lthavum	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
Dr.Faustina Leo, Dept. of English	21.02.2020. Department of English Bishop Caldwell College, Thoothukudi	Recent Trends in Literary Criticism	National
Dr. S. Angelin Kavitha Raj, Dept. of Mathematics	30 .10.2019 and 31.10.2019 NICHE	Strong Domination Polynomial of Cycle graph	National
	27-01-2020, PG and Research Department of Mathematics, Rani Anna Govt College for Women,	Best Proximity Point Theorem for Relatively Isometry Mapping	National
Dr. S. Jamal Fathima, Dept. of Mathematics	05-02-2020, UG & PG Department of Mathematics(Un- Aided), Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Best Proximity Points for Cyclic p- Continuous Mapping	National
	20.01.2020 and 21.01.2020 PG & Research Department of Mathematics, APC Mahalakshmi College, Thoothukudi	b-Coloring of the Rooted Product of Paths and Cycles	International
Mr. V.P. Asan Nagoor Meeran, Dept. of Mathematics	Women's Christian College, Nagercoil 28.01.2020 and 29.01.2020	Complement of Center Graph of a Group	National
	Department of Physics, Adithanar College of Arts & Science, Tiruchendur	International Conference on Adavanced Materials	International
A.Zeenath Bazeera, Dept. of Physics PG	Department of Chemistry,V.O. Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	International Conference on Adavanced Materials and their Applications	International
	Department of Physics, Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education	National Conference on Functional Materials	National

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
	Department of Physics, Adithanar College of Arts & Science	International Conference on Adavanced Materials	International
A.Ferin Fathima, Dept. of Physics PG	Department of Chemistry,V.O. Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	National Conference on Current Trends in Biological Sciences	National
	Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	National
K.Amutha, Dept. of Physics PG	Department of Physics, Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education 24.02.2020	National Conference on Functional Materials	National
Spinta lostar T	Department of Physics, Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education	National Conference on Functional Materials	National
Sainta Jostar.T, Dept. of Physics PG	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020 Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	National
	26.08.2019 Department of Physics , Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur	International Conference on Advanced materials	International
S.Nazarath Begum, Dept. of Physics	13.12.2019 Department of Chemistry, V.O.Chidambaram College, Tuticorian.	International Conference on Advanced Topics in Interdisciplinary Research in Chemistry and Physics	International
	28.02.2020 and 29.02.2020, Department of physics, Sadakathullah Appa College- Tirunelveli	National seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	National

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
Dr.R.Kumuthini, Dept. of Physics	28.02.2020 and 29.02.2020, Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College.	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics(NSETP- 2020)	National
	26.08.2019 Aditanar College of Arts and Science	International Conference on Advanced Materials	International
Dr. D.Sathya, Dept. of Physics	28.02.2020 and 29.02.2020, Dept of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli-11	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics(NSETP- 2020)	National
Dr. S Shajun Nisha, Dept. of Computer Science PG	02.08.2019 & 03.08.2019 Inernational Association of Sports and ICT	Global Digi Sports Conference Summit 2019	International
	09.08.2019 & 10.08.2019 Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	International Confrence on Soft Computing & Optimising Techniques ICSO' 19	International
	09.01.2020 to 11.01.2020 Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	International Conference on Recent Trends in Stochastic Modeling and its Applications (ICRTSMA-2020)	International
	24.01.2020 & 25.01.2020 Vivekanandha College of Arts and Sciences for Women	2 nd International Conference on Advanced Trends in Communication & Technology (ICATCT- 2020)	International
	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020 A.P.C Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	International Conference on Recent Trends in Multi – Diciplinary Research (ICRTMDR – 2020)	International
V.Roseline, Dept. of Computer Science PG	09.08.2019 & 10.08.2019 Kamaraj College	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimising Techniques (ICSO' 19)	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
	Department of Zoology and Botany Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Environmental Protection and Sustainability	National Seminar
Dr. M.I. Delighta Mano Joyce, Dept. of Zoology PG	31.08. 2019 Sree Ayyappa College for Women, Nagercoil	Current Trends and Underpinnings in Research	National Seminar
	Internal Quality Assurance cell Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Faculty Development Programme	State
	19.08.2019 Dept.of Zoology Sadakathulla Appa College, Tirunelveli	Efficiency of Vermicompost on the Growth and Yield of <i>Cyamopsis</i> <i>tetragonoloba</i>	National
Dr.J.Shifa Vanmathi, Dept. of Zoology PG	21.08.2019 Dept.of.Microbiology Sadakathulla Appa College, Tirunelveli	Comparative Study on the Growth and Yield Performance of Oyster Mushroom (<i>Pleurotus ostreatus</i>) Using Different Substrates	International Conference
Dr. M. A. Sabitha, Dept. of Chemistry PG	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019 Research Dept. of Chemistry Sadakathullah Appa College, Titunelveli	Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	National
	29.01.2020, Madurai Kamaraj University	International Conference on Material Chemistry, Madurai	International
Dr. R. Imran Khan, Dept. of Chemistry PG	05.11.2019 to 08.11.2019, DST, DPT& CSIR	Young Scientist Confernece 2020, Calcutta	International
	24.10.2019 to 26.10.2019 DST, CSIR Ramaiah Collge of Arts & Science, Bangalore	1 st Internatioanl Conference on Life, Chemical and Health Sciences, Bangalore	International
D.M.Annie Brighty Christilin, Dept. of Computer Science	08.08.2019 & 09.08.2019, Research Department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College of Arts and Science	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimising Techniques ICSO'19	International

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
S.Fathima Suhara, Dept. of Computer Science	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020, Department of Computer Science , APC Mahalakshmi College of Arts and Science	Recent Trends in Multi-Disciplinary Research	International
W.Fathima Farsana, Dept. of Computer Applications	24.01.2020 and 25.01.2020	Speckle Noise Reduction and Performance Analysis of 2D Ultrasound Fetal Images using Various Filtering Techniques	International
R.Spurgen Ratheash, Dept. of Information Technology	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019 Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi.	International Conference on Soft Computing and Optimizing Techniques(ICSO'19)	International
L.S.Subbu Lakshmi, Dept. of Information Technology	27.2.2020 and 28.2.2020	Plant Disese Detection on IOT	International
Dr. A. Jesuraj, Dept. of Commerce	03.01.2019 and 04.01.2019 By VHNSN College, Virudhunagar.	Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code- 2016, New Bankruptcy Law for the Revival of Indian Economy	National
Dr.SMA Syed Mohamed Khaja, Dept. of Commerce	24.10.2019 Integrated Department of Commerce, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	One Day International Seminar on "Indian Business and Economic Transition in the Global Scenario".	International
	25-07-2019 & Annamalai University	Integration of Social Media into Education	National
P. Mohammed Buhari Saleem, Dept. of Commerce	21-07-2019 & Dr. Zakir Husain College, Ilayangudi	Emerging Developments in Business and Management	National
	03-08-2019&CAPE Research Forum	A Paradigm Shift In Banking, Marketing and HRM	National

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
P. Mohammed Buhari Saleem, Dept. of Commerce	30-08-2019 & Hindustan College of Arts and Science	Innovation & Emerging Trends in Global Business- Opportunities and Challenges	International
Dr.K.Sheik Mydeen, Dept. of Commerce Finance	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020, A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Buyer Preference Towards Freedom Filling Station – A Study in Tirunelveli City	International
	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020, A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for women, Thoothukudi	Micro Small and Medium Enterprises – Nurturing Entrepreneurship in India	International Conference
	13.12.2019 and 14.12.2019, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	Buyer Preference towards Reliance Petroleum Retail Outlet – A Study in Tirunelveli city	International Conference
	02.08.2019, St.Jerome's College, Kanyakumari	A study on Customer Preference towards Gas Companies in Palayamkottai area	International Conference
	27.01.2020 St.Xavier's College, Palayamkottai	Perception of Buyers Towards BPCL – A Quatitative Study in Tirunelveli City	International Conference
Dr. M. Syed Sulaiga Benazir, Dept. of Commerce Finance	04.10.2019 & Department of Commerce St. Mary's College, Thoothukudi.	A Study on Consumer Behaviour with Special Reference to Four Wheelers in Tirunelveli.	National Seminar
	27.01.2020 & PG & Research Department of Commerce – St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai.	Problems of Women in Unorganised Sector in Tirunelveli Schools	International Conference
S. Yasmin Kathija, Dept. of Business Administration	24.10.2019	Indian Business and Economic Transition in the Global Scenario	International Seminar

49th Annual Day

Name of the Faculty	Date & Organised By	Theme	Level
Dr. M. Antina	16.11.2019, Sri Krishna	Changing the face of	
Pathumaragam,	College of Engineering	College Libraries	International
Dept. of Library and	and Technology,	into e-Learning	Conference
Information Science	Coimbatore	Centres	

Papers Published in Journals

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal	International Journal of Computer Science and Engineering	A Detailed Survey of Text Line Segmentation Method in Handwritten Historical Documents and Palm Leaf Manuscripts	Vol 7, Issue 8 Apr 2019
	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE)	Line Segmentation Challenges in Tamil Language Palm Leaf Manuscripts	Volume-9, Issue-1 Novemeber 2019
	International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering	Blood Glucose Values Prediction Using Breath Analysis: A Literature Review	Vol7, Issue-8 Aug 2019
	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE)	Early Exposure of Lung Cancer by Combining ANN and SVM Algorithms	Volume-8 Issue-4 November 2019
Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dept. of English	International Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research	Capitalism Versus Humanism in The Select Short Stories of Nana Kwame Adjei-Brenyah's Friday Black	ISSN:2349- 5162, Vol.7, Issue 2, Pg:614-615 February 2020
Dr. M. Himaya Jaleela Begam, Dept. of Maths	On Rk-Algebras	International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology	2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
Dr. M. Himaya Jaleela Begam, Dept. of Maths	Intuitionistic Fuzzy Bi- Ideals of BCK-Algebras	American International Journal of Research in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics	2019
	On Anti Fuzzy Bi-ldeal of BCK-Algebra	Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research	2019
	Doubt Fuzzy Bi-Ideal of BS-Algebras	Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research	2019
	Fuzzy Derivations KU- Bi-ldeals on KU Algebras	American International Journal of Research in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics	2019
Dr. S. Syed Ali Fathima, Dept. of Maths	The International Journal of Analytical and Experimental Modal analysis	Comparison of Double Exponential Smoothing Model and Auto Regressive Integrated Moving Average Model for Financial Data	2019
Dr. N. Mohamed Rilwan, Dept. of Maths	Advaces in Mathemtics : Scientific Journal	Prime Cordial and Signed Product Cordial Labeling on Identity Graph	2020
	International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology	Non-Coprime graph of Integers	2019
	AIP Conference Proceedings	Decycling on Zero Divisor Graphs of Commutative Ring	2020 (Accepted)
	AIP Conference Proceedings	On Genus of K- Subspace Intersection Graph of the Vector Space	2020 (Accepted)

49th Annual Day

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
Dr. A. Syed Mohamed, Dept. of Chemistry	International Journal of Scientific and Technology Research (Scopus Indexed) Impact Factor: 7.466 Provided by SJIF ISSN 2277-8616	Identification of Potential Drug Targets from Intrinsically Disordered Protein (IDPs)	Volume 8, Issue 10, 2019 2790-2793
Dr. l. Antony Danish, Dept. of Chemistry	International Journal of Scientific and Technology Research	Multi Scale Pant Based Polymer Matrix : Synthesis, Biodegradation and Thermal Studies	Volume 9, Issue 1, January, 2020
Dr. S.Mohamed Ramlath Sabura Dept. of Zoology	World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research (WJPR)	An Assessment of Dental Fluorosis in School Children of Vallioor Union in Tirunelveli District	August 2019
Dr. M. Mohamed Siddik, Dept. of Commerce	Think India Journal ISSN: 0971-1260 Impact Factor: 6.2	A Study on Customer Satisfaction Towards Herbal Products in Tuticorin District	Vol. No: 22 Issue No:10 Pg. No: 7309- 7316 Nov-2019
	Our Heritage Journal ISSN: 0474-9030 Impact Factor: 4.912 (SJIF)	Awareness of Internet Banking Services among Rural Consumers in Tirunelveli District	Vol. No: 68 Issue No:30 Pg. No: 2107- 2114 Feb - 2020
	Our heritage Journal ISSN: 0474-9030 Impact Factor: 4.912 (SJIF)	Impact of E-Banking in Rural India with Special Reference to Selected Taluk in Tuticorin District, Tamil Nadu	Vol. No: 68 Issue No:30 Pg. No: Jan - 2020
J.Jemi Merlin Rani, Dept. of History	Our Hertiage Journal	Gandhi's Idea on Youth to Transform India	Jan 2020
Dr.C.Asha, Dept. of History	Journal of Emerging Technologies and Innovative Research	Growth of Technical Education in Kanyakumari District	June 2019
	Sadakath Ayvukal	Adichanellur- Tholliyal Kadanthu Vantha Pathaikal	August 2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
Dr. R.R. Saravanakumar, Librarian	Library Philosophy and Practice (e-Journal)	User's Satisfaction Level of Library Sources and Services in Pushpalata Vidya Mandir CBSE School, Tirunelveli District, Tamil Nadu: A Study	2019
	Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal)	Application of Lotka's Law to the Research Publications of Alagappa and Bharathidasan Universities: A Comparative Study	2020
Dr. M.R. Majitha Barvin, Dept. of Tamil	தொல்லியல் நோக்கில் உலகத் தமிழர் பண்பாடு	சங்ககால நடுகல் கோவிலாகவும் தெய்வமாகவும் உருவான வரலாறு	4.10.2019 ISSN NO.2347- 7644 indexed IN Google Scholar
	தமிழ் இலக்கியங்களில் பெண்ணிய கட்டமைப்பும் கட்டுடைப்பும்	பெண்ணியமும் பாரதியாரின் காலச்தூழலும்	E-ISSN: 2581- 7140 Peer – Reviewed International Journal
Dr.Faustina Leo, Dept. of English	Parishodh Journal	Existential Feminism in Dattani's Dance Like A Man	21.02.2020
Dr.A. Mallika, Dept. of Maths	Sadakath: A Research Bulletin	A Study on Inverse Graph of Group	Jan 2019
Dr. S. Angelin Kavitha Raj, Dept. of Maths	International Journal of Scientific Research in Mathematical & Statistical Sciences	Private Dominating Sets and Private Domination Polynomial of Friendship Graphs	2019
Dr. S. Jamal Fathima, Dept. of Maths	The Journal of Analysis	Strong Convergence of Approximants to Best Proximity Points of nonself Nonexpansive Mappings	July 2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
A.Zeenath Bazeera, Dept. of Physics	Journal of Adavanced Scientific Research	First order Hyper polarizability, HOMO-LUMO and Vibrational Analysis of L-Isoleucine, L- Isoleucine Maleate And L-Isoleucine Oxalate by DFT Method	2020
A.Ferin Fathima, Dept. of Physics	Journal of Inorganic and Organometallic Polymers and Materials	Enhanced Antifungal Activity of Pure and Iron- Doped ZnO Nanoparticles Prepared in the Absence of Reducing Agents	2019
	International Journal of Scientific Research in Multidisciplinary Studies	Green Synthesis of Copper Oxide Nanoparticles using Catharanthus Roseus Leaf Extract and their Antibacterial Activity	
S. Nazarath Begum, Dept. of Physics	Journal of Applied Science and Computations	Green Synthesis, Characterization and Antibacterial Activity of Copper Oxide Nanoparticles Synthesized using Catharanthus Roseus Leaf Extract	
R.Kumuthini, Dept. of Physics	Journal of Advanced Scientific Research	Growth Impedence and SHG Studies of Aluminium Fluoride Doped Sodium Fluoro Antimonate Crystals	2020
Dr. D. Sathya, Dept. of Physics	Journal of Nanoscience and Technology (JNST) UGC Approved Journal ISSN:2455-0191 (online)	Photo-Catalytic and Anti-Microbial activities of Polyaniline Nanocomposites With Molybdates	June 2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
Mohamed Riyazudeen, Dept. of Computer Science PG	Souvenir	Comparitive Study on Brain Tumor Segmentation Techniques Based on Deep Neural Network	Jan 2020
M.I. Delighta Mano Joyce, Dept. of Zoology PG	World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research (WJPR)	An assessment of Dental Fluorosis in School Children of Vallioor Union in Tirunelveli district	August 2019
S. Brillians Revin, Dept. of Chemistry	Journal of Optoelectronic and Biomedical Materials	Fabrication and Characterization of 4-amino-6-hydroxy- 2-Mercapto Pyrimidine Stabilized Gold Nanoparticles for Electrocatalytic Application of Epinephrine and Uric Acid.	2019, (11, 53- 60)
J.Jannathul Firthous, Dept. of Computer Science	International Journal of Computer Science and Engineering	Blood Glucose Values Prediction Using Breath Analysis- A Literature Review	2019
D.M.Annie Brighty Christilin, Dept. of Computer Science	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering	Compressed Sensing Reconstruction Based on Adaptive Scale Parameter Using Texture Feature	2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
S.Fathima Suhara, Dept. of Computer Science	International Journal of Engineering and Advanced Technology	Fully Connected Pyramid Pooling Network (FCPPN)- A Method for Brain Tumor Segmentation	2019
R. Spurgen Ratheash, Dept. of Information Technology	International Journal of Computer Sciences and Engineering	A Detailed Survey of Text Line Segmentation Methods in Handwritten Historical Documents and Palm Leaf Manuscripts	April – 2019
	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering (IJITEE)	Line Segmentation Challenges in Tamil Language Palm Leaf Manuscripts	Nov -19
M. Sheik Mansoor, Dept. of Information Technology	'International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE)',	'Early Exposure of Lung Cancer by Combining ANN and SVM Algorithms'	November 2019.
	Our Heritage Journal	Influence of Social Meida on Consumer Behavior	2020
A. Jesuraj, Dept. of Commerce	Think India Journal	The Infuence of Social Media on Consumer's during Their Purchase Decision Making Process	2019
Dr. K. Sheik Mydeen, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Studies in Indian Place Names (UGC Care listed Journal)	Demographical Factor Influencing on Internet Banking Usage among Women with Reference to Tirunelveli	February 2020
	Think India (UGC Care Listed Journal)	A study on Customer Preference Towards Gas Companies in Palayamkottai Area	October – December 2019

Name of the Faculty	Name of the Journal	Title of the Paper	Page No. Year ISBN/ISSN
K. Ahamed Anis Fathima, Dept. of Commerce Finance	International Multidisciplinary Quarterly Research Journal	A Study on Consumer Perception Towards Male Apparel Fashion Brands in Tirunelveli	April –june 2019

Seminars/Conferences/Workshops Attended (Excluding Presentation)

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. A.M. Ayubkhan, Dept. of Tamil	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	1.11.2019
	Teaching Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curricular and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium.	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College.	01.11.2019
	People's Education Policy	MUTA	04.01.2020
Dr. S. Mohamed Haneef, Dept. of English	International Conference on Discourse of Marginality in New Literatures	Department of English, Scott Christian College, Nagercoil	13.03.2020
	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National Workshop	25.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	1.11.2019
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
Lt. K. Syed Ali Bhadhusha, Dept. of English	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National Workshop	25.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. Kanna Muthiah,	One Day University Level Seminar on "NAAC Accreditation - An Overview"	UGC IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	National Conference on Issues and Innovative Initiatives Towards Vital Viable and Value Bound Quality Higher Education	IQAC NAAC Sri Saradha College for Women Tirunelveli	06.02.2019 and 07.02.2019
	National Conference Regional Literatures in Translation and Authors' Meet	UGC Department of English, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	07.02.2019
	National Conference on Issues and Innovative Initiatives Towards Vital Viable and Value Bound Quality Higher Education	UGC Sri Saradha College for Women, Tirunelveli	06.02.2019
Dept. of English	International Conference on Tamil Ilakkiyathil Ariviyal Sindhanaikal	UGC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	18.12.2018
	National Seminar on Literature as Cultural Artefact: Theoretical Approaches to Reading Texts	UGC Research Department of English, St Xavier's College, Palayamkottai.	21.01.2020 and 22.01.2020
	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	UGC Central Library and Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Two day International Workshop on Literary Theories	UGC PG &Research Department of English, Mannar Tirumalai Naicker College, Madurai.	07.02.2020 and 08.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	One Day State Level Workshop on Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	UGC PG Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	A Two Day International Conference on Ethnicity and Literature	UGC Department of English, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020
Dr. Kanna Muthiah, Dept. of English	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	01.11.2019
	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National Workshop	25.02.2020
	People's Education Policy	MUTA, St.John's College, Palayamkottai	04.01.2020
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG Dept. of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	Inaugural Function : UGC Paramash Scheme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Feb 2020
	Two-Day State Level Workshop on NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	07.03.2020
	People's Education Policy	MUTA, St.John's College, Palayamkottai	04.01.2020
Dr.K.Hema, Dept. of English	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College.	01.11.2019
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College National	25.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Recised Assessment and Accreditation Frame work of NAAC: An Approach	Government Arts College	27.02.2020
S.Khaleel Ahamed, Dept. of English	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	01.11.2019
	Theories and World- Making	UGC Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	25.02.2020
Dr. Yunush Ahamed Mohamed Sherif, Dept. of English	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	Level: National level, Venue: PG & Research Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.10.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Level: National Venue: Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College in collaboration with Academic Library Association (ALA) - Tamil Nadu	01.02.2020
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.01.2020
	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	01.11.2019
S. O. Katheeja Fazeela,	National Seminar on Learning Disabilities	UGC/ST. lgnatius College of Education, Palayamkottai	05.10.2019
Dept. of English	One Day National Workshop on Recent Trends in English Language Teaching	WavooWajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam	30.01.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
S. O. Katheeja Fazeela, Dept. of English	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Central Library and Department of Library and Information Science in Collaboration with Academic Library Association (ALA) - Tamil Nadu Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
M .Zeenath Fackiral Banu, Dept. of English	One Day National Level Workshop on Recent Trends in English Language Teaching	Department of English and ELT@I, Thoothukudi Chapter at Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam.	30.01.2020
	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Central Library and Department of Library and Information Science in collaboration with Academic Library Association (ALA), Tamilnadu at Sadakathullah Appa College, , Tirunelveli National	01.02.2020
	National Seminar on Learning Disabilities	St. Ignatius College of Education, Palayamkottai.	05.10.2019
	Two Day International Conference on Ethnicity and Literature	Department of English, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme - <i>Munaiyilae Mugathu</i> <i>Nil</i>	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College.	01.11.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
A. Rashetha Begam, Dept. of Maths	National Conference on Step Ahead in Research Methodology with Software Applications	Wavoo SAR Educational Trust Department of Business Administration, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College of Arts and Science National	Sep 2019
Dr. S.Firthous Fatima,	National Seminar on Recent Developments in Mathematics	PG and Research Department of Mathematics	03.11.2019
Dept. of Maths	Naac Accreditation- An Overview	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College Instituional	08.02.2019
Dr. M. Himaya Jaleela Begam, Dept. of Maths	National Seminar on Recent Developments in Mathematics	PG and Research Department of Mathematics	03.11.2019
Dr. S. Syed Ali Fathima,	National Seminar on Recent Developments in Mathematics	PG and Research Department of Mathematics	03.11.2019
Dept. of Maths	Naac Accreditation- An Overview	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College Instituional	08.02.2019
	Writing Research Proposal for Funded Project	St. Mary's College, Thoothukudi.	
	National Seminar on Algebra	K.R. College of Arts and Science, Kovilpatti National	
	Graph Spectra and Topological Indices	Arignar Anna Govt Arts College, Attur International	
Dr. N. Mohamed Rilwan, Dept. of Maths	Integration 19	The Gandhigram Rural Institute, Gandhigram.	
	Creation of Prof T.Tamizh Chelvam Endowment and first two lectures	Department of Mathematics Manonmaniam Sundaranar University National	
	International Conference on Applicable in Applied Mathematics	Bharathiyar University, Coimbatore International	21.02.2020 and 22.02.2020
	187		

49th Annual Day

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. S. H. Mohamed Ameen, Dept. of Physics	NSETP2020	UGC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	28.02.2020 and 29.02.2020
	National Seminar on Emerging Trends in Physics	Department of Physics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	28.02.2020 & 29.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC	01.11.2019
Dr. M. Mohamed Roshan, Dept. of Physics	Two day State Level Workshop on NAAC metrics for Quality Assurance Conducted under UGC Paramarsh Scheme	IQAC	06.03.2020 & 07.03.2020
	National Conference on Functional Materials	Noorul Islam Centre for Higher Education, Kanyakumari	24.02.2020
Dr. M.Sheik Muhideen	International Conference on Advanced Materials and their Applications – 2019 (ICAMA'19)	UGC/ VOC College, Tuticorin International	13.12.2019
Badhusha, Dept. of Chemistry	Training on IPR & Technology Transfer conducted as part of IIC Innovation Ambassador Training Series	MHRD/ Krishna Engineering College of Technology, Coimbatore	06.01.2020 and 07.01.2020
	Faculty Development Programme Teaching -Learning : Enlarged Curriculum and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / Institutional	01.11.2019
Dr. P. Jeslin Kanaga Inba, Dept. of Chemistry	Fifth Academic Conference on Educational Policy	MUTA, St. John's College, Palayamkottai	04.01.2020
	Two-day State level Workshop on NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	07.03.2020 and 08.03.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Fifth Academic Conference on Educational Policy	MUTA, St. Johns College, Palayamkottai	04.01.2020
	Two-day State level Workshop on NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	07.03.2020 and 08.03.2020
Dr. l. Antony Danish, Dept. of Chemistry	International Conference on Advanced Materials and their Applications [ICAMA-2019]	Department of Chemistry, V.O. Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	13.12.2019
Dept. of chemistry	State Level Capacity Building Programme on ICT Enabled Effective Institutional Governance	MasterSoft ERP Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur Hotel RR, Tirunelveli State	24.06.2019
	Faculty Development Programme Teaching –Learning : Enlarged Curriculum and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	International Conference on Advanced Materials and their Applications [ICAMA-2019]	Department of Chemistry, V.O. Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	13.12.2019
	National Conference on Advanced Research Trends in Chemistry	Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., Tamil Nadu	13.09.2019
Dr. M. Thameem Ansari, Dept. of Chemistry	Faculty Development Programme Teaching –Learning : Enlarged Curriculum and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium	Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	International Conference on Advanced Materials and their Applications (ICAMA-2019)	V.O. Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	13.12.2019
	Fifth Academic Conference on Educational Policy	MUTA, St. John's College, Palayamkottai	04.01.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. M. Sithi Jameela,	National level Training on Evaluation reforms in Higher Education	UGC/ University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad/National	18.07.2020 and 19.07.2020
	Environmental Protection and Sustainability	Dept of botany and Zoology / Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National Seminar	19.08.2020
Dept. of Zoology	Animal Preservation Techniques	Dept of Zoology/State level Workshop	19.12.2019 to 21.12.2019
	Workshop on Food Processing & Preservation	Department of Nutrition & Dietetics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019
	Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2019
Dr.S.Mohamed Ramlath Sabura, Dept. of Zoology	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Organised by Department of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Workshop on Restoration of Wetlands	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	23.01.2020
	Workshop on Food Processing & Preservation	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019
	One Day Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Department of Botany and Zoology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme on Empowering Teachers in the Art of Teaching	Annammal College of Education for Women, Tuticorin	15.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	National Seminar on Environmental Protection and Sustainability	Department of Zoology and Botany, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.08.2019
	International Conference on Enterpreneuship in Microbiology	PG and Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2019
	One day National Level Workshop on "Food Processing and Preservation.	Department of Nutrition and Dietetics Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019
	Bee Keeping	Killikulam Agribusiness Incubation Forum, Agricultural College, Research Institute, Killikulam State	11.11.2019
	Faculty development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
Dr. M.I.Zahir Hussain, Dept. of Zoology	MUTA 5 th Academic Conference and Seminar on the Theme People's Education Policy	St, John's College, palayamkottai	04.01.2020
	Regional Workshop on Research Based Pedagogical Tools	Workshop was funded by the Department of Science and Technology (DBT), Govt. of India and organised by Center of Excellence in Science and Mathematics Education at Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Pune (Supported by MHRD, Govt. of India) and in Scott Christian College, Nagercoil	30.01.2020 to 01.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. M.I.Zahir Hussain, Dept. of Zoology	One day workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Department of Botany and Zoology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	1.11.2019
	National level Workshop cum Training on Food Processing and Preservation	Department of Nutrition and Dietetics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	19.09.2019
	One day workshop on Mushroom Cultivation,	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli. State	04.02.2020
Dr. M. Syed Ali Fathima, Dept. of Botany	State Level seminar on Perceptives and Challenges in Environmental Toxicology & Health	Pope's College, Sayarpuram State	06.09.2020
	International conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology	P.G & Research Department of Microbiology, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli. State	21.08.2020
	One day National level Writing Articles in scholarly publications	Department of Library, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli. State	01.02.2020
Muhamed Mariam.M,	Writing Quality Research Papers- Publishing In Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, Tamilnadu/ Two Days International Workshop	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
Dept. of Applied Nutrition	Environmental Protection And Sustainability	University Grants Commission Sponsored National Seminar/ Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.08.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	National level Workshop cum Training on Food Processing and Preservation	Department of Nutrition and Dietetics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019
Muhamed Mariam.M, Dept. of Applied Nutrition	Faculty Development Programme	Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	One day Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Department of Botany and Zoology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
	Quest For Quality Research	PG Department Of Commerce & Research Centre, Sri Parasakthi College for Women, Courtallam	23.10.2019
	NIRF 2020	Periyar University, Salem	18.11.2019
Dr.Mohamed Siddik, Dept. of Commerce	Teaching Learning Ecosystem	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli IQAC	01.11.2019
	Suitable Development through Knowledge Platform	Patrician College of Arts and Science, Adyar, Chennai	13.12.2019
	Opportunities and Challenges of Business in the Changing Scenario	Jamal Mohammed College, Tiruchirappalli	23.01.2020
Dr. M. Nazeer Ahamed, Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / National	10.10.2019
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC/ Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Peoples Education Policy	St. John's college state level organised by MUTA	04.01.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Re-Discovery of Life Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / National	10.10.2019
Dr. A.H. Mohideen	Faculty Development Program	IQAC/ Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
Badshah, Dept. of History	V.O. Chidambaram Pillai in Indian Freedom Struggle	UGC/V.O.C College, Tuticorin	05.09.2019
	People's Education Policy	St.John's College, Palayamkottai State Level Organised by MUTA	04.01.2020
	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/ Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / National Level	10.10.2019
A. Abdul Azeez, Dept. of History	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC/Sadakathullah Appa College	01.11.2019
	Environmental Protection and Sustainability	UGC/ Department of Zoology Sadakathullah Appa College , Tirunelveli / National Level	19.08.2019
	Writing Research Proposals for Funded Projects	Marian Research Forum, St Mary's College, Tuticorin	14.09.2019
Dr. J. Jemi Merlin Rani, Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC Dept of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.10.2019
	Evolution, Violation and Social Security of Human Rights – A Historical Perspective	PG & Research Dept of History, V.O.Chidambaram College, Tuticorin	10.12.2019
M. Sahul Hameed, Dept. of History	Environmental Protection and Sustainability	Department of Zoology UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National Level	19.08.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Tholliyal Nokkil Ulaga Thamizhar Panpadu	Department of Tamil and <i>Tamilmarabu Arrakkattal</i> UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli International Level	04.10.2019
M. Sahul Hameed, Dept. of History	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	Department of History UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	10.10.2019
Dept. of flistory	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Evolution, Violation and Social Security of Human Rights – A Historical Perspective	Department of History V.O.Chidambaram College, Tuticorin International	10.12.2019
	People's Education Policy	St. John's College, Palayamkottai State Level organised by MUTA	04.01.2020
C. Asha, Dept. of History	Writing Quality Research Papers- Publishing in Scopus & CARE Approved Journals	Department of Commerce, MS University, Tirunelveli International	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	Environment Protection & Sustainability	Department of Zoology & Botany, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	19.08.2019
	Re discovery of the life and thoughts of Gandhi	Dept. of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	10.10.2019
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli Institutional	1.11.2019
	Evaluation, Violation and Social Security of Human Rights- A Historical Perspective	VOC College, Tuticorin International	10.12.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Re-Discovery of Life Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC/Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / National	10.10.2019
	Environmental Hisrtory and Politics in Malabar	National /Goverment of Kerala	05.11.2019
Abdul Kalam P K	FUTUWA Post –Academic Turn	Jamia Hasaniyya Islamiyya, Palakkad State	24.11.2019
Abdul Kalam P.K., Dept. of History	Re-Imaging Malabar Analyzing the Contours of Historical Archeieves	World MalyaleeCoincil, Malabar Herutage Foundation/MOMO College, Mullam, Calicut/Inter National	27.11.2020 and 28.11.2020
	Teaching –Learning Ecosystem Enlarge Curriculum and Truncated Teaching	IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli /State	01.11.2019
	Rediscovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC Sponsored One-day National Seminar, PG & Researh Department of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.10.2019
Saidali P. P., Dept. of History	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa college, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Futuwwa: the Post- Academic Turn	Jamia Hasaniyya Islamiyya, Palakkad	24.11.2019
	Two Day International Seminar on Re-imagining Malabar: Analysing the Countours of Historical Archives	Department of History, Muhammed Abdurahiman Memorial Orphanage College, Manassery, Mukkam, Kozhikode	27.11.2019 and 28.11.2019
Shamli C.K., Dept. of History	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli Institutional	01.11.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Shamli C.K.,	Re Discovery of the Life and Thoughts of Gandhi	Dept. of History, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	10.10.2019
Dept. of History	History and Archaeology of Pre- Modern South India	PG & Research Department of History, Farook College, National	10.02.2019 and 11.02.2019
	Re-Discovery of Life Thoughts of Gandhi	UGC /Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli /National	10.10.2019
	Faculty Development Program	IQAC / Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
E.S. Afsal, Dept. of History	FUTUWA Post –Academic Turn	International / Jamia Hasaniyya Islamiyya, Palakkad	24.11.2019
	National Symposium on Dissent: An Exercise of Heterogeneity and Existence	Department of History, Christ University (Deemed to be University), Bangalore/ National	24.11.2020
R.R. Saravanakumar, Librarian	Buddhism and Tamil in South Asian Countries	DLIS, Thiruvalluvar College, Papanasam/ International Workshop	21.06.2019 & 22.06.2019
	Natural Sciences	Bose Science Society, Pushkaram College of Agriculture Sciences, Pudukottai	24.08.2019
	Digital Technologies for Research Impact and Information Quality	Bharathidasan University, DLIS, Tiruchirappalli, National Symposium	22.08.2019 & 23.08.2019
	Rebuilding Skills for Learning and Research in the Information Age	Annammal College of Education for Women, National Seminar	12.10.2019
	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli, IQAC	01.11.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Transforming Academic Libraries:Vision 2030	Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore	14.11.2019 to 16.11.2019
R.R. Saravanakumar, Librarian	Uses and Impact of Scholarly E-Resources and Online Courses in Higher Education	Pioneer Kumaraswamy College, Nagercoil	10.01.2020
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	ALA / Central Library & DLIS, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	01.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
M. Sathick Ali, Dept. of Tamil	NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	06.03.2020 and 07.03.2020
	Sanga Ilakiankalil Alakial Koorukal	Thiruvalluvar College, Pananasam	11.10.2019
Dr. V. Malik, Dept. of Tamil	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
Dr.S.Selva Sunganya, Dept. of Tamil	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Thiruvall	National	11.10.2019
Dr. G. Antony Suresh,	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
Dept. of Tamil	NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	06.03.2020 and 07.03.2020
Dr. M.R. Majitha Burvin, Dept. of Tamil	Faculty Development Programme	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	01.11.2019
M.Syed Mohamed Ilyas, Dept. of Arabic	Cyber Secure	Dept of IT, MS University, Tirunelveli	28.02.2020
K.J.Mohideen Abdul Kadir, Dept. of Arabic	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Academic Library Association(ALA)/ Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / One day National Seminar	01.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	06.03.2020 and 07.03.2020
	Theories and World Making	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	25.02.2020
Anita Gnanamuttu, Dept. of English	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	UGC Paramarsh Scheme	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	06.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Teaching English to Indian Learners: A Pragmatic Approach	Department of English and Research Centre, Sarah Tucker College, Tirunelveli National	18.09.2019
	Literature as a Cultural Artefact: Theoretical Approaches to Reading Texts	Research Department of English, St .Xavier's College, Tirunelveli National	21.01.2020 and 22.01.2020
Dr.Faustina Leo, Dept. of English	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Central Library & Information Science, Sadakathullh Appa College, Tirunelveli National	01.02.2020
	Ethnicity and Literature Chaired a session	M.S.University, Abishekapatti International	13.02.2020 and 14.02.2020
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	P.G Dept. of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli State	11.02.2020
	Theories and World Making	P.G Dept. of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	25.02.2020
M.A. Badarunnisa Begum, Dept. of English	Theories in World Making	Sadakthullah Appa College Research Department of English State Level	25.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
M.A. Badarunnisa Begum, Dept. of English	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	Sadakathulla Appa College International PG Department of English State	11.02.2020
	Ethnicity and Literature	Manonmaium Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli International	13.02.2020 & 14.02.2020
M. Benazir Nuzrath, Dept. of English	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	National Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Recent Trends in Culture Studies	National Kamaraj College Tuticorin	18.09.2019
	Contemporary Theoretical Positions in Literature	Rani Anna College for Women, Tirunelveli	07.09.2019
M Jebamalar Freeda,	Recent Trends in English Language Teaching	Dept of English and ELT Thoothukudi Chapter / WAVOO Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam / National	30.01.2020
Dept. of English	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	Dept of English / Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli. / State	11.02.2020
	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Sadakathullah Appa College / National	25.02.2020
Abukaniba Meeran. P, Dept. of English	A One Day State Level Workshop on Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	Theories and World Making	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	25.02.2020
A. Alis Sofia, Dept. of English	A One Day State Level Workshop on Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
	Theories and World Making	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	25.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
M. Supriya,	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG and M.Phil Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	11.02.2020
Dept. of English	Theories and World- Making	UG and Research Department of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	25.02.2020
	Teaching-Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculum and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli One- day Faculty Development Programme	01.11.2019
l. Beatrice Devapriya, Dept. of English	Inspiration and Creativity in English Literature	PG and Research Dept of English Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli State Level Workshop	11.02.2020
	Ethnicity and Literature	Manonmanium Sundaranar Uiniversity, Tirunelveli International	13.02.2020 & 14.02.2020
	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	25.02.2020
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Central Library & Sadakathullah Appa College / National	01.02.2020
Suganthi B., Dept. of English	Munaiyile Mugaththu Nil	IQAC, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli / One day Faculty Development Programme	01.11.2019
	Inspiration and Creativity in Literature	PG and Research Dept of English / Sadakathullah Appa College / State	11.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Suganthi B.,	Societical Realism and Didactical Values in Tiruvalluvar's "Thirukkural" and Aristotle's "Poetics": A Comparative Study	Cental Institute for Indian Languages / G. Venkatasamy Naidu College, Kovilpatti. / Conference	04.03.2020
Dept. of English	Theories and World- Making	UGC / Research Dept of English, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli. / National Level Workshop	25.02.2020
Dr. A. Mallika	State Level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fouier Analysis	UG & Research Department of Mathematics Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.09.2019
Dr. A. Mallika, Dept. of Mathematics	Recent Trends in Graphs	UG & PG Depatment of Mathmatics (Un- Aided) Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	05.02.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
U. Jerseena, Dept. of Mathematics	State Level workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	UG & Research Dept. of Mathematics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.09.2019
	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	UG, PG & Research Dept. of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveil	05.02.2020
J.A.Afraa Nuhaa, Dept. of Mathematics	State Level Workshop on Recent trends in Fourier Analysis(WRTFA-19)	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.09.2019
	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2k20)	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelvel	05.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
S. Angelin Kavitha Raj, Dept. of Mathematics	In Recoginition of thr participation at Faculty Development Programme	IQAC	01.11.2019
	State Level workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis	UG & Research Dept. of Mathematics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelvel	10.09.2019
	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs	UG, PG & Research Dept. of Mathematics (Unaided), Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelvel	05.02.2020
R. Hepzibah Anita,	State Level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fourier Analysis (WRTFA-19)	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli State	10.09.2019
Dept. of Mathematics	National Conference on Recent Trends in Graphs(NCRTG-2K20)	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli National	05.02.2020
Dr. S. Jamal Fathima, Dept. of Mathematics	State level Workshop on Recent Trends in Fouier Analysis	UG & Research Department of Mathematics Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.09.2019
Mr. V.P. Asan Nagoor Meeran,	Recent Trends in Graphs	UG & PG Depatment of Mathmatics Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	05.02.2020
Dept. of Mathematics	International Conference on graph Theory and its Applications	SSN College of Engineering Chennai	20.11.2019 and 21.01.2019
A. Zeenath Bazeera, Dept. of Physics	Two days International Workshop on Writing Quality Research Papers-Publishing in Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	National Level Seminar on Luminescence Dating Technique and NH ₃	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	18.12.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
A. Zeenath Bazeera,	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College,Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
Dept. of Physics	Two days National Workshop on Characterization Techniques	Sri S.Ramasamy Naidu Memorial College, Sattur	02.01.2020 and 03.01.2020
A. Ferin Fathima,	Two days International Workshop on Writing Quality Research Papers-Publishing in Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
A. Ferin Fathima, Dept. of Physics	National Level Seminar on Luminescence Dating Technique and NH ₃ Gas Sensors	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	18.12.2019
	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College,Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College,Tirunelveli	01.11.2019
K. Amutha, Dept. of Physics	Two days National Workshop on Characterization Techniques	Sri S.Ramasamy Naidu Memorial College	02.01.2020 and 03.01.2020
Dr.R.Kumuthini, Dept. of Physics	International Seminar on Advanced Materials(AM-2019)	School of Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	23.11.2019
	International Seminar on Advanced Materials(AM-2019)	School of Chemistry, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	23.11.2019
Dr. D.Sathya, Dept. of Physics	National Level Seminar on Luminescence Dating Technique and NH3 Gas Sensors	Dept. of Physics, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalaptanam	18.12.2019
Dr. S Shajun Nisha, Dept. of Computer Science	International Seminar on Tholliyal Nokkil Ulagath Thamilar Panpadu	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.10.2019
PG	National Workshop on Smart City IOT Based Technology	DST, Mangalore University	11.12.2019 to 13.12.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. S Shajun Nisha,	National Workshop on SWAYAM - NPTEL	IIT Madras, Chennai	25.01.2020
Dept. of Computer Science PG	State Level Workshop on Mobile App Development	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.02.2020
V.Roseline, Dept. of Computer Science	International Workshop on Machine Learning using Python (IWML' 19)	Research Department of Computer Science, Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi International	12.11.2019
PG	Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	Department of Computer Science, Sadakathullah Appa College State	10.02.2020
K. Ganesh Kumar, Dept. of Computer Science PG	Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	Department of Computer Science, Sadakathullah Appa College State	10.02.2020
K. A. Mohamed Riyazudeen, Dept. of Computer Science PG	Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	Department of Computer Science, Sadakathullah Appa College State	10.02.2020
Dr. M.I. Delighta Mano Joyce, Dept. of Zoology PG	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology (ICEMSAC- 2019)	PG and Research Department of Microbiology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Organised by Department of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Workshop on Restoration of Wetlands	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	23.01.2020
	Workshop on Food Processing & Preservation	Department of Nutrition and Dietetics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. M.L. Dolighta Mano	One day Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Department of Botany and Zoology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
Dr. M.I. Delighta Mano Joyce, Dept. of Zoology PG	Faculty Development Programme on Empowering teachers in the Art of Teaching and Learning Organised.	Annammal College of Education for Women, Tuticorin	15.02.2020
	International Conference on Entrepreneurship in Microbiology (ICEMSAC- 2019)	PG and Research Department of Microbiology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.08.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
Dr.J.Shifa Vanmathi, Dept. of Zoology PG	Workshop on Restoration of Wetlands	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli.	23.01.2020
	Workshop on Food Processing & Preservation	Department of Nutrition and Dietetics, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	19.09.2019
	One day Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation	Department of Botany and Zoology Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.02.2020
Dr. M. A. Sabitha, Dept. of Chemistry	NAAC Metrics for Quality Assurance	UGC, Two-day State level Workshop, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	07.03.2020, 08.03.2020
Dr. R. Imran Khan,	Advance Materials 2019	DST and Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai	23.09.2019
Dept. of Chemistry	National Coference on Materials in Sustainable Chemistry	UGC and Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	27.09.2019 and 28.09.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. R. Imran Khan,	4 th BRICS Young Scientist Conclave	DST India	15.09.2019 to 18.09.2019
Dept. of Chemistry	National Conference on Chemistry Materials 2019	UGC and SadakathullahAppa College, Tirunelveli	10.10.2019 and 11.10.2019
Dr. S. Brillians Revin, Dept. of Chemistry	One day National Conference on Advanced Research Trends in Chemistry'	Department of Chemistry, Dakshina Mara Nadar Sangam College T. Kallikulam, Tirunelveli	13.09.2019
J.Jannathul Firthous, Dept. of Computer Science	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	One Day State Level Workshop on Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	UGC	10.02.2020
	State Level Seminar on Spicy Trenzing in Big Data & Cyber security	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	21.02.2020
	Two day State Level Workshop on Pro AngularJS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020
	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
D.M.Annie Brighty Christilin, Dept. of Computer Science	One Day State Level Workshop on Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	UGC	10.02.2020
	State Level Seminar on Spicy Trenzing in Big Data & Cyber security	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	21.02.2020
	Two day State Level Workshop on Pro AngularJS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020

49th Annual Day

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Writing Quality Research Papers- Publishing in Scopus and Care Approved Journals	Department of Commerce, M.S.University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 & 20.07.2019
	Writing Articles In Scholary Publications	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.02.2020
	Writing Research Proposal For Funded Projects	Research Advisory Committee, St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi	14.09.2019
M.Yogasini, Dept. of Computer Science	Mobile App Development (SWAP 2020)	UGC	10.02.2020
	Smart City Internet of Things IOT 2020	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	21.02.2020
	Writing Skills For Quality Research and Publicaitons	Department of Commerce, M.S.University, Tirunelveli	22.02.2020
	Two day State Level workshop on Pro AngularJS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020
	One Day National Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Department of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
S.Fathima Suhara, Dept. of Computer Science	One Day State Level Workshop on Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	UGC	10.02.2020
	State Level Seminar on Spicy Trenzing in Big Data & Cyber security	St.John's College, Palayamkottai	21.02.2020
S.Saral Rizwana, Dept. of Computer Science	One Day State Level Workshop on Mobile App Development (SWAP2020)	UGC	10.02.2020
	Two day State Level workshop on Pro AngularJS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	27.02.2020 & 28.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
W.Fathima Farsana, Dept. of Computer	National Seminar Writing Article in Scolarly Publications	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Writing Quality Research Papers & Publishing in SCOPUS & Care approved Journals	Manonmanium Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019
Application	Intellectual Property Rights	MHRD-Innovation Cell at Sri Sarada College for Women, Ariyakulam	05.03.2020
	Mobile App Developemt	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli - UGC	10.02.2020
	International Conference on Computing and Optimising	Kamaraj College - Thoothukudi	09.08.2019
	FDP Teaching Learning Ecosystem : Enlarged Curriculam and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01/11/2019
M.H.Ibrahim, Dept. of Computer Application	National Seminar Writing Article in Scolarly Publications	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
Αμριτατιστι	Writing Quality research papers & Publishing in Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmanium Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019
	Recent Trends In Computing Technology	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's, Kayalpatinam	22.08.2019
	Mobile App Developemt	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli - UGC	10.02.2020
R.Fathima Syreen, Dept. of Computer Application	National Seminar Writing Article in Scolarly Publications	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.02.2020
	Mobile App Developemt	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli - UGC	10.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
S.Mohideen Pillai,	National Level Doctoral Colloquium	Riyasaa Labs	21.02.2020
Dept. of Computer Application	Mobile App Development	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli - UGC	10.02.2020
	National Seminar on Smart City, IOT	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	21.02.2020
	State – Level Workshop on Mobile App Development	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	10.02.2020
R.Spurgen Ratheash,	International Conference on Exacavation Objective on World Tamilians Culture	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	04.10.2019
Dept. of Information Technology	International Seminar on Recent Trends in Computing Technology	Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpattinam	22.08.2019
	Two days International Workshop on Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing in Scopus & CARE Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
M.Sheik Mansoor, Dept. of Information Technology	International Conference on Soft Computing & Optimizing Techniques	International Conference, Kamaraj College, Tuticorin	09.08.2019 and 10.08.2019
	Recent Trends in Computing Technology	International Seminar, Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatinam	22.08.2019
	Writing Quality of Research Paper	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University - Commerce Dept	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	Seminar on Writing Articles in scholarly publication	National, Dept of Library and Information Science	01.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
L.S.Subbu Lakshmi,	Two day State Level Workshop on Pro Angular JS	State Level Dept of CS,SAC	27.02.2020 28.02.2020
Dept. of Information Technology	Mobile App Development	State level UGC, Sadakathullah Appa College	10.02.2020
L.S.Subbu Lakshmi,	State level seminar on Spicy Trends in Big Data and Cyber Security	State Level, St.John's College, Palayamkottai	21.2.2020
Dept. of Information Technology	Seminar on Writing Articles in Scholarly Publication	National, Dept of Library and Information Science, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	1.2.2020
G.Gomathi,	State level Seminar on Technical Enhanced Learning	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	28.09.2019
Dept. of Information Technology	State level Seminar on Cyber Security	MS University, Tirunelveli	13.11.2019
Dr. A. Jesuraj Dept. of Commerce	Social Media Utilities: Developing a Satisfying Customer Expereience.	St. Xavier's College Palayamkottai.	27.01.2020
Dr.SMA Syed Mohamed Khaja, Dept. of Commerce	Two Days International Workshop on Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing in Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Dept. of Commerce M.S.University, Tirunelveli.	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	One Day Faculty Development on Cross Sectional Date Analysis Using AMOS	Dept.of Business Administraion, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	26.02.2020
K. Chitra, Dept. of Commerce	Writing Quality Research Papers- Publishing in SCOPUS & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli International	19.07.2019 & 20.07.2019
	Accounts and GST (Training Course at Zoho Books)	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	31.10.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	International Conference on Industry 4.0	St.Mary's College Thoothukudi	28-01-2020
K. Chitra, Dept. of Commerce	National Conference on Sustainable Development and Social Innovation in Business	Lady Doak College, Madurai	31-01-2020
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01-02-2020
	Cross Sectional Data Analysis Using AMOS (Faculty Development Programme)	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	26-02-2020
S. Premalatha, Dept. of Commerce	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publication	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli /National	01.02.2020
Dept. of Commerce	Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	26.02.2020
	Integration of social Media into Education	Annamalai University National	25.07.2019
P. Mohammed Buhari	Emerging Developments in Business and Management	Dr. Zakir Husain college, Ilayangudi National	21.07.2019
Saleem, Dept. of Commerce	A Paradigm Shift in Banking, Marketing and HRM	Cape Research Forum National	03.08.2019
	Innovation & Emerging Trends in Global Business- Opportunities and Challenges	Hindustan College of Arts and Science International	30.08.2019
Dr. K. Sheik Mydeen, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Global Economic Shift: Modus Operandi for Sustenenace and Enhancement of Business in India	St.Xavier's College (Autonomous), Palayamkottai, (International Conference)	27.01.2020
	Faculty Development Programme	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	01.11.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
Dr. K. Sheik Mydeen, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Sustainability and Modern Management Strategies for Business Development	St.Jerome's College, Kanyakumari (International Conference)	02.08.2019
	Recent Trends in Multi-Disciplinary Research	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi (International Conference)	27.02.2020 and 28.02.2020
	Rejuvenation of Emerging Economies Through Rural Skill Development	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	13.12.2019 and 14.12.2019
K. Ahamed Anis Fathtima, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing In Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 & 20.07.2019
	Cloud Accounting on ZOHO Books	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	31.10.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publication	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli & ALA	01.02.2020
	Cross Sectional DataAnalysis using AMOS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	26.02.2020
J.A.M. Omeray Farook, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing In Scopus & Care Approved Journals	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli	19.07.2019 & 20.07.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly publication	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli & ALA	01.02.2020
	Cross Sectional DataAnalysis using AMOS	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	26.02.2020
Dr.M. Syed Sulaiga Benazir, Dept. of Commerce Finance	Research Methodology and Data Analysis using SPSS	Pasumpon Muthuramalinga Thevar College, Melaneelithanallur / National Workshop	30.09.2019 and 01.10.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	SadakathullahAppa College / National	01.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Two day International Workshop on Writing Quality Research papers – Publishing in Scopus & CARE Approved Journals	Dept. of Commerce Manonmaniam Sundaranar University International Level	19.07.2019 & 20.07.2019
	Structural Equation Modelling and Scale Development	Konku Engineering College, Erode National level	27.06.2019 to 29.06.2019
	Model Building	Dept. of Management studies, Pondicherry University National	12.06.2019 to 15.06.2019
	Research Methodology Bootcamp -l	Xavier Institute of Business Administration, St.Xavier's College, Tirunelveli National	12.10.2019
S. Shahul Hameed, Dept. of Business Administration	Innovative practices in Management and Sustainability of Entrepreneurial Ventures	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi International	23.10.2019
	Data Visulaization Using Tableau	PSG Institute of Management, Coimbatore International	01.11.2019 and 02.11.2019
	Skill Development for Research in Finance	GRG school of Management Studies, PSGR Krishnammal College for Women, Coimbatore National	04.11.2019 to 16.11.2019
	Intellectual Property Rights & Entrepreneurship	Entrepreneurship Development and Innovation Institute Anna University Regional Campus, Tirunelveli State	28.11.2019 and 29.11.2019
	Rejuvenation of Emerging Economies Through Rural Skill Development	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University International	13.12.2019 and 14.12.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
S. Shahul Hameed, Dept. of Business	Entrepreneurship Development Program	Institution's Innovation Council of MHRD's Innovation Cell Sri Krishna College of Engineering and Technology, Coimbatore National	06.01.2020 and 07.01.2020
Administration	Writing Articles in scholarly publications	Dept. of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College National	01.02.2020
	Intellectual property Rights	Institutional Innovation Council Sri Sarada College	05.03.2020
	Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS	Dept. of Business Adminstration Sadakathullah Appa College	26.02.2020
	Writing Articles in Scholarly Publications	Dept. of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College National	01.02.2020
S. Yasmin Kathija, Dept. of Business	Two day National Level Workshop on Writing Proposals to Funding Agencies	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University	22.11.2019 and 23.11.2019
Administration	"முனையிலே முகத்து நில்" And "Teaching – Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculam and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium"	FDP Organised by IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College	01.11.2019
	Innovative Practices in Management and Sustainability of Entrepreneurial Ventures	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi International	23.10.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	SPSS and AMOS	National Level Workshop	20.09.2019 and 21.09.2019
S. Yasmin Kathija, Dept. of Business Administration	Writing Quality Research Papers – Publishing in SCOPUS & Care Approved Journals	Department of Commerce Manonmaniam Sundaranar University	19.07.2019 and 20.07.2019
	Current Business and Economic Conditions in India	PG & Research Department of Commerce, Sadakathullah Appa College	14.02.2019
K.Abdul Khaliq, Dept. of Business Administration	Innovative Practices in Management and Sustainability of Entrepreneurial Ventures	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi International	23.10.2019
	"முனையிலே முகத்து நில்" and "Teaching – Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculam and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium"	FDP Organised by IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College	01.11.2019
	Writing Articles in Scholarly publications	Dept. of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College National	01.02.2020
	Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS	Dept. of Business Adminstration Sadakathullah Appa College	26.02.2020

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
	Innovative practices in Management and Sustainability of Entrepreneurial Ventures	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi International.	23.10.2019
	"முனையிலே		
Dr A Mariammal	முகத்து நில்" And "Teaching – Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculam and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium"	FDP Organised by IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College	01.11.2019
Dr.A.Mariammal, Dept. of Business Administration	Writing Articles in scholarly publications	Dept. of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College National Level	01.02.2020
	Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS	Dept. of Business Adminstration Sadakathullah Appa College	26.02.2020
	Two days national workshop on Writing project proposals to funding Agenies	Dept. of Education M.S.University	22.11.2019 and 23.11.2019
S.Mohamed Meeran, Dept. of Business Administration	Innovative practices in Management and Sustainability of Entrepreneurial Ventures	St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi International level.	23.10.2019
S.Mohamed Meeran, Dept. of Business Administration	"முனையிலே முகத்து நில்" And "Teaching – Learning Ecosystem: Enlarged Curriculam and Truncated Teaching Armamentarium"	FDP Organised by IQAC Sadakathullah Appa College	01.11.2019

Name of the Faculty	Title	Sponsoring Agency Venue Level	Date
S.Mohamed Meeran, Dept. of Business	Writing Articles in scholarly publications	Dept. of Library and Information Science Sadakathullah Appa College National Level	01.02.2020
Administration	Cross Sectional Data Analysis using AMOS	Dept. of Business Adminstration Sadakathullah Appa College	26.02.2020
	Digital Technologies for Research Impact and Information Quality	Department of library and Information Science, Bharathidasan University, Tiruchirappalli, Tamilnadu/ National	22.08.2019 and 23.08.2019
	Rebuilding Skills for Learning and Research in the Information Age	Annammal College of Education for Women/ Thoothukudi/ National Seminar	12.10.2019
Dr. M. Antina Pathumaragam, Dept. of Library	Enhancing Writing Skills for Research	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli / National Seminar	01.11.2019 and 02.11.2019
	Current Technology and Trends in Libraries	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli /International Conference	05.12.2019 and 06.12.2019
	Restriction of Plagiarism: A Quality Measure in Research	Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli / International	04.01.2020
Dr. M. Antina Pathumaragam,	Innovative Library Services for Cultural and Educative Transformation	Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli/ International Conference	10.01.2020 and 11.01.2020
Dept. of Library	Bibliotherapy for All: An Innovative Practice in Library	V.H.N. Senthikumara Nadar College, /National	29.02.2020

National Service Scheme (NSS)

The NSS of our college has been very active and vibrant in taking philanthropic initiatives to reach out to the society. A total of six NSS units with six programme officers are in place to serve the society.

The activities of this academic year are as follows

- Fifty students donated blood organised by the Indian Medical Association on 03.07.2019.
- World Population Day Rally was flagged off by the District Collector Tmt. Shilpa Prabahar on 11.07.2019.
- Fifteen saplings were planted on behalf of the NSS units of our College on 25.07.2019.
- A program on Healthy Aging with Strong Bones was organised on 25.07.2019. Dr. Francis Roy, CEO, Annai Velankanni Hospital was the chief Guest.
- 25 saplings were planted on behalf of the NSS units of our College during the Independence Day celebration on 15.08.2019.
- Road Safety awareness program was given to students by Mr. J. Sheik Mohamed, Regional Transport Officer, Tirunelveli on 05.09.2019.
- Four students were sent to Manonmaniam Sundaranar
 University for Pre-RD Parade selection on 12.09.2019.
- A program for a week was organised under the Poshan Maah Plan. A class room lecture was given to III B.A History students on 17.09.2019.
- A program was organised for girl students by Mrs. Josital, Child Development Project Officer, Tirunelveli on 27.09.2019.

219

- An awareness programme was given to women in the adopted village Burkitmanagaram on 28.09.2019.
- A group discussion was conducted for 15 students on iron rich food on 03.10.2019.
- Swachhata Hi Seva for a clean Tirunelveli was organised in the Government Hospital on 03.10.2019 and Mrs. Vijayalakshmi, Corporation Commissioner flagged off the program.
- Pan Card Mela was conducted for students on 03.10.2019, 10.10.2019 and 11.10.2019.
- An orientation programme was conducted for I Year students on behalf of College NSS units on 18.10.2019.
- Guest Lecture on Human Rights was organised on 10.12.2019.
- Awareness program on Leprosy was organised on 12.12.2019 and Dr. Asha, Deputy Director of Medical Science (Leprosy), Tirunelveli was the Chief Guest.
- Fit India Cyclothon 2020 was organised on 18.01.2020 and 70 students took part including Rahmath Nagar Children.
- Another road safety program was organised and 18 students were issued driving license.
- A programme was conducted on 24.01.2020 to mark the importance of protecting the girl child in society.
- Saplings were planted on behalf of the NSS units of our college during the Republic Day Celebration on 26.01.2020.
- An awareness programme on Cancer and Women Health was organised on 12.02.2020.
- A. Anushya, NSS Volunteer (II B.A English) from NSS Unit 14 took part in the National Integration Camp at Nagpur from 17.02.2020 to 24.02.2020.

- Special Camp for girls was organised in Ayubkhanpuram from 28.02.2020 to 05.03.2020. 123 NSS Volunteers participated.
- Special Camp for boys was organised in Aarampanai from 03.03.2020 to 09.03.2020. 125 NSS Volunteers participated.

National Cadet Corps (NCC)

The College NCC unit has been functioning vibrantly with 104 Senior Division and Senior Wing cadets. Lt Dr. K. Syed Ali Bhadhusha, Assistant Professor of English, is the Company Commander. Senior cadet underofficer, A. Muthuselvam of III B.Sc. Physics and Cadet M. Soundar Rajan of II B.Sc. Chemistry attended the Prestigious Republic Day Camp from 29.12.2019 to 31.01.2020 at New Delhi.

These two Cadets were selected to participate in the Republic Day Parade out of 14 Lakh NCC Cadets all over India. From among the 116 Tamilnadu, Pondicherry and Andaman and Nicobar Islands' NCC Cadets, only 10 Cadets got qualified nationally to participate in the Hon'ble President's and Prime Minister's Rally. Proving their meritorious performance, our cadet M. Soundar Rajan of II B.Sc. Chemistry took part at the President's Rally and our senior cadet underofficer, A. Muthuselvam of III B.Sc. Physics participated at the Prime Minister's Rally held at Rajpth, New Delhi.

Lt Dr. K. Syed Ali Bhadhusha acted as the Tamilnadu, Pondicherry and Andaman Nicobar Island's NCC Directorate's Contingent Commander (SD) and participated in the Ek Bharath Shrestha Bharath - National Integration Camp from 19.11.2019 to 29.11.2019 at Langat Singh College, Muzaffarpur, Bihar. During the camp, he addressed the National Media as part of describing the Nation's age-old Culture and Tradition.

The EBSB camp was also attended by Under Officer, M. Syed Magudum of B.Lib Sc., CQMS Selva Ganesh of III B.A. English, Cadet, Padmini Priya of

II B.Sc. Physics and Cadet Lingeshwari of II B.A. History. A total of 17 SD and 6 SW cadets appeared for NCC 'C' Certificate Examination held at St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai on 29.02.2020 and 01.03.2020. Thirteen SD and Seven SW cadets wrote NCC 'B' Certificate Examination on 08.02.2020 and 09.02.2020 held at Sarah Tucker College, Palayamkottai.

Cadet, M. Nasur Ahamed of III B.A. English and Cadet, S. Babu Ratnam of III B.Sc. Chemistry participated at the Army Attachment Camp at Secunderabad, Telangana, organised by 202 Engineer Regiment, Secunderabad from 20.01.2020 to 03.02.2020. The following are the particulars of camps, awards and other recognitions achieved by the cadets during the academic year 2019-2020.

Name of Cadet	Class	Camp	Venue	Period
27 NCC Cadets	B.A. B.Sc. & B.Com.	Annual Training Camp	St. John's Higher Secondary School, Palayamkottai	20.05.2019 to 29.05.2019
G. Karpagavalli	ll B.Sc. Physics	Thal Sainik Camp – Inter Unit Competition	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	05.06.2019 to 14.06.2019
M.M. Padmini Priya	ll B.Sc. Physics	Thal Sainik Camp – Inter Unit Competition	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	05.06.2019 to 14.06.2019
M. Kalavathi	ll B.Sc. Zoology	Thal Sainik Camp – Inter Unit Competition	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	05.06.2019 to 14.06.2019
M. Kalavathi	ll B.Sc. Zoology	Thal Sainik Camp – Training I	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	17.06.2019 to 26.06.2019
435 Students	B.A., B.Sc. & B.Com.	An Orientation Programme on NCC for Freshers 2018- 2019	Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous), Tirunelveli	19.06.2019
All Cadets of the College NCC unit	B.A. B.Sc. & B.Com.	Observance of International Day of Yoga in the College Parade Ground	Sadakathullah Appa College (Autonomous), Tirunelveli	21.06.2019

Name of Cadet	Class	Camp	Venue	Period
A. Abdullah Badusha	ll B.Sc Chemisty			
G. Ananth	ll B.Com			
D. Mahesh	ll B.Sc. Computer Science			
P. Narayanan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
M. Sheik Ibrahim Sirajdeen	ll B.Sc. Physics		St. John's Higher Secondary School, Palayamkottai	21.07.2019 to 30.07.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Inter Unit Competition		
S. Vedha Raja Guru	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
G. Karpagavalli	ll B.Sc. Physics			
R. Lingeshwari	ll B.A. History			
T.M. Noorul Asmath	ll B.A. History			
M.M. Padmini Priya	ll B.Sc. Physics			
N. Sridevi Kamalam	ll B.Sc. Physics			

Name of Cadet	Class	Camp	Venue	Period
M. Kalavathi	ll B.Sc. Zoology	Thal Sainik Camp – Directorate Training I	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	01.08.2019 to 10.08.2019
The Cadets of the College NCC Unit	B.A. B.Sc. and B.Com.	Swach Bharath Programme at the Rahmath Nagar Public Park	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	22.07.2019 to 30.07.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
S. Vedha Raja Guru	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
P. Narayanan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Combined Annual	NCC Training	12.08.2019
M. Syed Magdum	B.Lib.Sc.	Training Camp cum	Academy, Madurai	to 21.08.2019
G. Karpagavalli	ll B.Sc. Physics			
N. Sridevi Kamalam	ll B.Sc. Physics			
M. Kalavathi	ll B.Sc. Zoology	TSC Directorate Training - II	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	23.08.2019 to 01.09.2019
M. Sheik Ibrahim Sirajdeen	ll B.Sc. Physics	Basic Leadership Camp	Sardarvallabai Patel College of Textile Management, Coimbatore	01.09.2019 to 10.09.2019
M. Kalavathi	ll B.Sc. Zoology	TSC Directorate Launch Camp	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	04.09.2019 to 13.09.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
S. Vetha Raja Guru	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Combined Annual Training Camp cum RDC Training II	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	16.09.2019 to 25.09.2019
P. Narayanan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry			
N. Sridevi Kamalam	ll B.Sc. Physics			

Name of Cadet	Class	Camp	Venue	Period
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp Group Launch Camp - I	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	01.10.2019 to 10.10.2019
M. Sheik Ibrahim Sirajdeen	ll B.Sc. Physics	Regional Level NCC Best Cadet Competition	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	13.10.2019 to 22.10.2019
M.M. Padmini Priya	ll B.Sc. Physics	Regional Level NCC Best Cadet Competition	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	13.10.2019 to 22.10.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Inter Group Competitions	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	11.10.2019 to 20.10.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Training l	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	31.10.2019 to 09.11.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Training II	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	19.11.2019 to 28.11.2019
The Cadets of the College NCC Unit	B.A. B.Sc. and B.Com.	Armed Forces Day Hundial (Public Fund) Collection Programme	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	07.12.2019
The Cadets of the College NCC Unit	B.A. B.Sc. and B.Com.	A Guest Lecture on Cleaning the Neighbourhood during the Daily Morning Walk	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli-	07.12.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Directorate Launch I	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	08.12.2019 to 17.12.2019
The Cadets of the College NCC Unit	B.A. B.Sc. and B.Com.	Cleanliness Drive at Tirunelveli Railway Junction	5 Tamilnadu, Battalion, NCC, Tirunelveli-	16.12.2019
M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Republic Day Camp – Directorate Launch II	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	18.12.2019 to 27.12.2019

Name of Cadet	Class	Camp	Venue	Period
A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	Republic Day Camp – Directorate Launch II	NCC Training Academy, Madurai	18.12.2019 to 27.12.2019
M. Syed Magudum	B.Lib Sc.			
S. Selva Ganesh	III B.A. English	Ek Bharath Shreshtha	Langat Singh	19.11.2019
M.M. Padmini Priya	ll B.Sc. Physics	Bharath- National Integration Camp	College, Muzaffarpur, Bihar.	to 29.11.2019
R. Lingeshwari	ll B.A. History			
The Cadets of the College NCC Unit	B.A., B.Sc. and B.Com.	One-Day Trekking to KMTR, Papanasam, Tirunelveli	5 Tamilnadu, Battalion, NCC, Tirunelveli-02	11.02.2020
M. Nasur Ahamed	III B.A. English	Army Attachment Camp	202 Engineer Regiment, Secunderabad	20.01.2020 to 03.02.2020
S. Babu Rathnam	lll B.Sc. Chemistry	Army Attachment Camp	202 Engineer Regiment, Secunderabad	20.01.2020 to 03.02.2020

Details of Scholarships received by NCC Cadets

S.No.	Name of the Cadet	Class	Name of the Scholarship	Amount
1.	A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	Tamilnadu, Pondicherry and Andaman Nicobar Islands' NCC Directorate, Chennai.	Rs.2000/-
2.	M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	Tamilnadu, Pondicherry and Andaman Nicobar Islands' NCC Directorate, Chennai.	Rs.2000/-
3.	A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	NCC Madurai Group, Madurai.	Rs.1000/-

S.No.	Name of the Cadet	Class	Name of the Scholarship	Amount
4.	M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	NCC Madurai Group, Madurai.	Rs.1000/-
5.	A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	5 Tamilnadu, National Cadet Corps, Tirunelveli	Rs.1000/-
6.	M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	5 Tamilnadu, National Cadet Corps, Tirunelveli	Rs.1000/-
7.	A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, National Cadet Corps, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli-	Rs.500/-
8.	M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, National Cadet Corps, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Rs.500/-
9.	A. Muthuselvam	III B.Sc. Physics	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, National Cadet Corps, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli	Republic Day Shield
10.	M. Soundar Rajan	ll B.Sc. Chemistry	5Bn 5/5, Senior Division Company, National Cadet Corps, Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Republic Day Shield

Cash Awards won by our NCC Cadets

Name of the Cadet	Class	Event	Awarded by	Amount
M. Sheik Ibrahim Sirajdeen	ll B.Sc. Physics	Regional Level Best NCC Cadet Competition	NCC Madurai Group, Madurai.	Rs. 3000/-

I am delighted to register on this occasion that our NCC Cadets have been very active in participating and winning prizes at the National, State and University Level. There were 15 representations by the NCC Cadets at the University level, 10 representations at the state level and 8 representations at the National level. One of our cadets has won a Best Cadet Cash-Award of Rs. 3000/-

Sadakath Outreach Programme (SOP)

Sadakath Outreach Programme (SOP), an extension activity of our College, has been functioning since 2009. Dr. M. Sheik Muhideen Badhusha, Department of Chemistry, is the co-ordinator. Mr. M. Mohamed Razik Mohideen, is the SOP Team Manager.

S.No	Date	Programme	Village Name	Staff Incharge	No.of students
1	11.07.2019	Swatch Bharath (Rally about Save Water and Street Play for Plastic Awareness)	Ariyakulam	Dr.Kumuthuni	18
2	12.07.2019	Rally about Save Water and Street Play for Plastic Awareness, Competition for Govt School Children	Burkitmanagaram	Mrs. Jerseena	18
3	15.08.2019	Grama Sabha meeting	Krishnapuram	Mrs.Katheeja Fazeela, Dr.Syed Ali Fathima	20
4	15.08.2019	Grama Sabha meeting	Ariyakulam	Dr.Abdul Azeez	10
5	15.08.2019	Grama Sabha meeting	Pettai	Mr.Omeray Farook	10
6	15.08.2019	Grama Sabha meeting	Kansapuram	Dr.Alis Sofia	10
7	15.08.2019	Grama Sabha meeting	Abishekapatti	Dr.Kumuthini, Mr.Shakul Hameed	20
8	22.08.2019	Diet and Psychological Counselling to Preganant Ladies and Mothers of Anganwadi Children	Ariyakulam	Mr.Prasad Mrs. Asha	35
9	10.09.2019	Signature Campaign and Swatch Survey	Ariyakulam	Dr. Essakiyammal Mrs. Asanya Fathima	40
10	12.09.2019	Signature Campaign and Swatch Survey	Kansapuram	Mrs.Fathima Suhara, Mrs. Gomathi	43

The following programmes were organised on behalf of SOP:

49th Annual Day

228

S.No	Date	Programme	Village Name	Staff Incharge	No.of students
11	16.09.2019	Signature Campaign and Swatch Survey	Abishekapatti	Dr. Mariyammal, Dr.Alis sofia	47
12	01.10.2019	Awareness about Rainwater Harvesting	Seydunganallur	Mr.Shakul Hameed	25
13	03.10.2019	Awareness About Dengue	Burkitmanagaram	Mr.Shakul Hameed	35
14	06.10.2019	Eye camp and Diabetic Check Up	Burkitmanagaram	Dr.Abdul Azeez	15
15	11.10.2019	Diet and Psychological Counselling to Preganant Ladies	Abishekapatti	Mr.Prasad	35
16	22.10.2019	Plastic Awareness	Meyakhanpalli	Dr.Majitha Burvin, Dr.Ahamed Zafarullah	30
17	23.10.2019	Plastic Awareness and Cleaning	Ariyakulam	Dr.Essakiyammal, Mrs.Asanya Fathima	35
18	25.10.2019	Rainwater Harvesting	Abishekapatti	Dr.Alis sofia, Dr.Marriyammal	40
19	22.01.2020	Quran Recification	Burkitmanagaram	Dr.Zaffurallah	20
20	24.01.2020	Child Abuse Awarness	Meyakhanpalli	Dr.Mrs.Alis Sofia	13
21	29.01.2020	Personality Development	Aaraampannai	Mrs.Katheeja fazeela Mrs.Jerseena	20
22	04.02.2020	Cleaning	Seydhinganallur	Mr.Shakul Hameed	25
23	06.02.2020	Hygeine Activity for School Children	Santhapettai	Dr.Chithra	20
24	26.02.2020	Rally For Rainwater	Burkitmanagaram	Dr.Abdul Ajeez Mr.Omarey Farook	22
25	05.03.2020	Plastic Awarness	Kansapuram	Dr.Rilwan	17

The Placement Cell

The Placement Cell of our college periodically conducts Campus Recruitment Drives for students. Dr. M.I. Zahir Hussain is the coordinator of the Placement Cell. Just Dial Private Limited conducted campus recruitment drive for 2017 and 2018 passed out students for the post of Sales Executive on 23.07.2019. One student got selected from our college.

HCL conducted a Campus Recruitment programme, the first of its kind specially organised for Arts and Science Colleges for their recruitment. It was a three day Campus Recruitment Drive from 23.08.2019 to 25.08.2019 for 2018 passed out students from Tirunelveli, Tuticorin and Kanyakumari districts. Among the sizeable number of participants 32 students were selected.

The Placement Cell in collaboration with TVS Training and Services, organised a campus recruitment drive for the post of Marketing Executive for ICICI Bank on 21.09.2019.

An awareness programme for the final year students of 2019-2020 batch was organised with Shakthi IAS Academy on 13.02.2020. Mr. Balaji, Founder of Sahkthi Academy was the resource person.

The Placement Cell conducted an entrance exam for Tiliconveli Pvt. Ltd., Tirunelveli on 19.02.2020 for the post of Journal Editors for 2019-2020 passing out students. Among them 26 students were shortlisted for the final interview.

A Two-day Workshop on "Ethical Hacking" for B.Sc., CS, IT, and BCA students was conducted on 24.02.2020 and 25.02.2020. 62 students were benefited.

The **Annual Alumni Get-Together** was held on 22.02.2020 at the Seminar Hall. Dr. A Syed Mohamed, Assistant Professor and Head, Department of Chemistry and Secretary (Administration) of the Alumni Association welcomed the gathering. Dr. A. Hamil, Bursar and Treasurer of the Alumni Association presented the Account Statement of the Association for the academic year 2019-20. Dr. M. Mohamed Sathik, Principal and Patron, Alumni Association detailed on the activities of the academic year 2019-20. Alhaj S. Ahamed Meeran, Managing Director, Professional Couriers, President, Unity Group of Companies, Chennai was the Chief Guest. The executive committee members of the College Management Committee, Alhaj K.A. Meeran Mohideen, Alhaj Wavoo W.S. Syed Abdur Rahman and Alhaj M.K.M. Mohamed Nazar were present. The meeting came to a close with a vote of thanks proposed by Dr. S.M.A. Syed Mohamed Khaja, Chapter Coordinator of the Association. Dr. Sheik Sintha, was the master of ceremony. Nearly 180 alumni attended the meeting.

The student volunteers of the **Youth Welfare** bring laurels to the institution from far and near. Dr. A.M. Ayub Khan, Associate Professor, Dept. of Tamil, is the coordinator. Every year the students perform par excellence and this year is no exception. 54 students from both aided and unaided shift brought laurels, medals and certificates as the mark of victory in Inter Collegiate competitions held at various instutions in and around Tirunelveli.

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
1	15.08.2019	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	S. Feeri Faya	I

49th Annual Day

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
2	20.09.2019	Skit	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	D.Induja S.A.Revathi M.Shadika Fathima S.Saroja Nagalakshmi S.Maha Rajalakshmi S.Risana S.Angel Lovelin Lavanya Sangeetha S.Persiya S.A.Revathy	III
3	20.09.2019	Rangoli	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	D.Induja	Ш
4	20.09.2019	Dumb Charade	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	M.Halima Nagoor Gani M.N.Bathru Nisha	11
5	20.09.2019	Just a Minute	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	M.N.Bathru Nisha	I
6	20.09.2019	Quiz	Sri Sarada College for Women, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	S.Risana M.Nafisha	II
7	20.09.2019	Tamil Elocution	Einstein College, Seethaparpanallur	Inter Collegiate	C.Selvam	II
8	21.09.2019	Movie Spoof	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	M.Halima Nagoor Gani S.Persiya S.Hari Rasnika M.Sangeetha	II
9	21.09.2019	Villupattu	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	S.A.Revathy M.Shadiha Fathima M.Muthu kanaga Sangeetha S.Persiya	111
10	21.09.2019	Tap the bottle	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	S.Hari Rasnika	II

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
11	21.09.2019	Group Singing	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	S.A.Revathy M.Muthu kanaga Sangeetha S.Persiya S.Hari Rasnika	II
12	21.09.2019	Cartooning	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	Z.Thowfiqa beevi	II
13	21.09.2019	Solo Singing	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	K.Divya	I
14	21.09.2019	Classical Dance	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	S.Shree Nisha	I
15	21.09.2019	Western Dance	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	P.Sumathi J.Navis Rathana Packiam N.Kavitha S.Hari Rasnika	II
16	21.09.2019	Photography	A.P.C.Mahalaxmi College for Women, Thoothukudi	Inter Collegiate	J.Gul Sanofer	I
17	07.01.2020	Singing	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	K. Suvathy	11
18	07.01.2020	Tamil Elocution	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	S.Selvam	I
19	24.01.2019	English Elocution	Srimad Andavan Arts & Science College, Trichy	National Level	M.Halima Nagoor Gani	Runner
20	26.01.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tiruneveli	Inter Collegiate	M. Sangatamil	I
21	26.01.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tiruneveli	Inter Collegiate	S. Feeri Faya	III

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
22	26.01.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tiruneveli	Inter Collegiate	S. Feeri Faya	Special
23	14.02.2020	Painting	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter collegiate	N.P.Athithya Paramesh	II
24	19.02.2020	Painting	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	Inter collegiate	N.P.Athithya Paramesh	I
25	19.02. 2020	Confusion	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	Inter collegiate	L.Ram Suresh V.Nithya Nandhan	11
26	19.02. 2020	Quiz	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	Inter collegiate	V.Nithya Nandhan N.P.Athithya Paramesh	11
27	19.02. 2020	Rangoli	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	Inter collegiate	A.S.Anusha M.Muthu Kanaga Sangeetha	11
28	19.02. 2020	Painting	Einstein College of Arts and Science, Seethaparpanallur.	Inter collegiate	N.P.Athithya Paramesh	I
29	21.02.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	A.Thowfika	II
30	21.02.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	P. Arputha Lakshmi Ujjani	11
31	21.02.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	K.Uma	Ш
32	21.02.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	S.A.Sapnam Ruhi	Special
33	21.02.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	V.Venkadesh	111

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
34	21.02.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	A.Seyad Fathima Misriya	I
35	21.02.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	S.Feeri Faya	Special
36	21.02.2020	Words Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Our College	S.Feeri Faya	Special
37	25.02.2020	English Elocution	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	Halima Nagoor Gani	I
38	25.02.2020	Tamil Elocution	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	C.Selvam	111
39	25.02.2020	Verse Writing- Tamil	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	K.Mani Mala	I
40	25.02.2020	Quiz	St.Xaviers College, Palayamkottai	Inter Collegiate	N.P. Athithya Paramesh V. Nithyanandan	II
41	26.01.2020	Poetry	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	K. Manimala	Special
42	26.01.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	K. Manimala	Special
43	26.01.2020	Poetry	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	K. Manimala	I
44	26.01.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	K. Manimala	Special
45	26.01.2020	Essay Writing	Sadakathullah Appa College, Tirunelveli.	Inter Collegiate	A.Thoupika	11

S.No.	Year	Name of the Event	Organizers	Level	Student	Prize
46	28.02.2020	Mehandi	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	J. Fathima Sameera, R.Abhirami M.Shahidha Fathima A. Halidha Fathima	II
47	28.02.2020	ADZAP	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	A.Venkatesh Vasanth Suber Badhusha Ahmed Thameemul Vel Kumar Thasleem	II
48	28.02.2020	Connection	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	Ahmed Thameemul Ansari Ameer Theen	Ι
49	28.02.2020	Dance Classical	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	Srinisha	I
50	28.02.2020	Mime	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	Indhuja	I
51	28.02.2020	Traditional Stunt	SCAD College, Cheranmahadevi	Inter Collegiate	Mohamed Abdul Rahuman	I
52	06.03.2020	Fashion Show	Francis Xavier College, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	Sowndarya Parwathy Halima Nagoor Gani Latheefa Mahmoodha S. Jasmine Sarika Ramzan Befina Fahmitha	I
53	06.03.2020	Short Flim	Francis Xavier College, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	Mohamed Faizal Rahuman Ahmed Thameemul Ansari	II
54	06.03.2020	Rangoli	Francis Xavier College, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	Muthu Lakshmi Athithya Paramesh	I
55	06.03.2020	Photography	Francis Xavier College, Tirunelveli	Inter Collegiate	Nandhini	I

49th Annual Day

Red Ribbon Club

Red Ribbon Club volunteers paid a visit to Hope Foundation (Home for HIV infected Children), Tirunelveli on 01.10.2019. A health awareness programme was conducted on 22.10.2019. Dr. S. Vedhanayaki, Medical Officer, Government Police Hospital was the resource person. A Street Drama on AIDS/HIV awareness was held at Aarampannai on 06.03.2020.

Youth Red Cross

Youth Red Cross Association inauguration programme was held on 13.09.2019. Mr. R. Sathya Kumar, Athletic Coach – SDAT was the resource person. He spoke on the topic, "Fit India".

As we look to the coming year, I am excited to think of all that lies ahead for this ambitious academic community during the Pandemic Covid -19 situation with questions to be asked, insights to be drawn, new directions to be pursued, and transformative moments of connection that will expand to the maximum possibility. Together, we stand in laying new discovery in teaching, learning and assessment within reach. I look forward to working alongside each of you to continue our shared pursuit of knowledge that improves the world and to strengthen the vibrant community that makes this extraordinary pursuit possible.

Thank you one and all. I conclude with the prayer.

رَبٍّ هَبٌ ا

"MY LORD, VOUCHSAFE ME WISDOM"